Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piiblica de Inmersion Dual en Espaiiol

2850 49™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, May 19, 2017/viernes, 19 de mayo de 2017
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salon 7

L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at : p.an.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Sresent/’ | Abssnt/
Presente | Ausente
1. Fernando Aceves Parent/Madre (14-17) Vice President
2, Michelle Ramos Parent/Padre (15-18) President
3 Jennifer Bacsafia Parent/Madre (16-19)
4. Angelita Sepilveda Staft/Personal (14-17)
5 Antonio Gonzalez Teacher/Maestro (15-18) Secretary
6. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
7. Gustavo Gonzalez Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (14-17) Treasurer
8. Peter Moulton Community Member/Miembro Conmunitario (15-18)
9. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
10. | Student Representative | Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Leodn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacion de los Minutos de la Mesa Dirvectiva
E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La misidn de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
hilingiies (espafiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

II. _COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifleen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Tenas rno
presentacos en la agenda: Ningiin individito presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo fotal para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) mimitos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no conlestardn preguntas y ningiin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instricciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdxinio de 3
minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:
1. Student Council/Concilio Estudiantil- Student Council representative (5 min.)




I11.

Iv.

VIIL

VIIIL.

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. Bylaws Committee: Board Election: Community Representative Update and Candidate Interview /Comité
de Pélizas/Estatutos- Representante comunitario: noticias recientes y entrevistas—Aceves/Bersola (20 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I11A.

Motion: Second: Vote:

B. April Check Register/Registro de la cuenta bancaria de abril-School Leadership/Liderazgo Escolar (5 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I111B/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IB.

Motion: Second: Vote:

C. LCAP Annual Update Draft Public Hearing/Noticias Recientes del foro piiblico de LCAP- Bersola/de Leon
(30 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Pitblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe ITIC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

D. Monthly Financials & Preliminary Budget FY2018/Estados Financieros Mensuales y presupuesto
preliminar del aito fiscal 2018- EdTec/School Leadership/Finance Committee/ EdTec/ Liderazgo escolar/comité
Sfinanciero/ EdTec (20 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por

persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item [11D/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IID.

Motion: Second: Vote:

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A. Curriculum Design Team/Equipo de diseiio curricular- Campos (5 min.)
B. Director’s Evaluation Committee/Comité de evaluacion del Director Academico (5min.)
C. Facilities Committee/Comité del plantel — School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (5 min.)

FUTURE MEETING/Préxima Junta
June 16, 201716 de junio de 2017- Board Meeting/Reunicn de la Mesa Directiva

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras

ADJOURNMENT/Clausura
The meeting was adjourned at : p.m./La junta terminé a las : p.m.

Motion: Second: Vote:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. ndividuals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estan invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School
2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, April 21, 2017
5:30 p.m. in Room 7

I. PRELIMINARY

I.A and B Meeting was called to order by Gustavo Gonzalez at 5:36 p.m.
Name Role Present Absent
Fernando Aceves Parent (14-17) x (5:41 pm)
Michelle Ramos Parent (15-18) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Parent (16-19) X
Angelita Sepulveda Staff (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez Teacher (15-18) X
Perla Campos Teacher (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzdlez Community Member (14-17) X
Peter Moulton Community Member (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Community Member (16-19) X
SC Representative Student Council Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X
I.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the April 21, 2017 agenda.
1*! Motion: Erandi Zamora
2" Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
Absences: Michelle Ramos, Fernando Aceves
Abstentions: none
The motion passed by six votes: motion passed unanimously by all present.
I.D Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes for March 17, 2017,
13t Motion: Jennifer Bacsafra
2" Motion: Peter Moulton
Absences: Michelle Ramos
Abstentions: Angelita Sepulveda, Perla Campos, Erandi Zamora
The motion passed by four votes.

LE Mission The mission was read aloud.

I1. COMMUNICATIONS NORMS

ILA. Oral Communications Oral communications norms were reviewed.

1L.A.1 Public Comments (1) Judy Morales-Sue invited the board to this month’s garden day, taking place
on April 22, 2017 at 9:00 a.m, and issued reminder about e-waste collection
happening the same day.

(2) AD received a message that a former student will be transferring to George
Washington University.

(3) Director’s Evaluation Committee provided brief update on evaluation
process. Will submit formal report for next month’s meeting.

11.B.1 Student Council None.

IL.B.2 Parent Council (1) Parent Council has established series of workshops for parents on topics such
as LCAP, student achievement, and immigration. Attendance has ranged
from 30-50 parents. Next week’s workshop will cover voter advocacy and
future topics include reading, and writing development for K-8,

(2) Dia del Nifio will take place on 4/28/17 and there is a need for volunteers.

I11. CLOSED SESSION

Pending Litigation Closed session was entered at 5:56 p.m. and closed at 6:01 p.m. No action was
taken.

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSIONAND/OR ACTION

IV.A Sixth Grade Overnight A motion was made to approve the Sixth Grade Overnight Fieldirip.

Fieldtrip 1* Motion: Peter Moulton
2" Motion: Angelita Sepiilveda
Absences: Michelle Ramos
Abstentions: none
The motion was passed with seven votes: motion passed unanimously by all




present.

Public Comments

None

IV.B

Eighth Grade Overnight
Fieldtrip

A motion was made to approve the Eight Grade Overnight Fieldirip.

15! Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Perla Campos

Absences: Michelle Ramos

Abstentions: none

The motion was passed with seven votes: motion passed unanimously by all
present.

Public Comments

None

Iv.C

March Check Register

A motion was made to approve the March check register.

1* Motion: Peter Moulton

2™ Motion: Fernando Aceves

Absences: Michelle Ramos

Abstentions: none

The motion was passed with seven votes: motion passed unanimously by all
present.

Public Comments

None

IV.D

Policy/Bylaws Committee:
Governing Board Election
Update and Vacancy Policy

ftem 1: The Board reviewed the Bylaws on board vacancies. No action was taken.

Item 2a: The board received one candidacy application for the board community
representative election (Elizabeth Villanueva). No action was taken.

ftem 2b: There was a motion to approve the proposed revision of interview
questions.

1% Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Erandi Zamora

Absences: Michelle Ramos

Abstentions: none

The motion was passed with seven votes: motion passed unanimously by all
present.

ftem 3: The board received three candidacy applications for the board parent
representative election (Fernando Aceves, Kathy Petree, Yolanda Saca). A
miotion was made to align the parent and comnumity board member election
timelines.

1** Motion: Erandi Zamora

2™ Motion: Perla Campos

Absences: Michelle Ramos

Abstentions: Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves

The motion was passed with five votes.

Public Comments

None.

IV.E

Academic Calendar 2017-18

A motion was made to approve the 2017-18 academic calendar, which consists
of 179 instructional days.

1% Motion: Peter Moulton

2" Motion: Erandi Zamora

Absences: Michelle Ramos

Abstentions: none

The motion was passed with seven votes: motion passed unanimously by all
present,

Public Comments

None.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Finance Committee Report

The Finance Committee and EdTec are working on analysis to compare monetary
and non-monetary benefits.

Next meeting is May 12, 2017. Committee will continue to look at multi-year
budget and bring information back to the Board.

V.B

LCAP

Parent Council met on April 5, and staff met on April 7%, The goals that each
grade level set last year were revised. The goal is to have a draft to the board in
May for a June vote.

v.C

CDT

(1) The team is working on a timeline for the LAS literacy plan.
(2) Changes to report card were finalized.




(3) Poem reading event on April 25" needs volunteers.

(4) Update was provided regarding community questions asked at Parent Council
meeting.

VI. FUTURE MEETINGS: Friday, May 19, 2017, 5:30 p.m. in Room 7

VII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Director’s Evaluation Committee Report

VIII. Adjournment

A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting.

1% Motion: Peter Moulton

2™ Motion: Angelita Sepiilveda
Absences: Michelle Ramos
Abstentions: none

The motion was passed with seven votes; motion passed unanimously by all present.

The board meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Pablica Constitucional de Inmersion Dual en Espaiiol
2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Reunién - Minutos
viernes, 17 de marzo del 2017
5:30 p.m. en el salon 7

I. Preliminar

LA La reunion se empez0 por Gustavo Gonzalez a las 5:35 p.m.
I.B Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Fernando Aceves Padre (14-17) Vicepresidente X (5:41 pm)
Michelle Ramos Madre (15-18) Presidente X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Angelita Sepiilveda Personal (14-17) X
Antonio Gonzalez. Maestro (15-18) Secretario X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Gustavo Gonzalez Miembro Comunitario (14-17) Tesorero X
Peter Moulton Miembro Comunitario (15-18) X
Erandi Zamora Miembro Comunitario (16-19) X
Representante estudiantil | Representante del Concilio Estudiantil X
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de Responsabilidad Académica X
Agenda Accién
I.C Aprobacion de la agenda Se hizo una mocion para aprobar la agenda del 21 de abril del 2017

1* Mocién: Erandi Zamora

2* Mocidén: Jennifer Bacsafra

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos, Fernando Aceves
Abstenciones: ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con seis votos: La mocion fue pasada con unanimidad por
los presentes.

LD Aprobacion de los minutos Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los minutos del 17 de marzo del 2017
1* Mocién: Jennifer Bacsafra

2* Mocion: Peter Moulton

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos

Abstenciones: Angel Sepilveda, Perla Campos, Erandi Zamora

La mocion fue aprobada con cuatro votos.

LE Misidn La misién se leyd en voz alta.

II. Comunicaciones — Normas y procedimientos

11, A, Comunicacion oral Normas de comunicacion oral fueron repasadas.

ILA. Comentarios Piiblicos Judy Morales-Sue invit6 a la Mesa Directiva al dia de jardin de este mes, que se

llevara a cabo el 22 de abril a las 9:00 am. También les record6 sobre el reciclaje de
aparatos electronicos que se llevara a cabo el mismo dia.

El Director Académico recibié un mensaje sobre un exalumno de LAS que atendera
George Washington University.

El comité de evaluacion del Director Academico present6 una breve actualizacion del
proceso. Presentardn un plan final durante la préxima reunién.

I1.B.1 Concilio Estudiantil Ninguno

11.B.2 Concilio de Padres El concilio de padres ha establecido una serie de talleres para padres con temas
relacionados a LCAP, rendimiento de los estudiantes, e inmigracion. La asistencia a
los talleres ha sido de entre 30 y 50 padres. El proximo taller incluira temar de
desarrollo de lectoescritura y votacién durante las siguientes elecciones.

I11. Cesion Cerrada: Litigacion pendiente
Litigacion pendiente La cesion cerrada comenzé a las 5:56 p.m. y termind a las 6:01 p.m. No se tomé
ninguna accidn.
Iv. ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA ACCION/DISCUSION
IV.A Paseo del sexto grado Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el paseo de sexto grado.

1* Mocidn: Peter Moulton
2" Mocidn : Angel Sepulveda




Ausencias: Michelle Ramos

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos: la mocion fue aprobada con unanimidad por
todos los presentes.

Comentarios Piblicos

Ninguno

1IV.B

Paseo de octavo grado

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el paseo de octavo grado.

1" Mocidn: Peter Moulton

2% Mocion : Perla Campos

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos: la mocidn fue aprobada con unanimidad por
todos los presentes.

IvV.C

Registros de la cuenta bancaria del
mes de marzo

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
marzo.

1" Mocidn: Peter Moulton

2% Mocion : Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La moci6n fue aprobada con siete votos: la mocion fue aprobada con unanimidad por
todos los presentes.

Comentarios Pablicos

Ninguno

IV. D

Comité de Pélizas y estatutos:
Noticias recientes de la eleccion de
la Mesa Directiva y pdliza de
vacancias

Articulo 1: La Mesa Directiva repasd los estatutos de vacancias. No se tomé accidn.

Articulo 2a: La Mesa Directiva recibié una solicitud de candidatura para la eleccion
de representante comunitario (Elizabeth Villanweva). No se tomé accién.

Articulo 2b: Se hizo una mocion para aprobar la revision a las preguntas de la
entrevista

1* Mocion: Peter Moulton

2" Mocion: Erandi Zamora

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos: la mocion fue aprobada con unanimidad por
todos los presentes.

Articulo 3: La Mesa Directiva recibid 3 solicitudes de candidatura para la eleccién
de representante de padres (Fernando Aceves, Kathy Petree, Yolanda Saca). Se hizo
una mocion para alinear las lineas de tiempo de ambas elecciones.

1" Mocién: Erandi Zamora

2* Mocion: Perla Campos

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos

Abstenciones: Peter Moulton, Fernando Aceves

La mocidn fue aprobada con cinco votos.

Comentarios Piblicos

Ninguno

IV.E

Calendario Académico 2017-2018

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar el calendario académico 2017-2018, el cual
consiste de 179 dias de instruccion.

1* Mocion: Peter Moulton

2* Mocidn: Erandi Zamora

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos: la mocion fue aprobada con unanimidad por
todos los presentes.

Comentarios Publicos

Ninguno

Articulos de informacién

Reporte de finanzas

El comité de finanzas y EdTec estan preparando un andlisis para comparar beneficios
monetarios y no monetarios.

La proxima reunién es el 12 mayo del 2017. El comité continuara revisando
presupuestos ¢ informando la Mesa Directiva.

LCAP

El concilio de padres se reunio el 5 de abril y el personal se reunio el 7 de abril. Las
metas de cada nivel de grado fueron revisadas. La meta es tener un borrados para
mayo y entregarlo durante la reunién de junio.

CDT

El equipo esté trabajando en una linea de tiempo para el plan de lectoescritura de
LAS.




Los cambios a las boletas de calificaciones fueron finalizados.
El evento de poemas el 25 de abril necesita voluntarios.

Noticias recientes fueron presentadas sobre las preguntas de la comunidad durante la
reunion del concilio de padres.

VI. Reuniones futuros 19 de mayo del 2017

VII. Articulos futuros
Reporte del comité de Evaluacién del Director

VIII. Conclusién

Se hizo una mocion para concluir la reunion.

1* Mocion: Peter Moulton

2" Mocion: Angel Septlveda

Ausencias: Michelle Ramos

Abstenciones: ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con siete votos: la mocion fue aprobada con unanimidad por todos los presentes.
La reunion de la Mesa Directiva se concluyo a las 7:49 p.m.




 Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Agenda Item# 1IB1

Board Meeting Date: Mayl9, 2017

Subject: Student Council

I

Action

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information;:

1. The last Student Council meeting was on May 4th , 2017.
2. Treasure’s Report: SC current funds are: $3,436.42

3. Student Council Reports:

Student Council meeting called to order. Public comments made were regarding the possibility organizing a
formal dance for 8th grade only.

Student Council noticed that students and teachers alike enjoyed Tacky Tourist Day. Ms. Lomeli’s class
finally won a Spirit Day Banner!

Our next spirit day is May 18th, Pattern Day, followed by Kinder Animal Day on June 1st.

The campus cleaning schedule has been a big success. All grade levels have been supportive and keeping
up with the schedule.

Our spring dance was a hit! Student Council received positive feedback and it was noticeable that students
really enjoyed themselves. We had a donut eating contest for both sessions and the winner received a gift
card as a prize.

Student Council is finalizing plans for the annual health fair titled “Rockin’ Into Health”. On our list this
year we have dental and vision screening, Crossfit Challenge, cooking demos, parent survey booth,
massage therapy, Sol Collective, Sacramento Food Bank, Stress Balls, Crisis prevention, Zumba and more!

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 05.19.17 () MOU, pages

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo #I1B1

Fecha de la Reunién: 19 de mayo del 2017

Tema: Concilio estudiantil

OOoOOo0O0O0OX

Accion

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacion:

1. Laultima reunién del concilio estudiantil fue el 4 de mayo del 2017,
2. Reporte del tesorsro: Los fondos del concilio estudiantil son de $3,436.42.
3. Reporte del concilio estudiantil

La junta del concilio estudiantil fue llamada a orden. Comentarios publicos hechos fueron sobre la
Se la posibilidad de organizar una baile formal s6lo para el 8vo grado.

El Concilio Estudiantil noté que tanto los estudiantes como los maestros disfrutaron del dia de
espiritu de vestirse como un turista. jLa clase de la maestra Lomeli finalmente gand el banderin
ganador de Dia de espiritu!

Nuestro proximo dia de espiritu es el 18 de mayo, Dia de patrones, seguido por Dia de los
Animales de Kinder el 1 de junio.

El programa de limpieza del campus ha sido un gran éxito. Por lo pronto, todos los niveles
asignados han participado y se han mantenido al dia con el programa.

iNuestro baile de primavera fue un éxito! EI Concilio Estudiantil recibié comentarios positivos y
fue notable que los estudiantes realmente lo disfrutaron. Tuvimos un concurso de comer donas en
las dos sesiones y el ganador recibié una tarjeta de regalo como premio.

El Concilio Estudiantil esta finalizando los planes para la feria anual de salud titulada "Rockin
'Into Health (Rocanroleando hacia una vida saludable)". En nuestra lista este afio tenemos pruebas
dentales y de vision, Crossfit Challenge, demos de cocina, cabina de encuesta para padres, terapia
de masaje, Sol Collective, Banco de Alimentos Sacramento, Stress Balls, prevencion de crisis,
Zumba y mas.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio estudiantil ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 05.19.17 ( ) MOU, péginas




Academia e Iiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# I1IA

Board Meeting Date: May 19, 2017

Subject: Item 1: Board Election: Community Representative: Interview

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action

Action

XM

Committee: By-Laws and Policy Committee/ Board Elections
Item 1: Board Election- Community Representative Candidates: Interview

Applicants:
1) Aracely Campa de Ramirez
2) Elizabeth Villanueva

Interview Questions:

1. As an introduction to LAS, we would like to highlight our mission to all candidates: Our mission is to
create a learning community where students learn bilingual knowledge and skills to develop positive self-
esteem, pride, confidence and respect. We strive to teach leadership skills to these students to promote
social justice and create positive change in society. With this in mind, can you tell us what motivated you
to apply to be a LAS board member?

2. AsaBoard, we strive to bring diversity of knowledge, MOTION 2| =
expertise and life skills to our Board meetings. What o | o é §
strengths/areas of expertise would you bring to the board? |2 2|2

3. Asaboard member, your time commitment will vary from Aceves, Fernando
year to year, depending on the committees you join. Some Ramos, Michelle
committees are more time-intensive than others, depending Bacsafra, Jennifer
on the issues being presented to the Board that year. This Sepiilveda, Angelita
time-commitment is on top of the monthly general Board Gonzélez, Antonio
meetings you will be required to attend. Are you able to C ;

; . ; ampos, Perla

fulfill the time commitment required by the Board (monthly -

Board meetings, at least two committee meetings a month - Gonzélez, Gustavo

usually held at 4:00pm, create committee agendas and Board | Moulton, Peter

resolutions, ongoing communication via email, etc.)? Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bylaws/Policy Committee ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 5.19.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# 111

Fecha de la Reunidn: 19 de mayo del 2017

Tema: Articulo 1: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva: Representante de padres: Entrevistas

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

OXOOOO

Comité: Comité de polizas y estatutos/ elecciones de la Mesa Directiva
Articulo 1: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva: Candidatos a representante comunitario: Entrevistas

Solicitantes
1) Araceli Campa de Ramirez
2) Elizabeth Villanueva

Preguntas de entrevista:
1. Como una introduccion a LAS, nos gustaria enfatizar nuestra mision a todos los candidatos: Nuestra misién
es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes puedan obtener conocimientos bilingiies y
destrezas para desarrollar una autoestima positivo, orgullo, confianza, y respeto. Nos esforzamos en
ensefiar destrezas de liderazgo a nuestros estudiantes para fomentar la justicia social y crear un cambio
positivo en la sociedad. Con esto en mente, ;qué te motivo para aplicar a una posicién en la Mesa
Directiva?

2. Como miembros de las Mesa Directiva, nos
esforzamos en tener una diversidad de
conocimientos, especializaciones, y experiencias a
nuestras reuniones. ;Que habilidades, fortalezas, o
areas de especializacion traerias a LAS?

MOCION

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

3. Como miembro de la Mesa Directiva, el tiempo que
comprometeras varia afio con afio, dependiendo en
los comités de cuales seas parte. Algunos comités
requieren mas tiempo que otros, dependiendo en los
asuntos que la Mesa Directiva esté tratando ese afio.
Este compromiso es adicional a las reuniones
mensuales de la Mesa Directiva. ;Puedes
comprometer el tiempo requerido por la Mesa
Directiva? Esto incluye reuniones mensuales de la
Mesa Directiva, por los menos dos reuniones de
comité por mes, la creacion de agendas y
resoluciones, y contacto constante atreves de correo
electronico.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 15 min.
Entregado por: Comité de Estatutos/Polizas
Fecha: 5.19.17

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Septilveda, Angelita

Gonzilez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totales:

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

( ) Bylaws, pgs

( ) Policy




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# [1IB

Board Meeting Date: May 19, 2017
Subject: April 2017 Check Register

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

OO0

Committee: School Leadership
Recommendation:

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the April 2017 check register.

Documents Attached:
1. April 2017 Check Register

MOTION
April Check Register

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepilveda, Angelita

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 05.19.17 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Articulo de Agenda # 11IB

Fecha de la Reuni6n: 19 de mayo del 2017

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de abril

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

DX

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar
Recomendacion:

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
abril del 2017.

Documentos adjunto:
1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria de abril del 2017.

MOCION
Registro de la cuenta bancaria
de abril

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepulveda, Angelita

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 05.19.17 ( ) MOU, paginas




1881634 s1y3 UO papn|oul Jou ale s)2aYD ||oIAed
08y 8u} Ag pled Junowy 9210AU|/PazZIWS]], UIES J0) Jeadde [im Junoly ¥2ay0), [BI0} 8L "403yo auo Aq pied aq ABW ,SJUNOWY S2I0AU|/PSZIWS)|, JO Sasuadxs aidnn| 910N

05068 19S-UO-ppY abenbueT ysiuedg/ebexoed  /10zZ/L/% 9%9LE [equajod bunioojun SdM
Buluied | AAQAIM 21eMyos Z-SOAV ‘€187000E #SND

c0'/¥6'C ZL92s¥s  LL0Z/LY GGaLe 0313V d/WESNSPUIA)

oL°Lpe £10Z udy - Wniwaid UoISIA AJUIUO TL000 £26ZrC L9V ZL0Z/L/Y 7G9LE VO - UE|d 30IAISG UOISIA

€6°LYS' . piemio) asueleq /L0Z/L/y ©GoLe CRTEY

SNOIA3IH -winiwaid [eluaq AlYIUoW ‘1 L00-SESS0T0 #Bullg J0 Auedwo) soueInsu| 317 INNNN

9.’ Ly saljddng [e1poysnd 'SE0v/ . #1900V LLOZ/LI 2S9LE SHIOMAIANS

00°G.E sallddng ‘ZEYEEEL990 #SND  LLOZ/L/Y LGolE gn|o bulpesy 21jsejoyos

0508 saliddng @ s[eusje|N ‘06881 #AUl  LLOZ/L/Y 059l€ asnas

00662 SS90V 8IS SYIUON  LLOT/L/¥ 6tolLe suoneol|gnd ssauisng aAIssalbold
ZL/sIB)BISMaN £Z UORdIIOSANS [BNUUY :Z0S/SZE8TY #1900V

£1°95¢ obJe7 @ |[EWS/WNIPS|N YINOA S,1 - GB20A  /L0Z/L/v 8v9lE |2Jeddy auo)s auQ

€L'Gle 6/.16698€ LL0C/L/V Ly9LE joda(Qg @20

\OWEAN4 LLQL/EQ  LL0C/LY 9v9Le 30IAISG Uoljelodsuel ] s [SeydI
Jseag MY - S :uoiepodsuel | Juspnis :90z0¢ #du L

S /BE'E 9L/0E/LL - LO/LL :NOD B VS ‘OAS  LLOT/LI¥ S¥9LE suopn|og Buiuies

€lzel’lL 195 dwo)y sjeusijely buluiea]  LL0Z/L/Y w¥ale s|elaje|\ buluieaT aioysaxe]
Juejsu| yie|\ /owes) Jop|o4 yiel Aes M-00Z L #19pI0

LVELE sallddng @ sjoog  /L0Z/L/¥ cPoLE ysiueds ul peay 0} 9107 |

Leerl SI3jUe|d pue Uspieg) J0) swa)| :quisy  LL0Z/LIF Zrole Z9|ezuUog) oluojuy

LL9FL )0 3 qeT siapl||D/ABdodPHAWIS  LL0Z/L/Y LPaLe E[ane] eunuaiol4
Auni4 0} salddng ‘sjuswWeuIQ SBLWISUYD gDy

00'66 LL0C  LL0Z/Liv ov9oLE "OU| ‘S3]EID0SSY HIOMISN 8sIaAI]
|udy - poddng [eoiuyoa ] % alempyog gD ‘BunsoH susgapn

000L8'2 910z 92a - AelN  LL0T/LIY 6E9LE zeiq elulbIIA
SV % 10V ojuduleloes ybnouy) joslold siopea se jualed

6Ly LL/Sg/C0 juswesinquiiay  LLOZ/ i 8€9.€ uoaT e opJsenp3s

21°909'¢ 7.59 0000 €¥S¥ 9LEY  LLOZ/L/V LE9LE uolun }ipali ElUIole]

0092 /1/82/€ S)ep buIso|o JwiS - L9/g Bulpu3 199y /LOZ/LIY 9¢9L€ uolun jipaid elulojed

0s'sce sebelanag @ saPj00) ‘PUES ‘pPeles Isepjealg [ejuaunuo)d  /L10zZ/L/Y Seole ajeg Aisxeg Aempeolg

jJunowy uondiasag ajeqg paploA  Iaqunp Y29yd lopuap
3234d
82°68.'28  [BIOL pUBID £102 idy
olusWeloesg
10 Awepeoy abenbuen
W muﬁw 19)sibay 3oayo
Z jo | abed

1315162y ¥oayD ‘ojuaWElIdES Jo Awspeoy sbenbue




‘19381621 sIy} UO papn|oul Jou ale s}2aUd ||oJhed

oayo auyy Aq pied Junowyy S10AU|/PAZIWSY], YoES JOy Jeadde |im Junowy ¥03yD), [BI0} 8yl "30ayd auo Aq pied 8q ABW , SIUNOWY S910AU|/PSZIWS)), JO Sasusdxa a|dinp 910N

00886'CC /8¢cl LL0g/LLiy ¥/91€ suoinjog uoneonp3 [ejo |
S9°LP9 Yoog AJBIgIT/AUSWAO[RASP [BUOISSSJ0Id [qWIDY  /L0Z/LL/Y £/9l¢€ ZaJeng elyjuAn
00'661 91/8g/c| :suonoesuel] FOFESESS90 #SND  LL0T/LLIY c¢/9le gn|Q buipesy o1sejoyds
€6'LLETL LL, YdIel - sS|elON  LLOC/LLIV Li9lg $82IABS BuluNo22YAoMISIg
Inyny ® zadoT suixeyy sysusg/lees \00zZL #sn) [o0Y2g paiun AD ojusweloes
G/.°08 Y00gaWolyD Jo) sUeD quiisy  /L0¢/.LIv 0/91€ zonbupoy aual|
00°0S51 LLIPZ/S0 - 22/S0 -WaAg  LL0Z/LLIY 699L¢ SdO
8y} Joj 10| Bunued sng laueyn ay) ul Bunjed sng Jaueyn
LELEL'L 6/.16698€ /L0C/LLIV 8991¢ jodaQ 22110
LZ'8l 8100808 D0 2ES90L# 1sND  /L0C/LLIY L991¢ SWIBISAS 92140 HJOMIBN
8'LOL Bunued g Jeuuig ‘yount sepieslg quiiey  /L0Z/.LIY 9991¢ OpeJIS|\ BUESNS
0508 lenber seyoue .quisy  /L0Z//L/Y g99l¢ ZapuUal\ E[as|
.6 108l01d 8ouLI0g 10} spleog J8isod quiey  LLOZ/LLIY ¥991¢ ZoUILel\ Ejes|
00°/95 @94 Wnasniy quiey  LL0TZ/LLIF £991¢ EUNT 2P BUEN
00°08¢ LL/¥T/S0 8 90/€0 :auldiosiq uspnis  /L0Z/LLIY c99Le SUIENDIIN Ijiuusl JO S2PO MET]
Buipiebay JusiD Yyum [lewg 3 2oualajuon) auoyds|a
26°/92'0l 210Z ABIN uIiniwald yyesH AJUIUOIN 'Z000-9986£9000 LLOZ/LLIV 199L€ JUu| ue|d UjjesH uollepunod JasIE}
LL'LO9'L selddng  /L0Z/LLIY 099l¢ “oul dH
R S|eLaley (L00-#E-0/-GL-/# 10BIUOD G9665D4# ISND
00°0¥C 8L/LE/E0 - LL/LO/70 04 L1L/1L0/20 - O YH suondadsu|  /L0Z/LLIV 6G9l¢ ojusaWelIdes jo AjID
all4 '9668¢ 100014 #IWISd :00995 | ¥F0ZT# 1SN
¥6°LCL 20Ualajuo) YSOD g bulllel] a4 -quisy  /LOZ/LLIY 8g9l¢ aunBes|-e|josieg vy uear-elopes |
820l %007 Jojessblyay SISV quiey  LL0Z/LLIV LS91¢€ e19|INby 0Ipad
junowy ‘uonduossag o ajeq . PSpPIOA  1agunp YI3yod Jopusp
%0349 , ; : ot
- Z 10 ¢ SDEg

JaysiBay yosyn ‘ojusuieioeS jo Awsepeoy sbenbue




A California Public School

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Inmersion Charter School

Agenda Item# 1TIC

Board Meeting Date: May 19, 2017

Subject: LCAP Annual Update

[ Information Item Only

[ ] Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[ ] Conference/Action

[ ] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Information:

Background:

California recently adopted a new formula for determining how much funding each school
district receives from the state. It is called the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF). This
new formula takes effect starting this school year and will be fully phased in over an eight-year
period.

Under the new law, each school district receives a per student amount for base funding, plus
additional funding to increase or improve services for their English Language Learners, Foster
children, or children from low-income families.

Local school board will decide how to best use the funds, with input from their local
communities. The LCFF also requires charters to create a Local Control Accountability Plan
(LCAP) that shows how the fund will be spent to provide program and improve student
outcomes.

The LCFF provides parents and local school communities with an important new opportunity to

engage in their schools, provide input and ensure that the needs of all their local students are
being addressed.

On March 20, 2014, the LAS Charter Renewal Petition was approved unanimously by the
SCUSD. LAS charter renewal work, which began in the Spring of 2013, involved school
community reflection and involvement in the development of the Charter Mission, State
Priorities and has been instrumental in the establishing the groundwork for the LCAP.
Throughout the 2016-17 school year, stakeholder groups via Parent Association, Parent
Council/English Learner Advisory Council, Staff Meetings, Professional Development,
Committee Meetings, and Governing Board Meetings, continued to learn about, share feedback,
and improve on the LAS LCAP.



ademia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

WHAT — WHEN - WHERE:
{TEM 1: LAS Community Survey Distribution
May 22 =June 2, 2017
LAS
ITEM 2: LCAP available on LAS Website for Feedback
By June 5, 2017
online at: www.lasac.info

A California Public School

LCAP Stakeholder Outreach and Consultation Dates 2016-2017:
Stakeholder Group Date

Governing Board Meeting and 2016: 9/16, 10/21, 11/18

Retreat
2017:1/27, 2/17, 3/17, 4/21, 5/19, 6/16

Parent Council Meeting/PC Executive | 2016: 10/5, 11/4, 12/7

Grou
P 2017:1/11, 3/1, 4/5, 5/5

Parent Association Meeting and 2016: * 9/14, *10/12, *11/9

“ .
BLEREIE 2017: *2/8, *3/8, *5/10

Staff Meeting and PD Meetings 2016: 9/8, 9/29, 10/7, 10/13, 11/10, 12/8

2017:1/12, 2/9, 3/9, 4/7

SPED Meeting 2017: 3/14

CDT Committee Meeting 2016: 9/1, 10/6, 12/1

2017:2/2,3/2,4/6, 5/4, 6/1

ITEM 3: LAS Public Hearing
Public comments are welcome at all monthly
Governing Board Meetings
Friday, May 19, 2017 and June 16, 2017 @ 5:30PM
LAS - 2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95826
For more information call: 916.277.7137

2016-17 LAS LCAP Stakeholder Voices

KNOW | WANT TO KNOW
PA Mtg./ELAC Mtg. 10.12.16
Working on leadership How to help kids during test
Working with parents Knowing when test are what is on test

Focusing on school nieeds is important | Can we keep motivating students to turn in their forms ex: manchas
Jaguares, for each student that turns them in for responsibility?

Evaluation every 5 years What do you need to be part of the LCAP team
Contract renewed every 5 years Parent would like to know if School looses § if children are absent?
Charter- every 5 yrs What are we doing with money?

Funding — state & federal If it is not a government school, where does the money come from?




A Californ

‘Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento

Decision making process

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charte
Has it always been independent or at some point from the district?

School

Used 1o Eeiong fo the districl

Does fhe siafe evaluate e programs;’

Funds come from state and federal

How can I be part of the teani even if I work?

Return the election papers

d FUDIC o Chool

Talk to representatives, email, call,
fext

Parent Council/ELAC Meeting 2.1.17

LAS is consistently improving in ELA

How accurate are assessment in testing Spanish proficiency?

3 levels of academic language
proficiency (@ LAS 1) emerging, 2)
expanding, 3) full bilingual by 8th

Why LAS doesn’'t do standardized Spanish tests, especially in early grades

Parent reps elected to ELAC

Compare school to school

Students status changes over time ELA
vs ?

How do lower grade testing scores affect sts?

LAS as good as state avg

State comparisons?

Eval kids against other kids (@ 5"
grade

How measured?

Kids kicking a$$ @ 8" gr

Can kids get AP credit at grade 8

Testing has changed assessment
adapted to each individual student

How well are EO students doing in all subject matter?

Enrolnient 33%-32%-33%

Math skill

LAS exceeds average for kids who test
out of ELL and FASTER

Long term commitment to school

testing scores in later school years

Low testing scores in "' yrs ---- higher

3 stages: emerging. progressing,
mastery

Testing has changed- Cpu based; 3
grade intro; online testing

Federal & state guidelines

Milestone markers in core academic
areas

% of ELL students = LCAPS?

Biliteracy

Kids ELL status changes over tinie

Academic Performance

Parents on ELAC should represent %
of student population

LAS EL exceed district & state scores

EL Ss do better in later grades

Parent Association/ELAC Meeting 3.8.17

By eight grade students at LAS catch
up with students from other schools in
the region and state. However,
students from LAS are
bilingual/biliterate by 8th grade so
they are actually acadeniically
stronger

What is the school doing to support new test taking environment (from
paper to computer)

What kind of classroom activities are students doing to familiarize
theniselves with the

Couild there be tutoring in English for students who's first language is
Spanish?

Now they are done through computers

Is there a basic training for students in the computer before the exams?

8§*

We would like to know if when the kids take tests... how can we help?

Transitioning the kids are no longer
taking tests or doing homework in
paper, they are using the computer.

What are the tests about? More information about the fests.

More complicated

How can we help out kids be successful in the tests?

Parents shoulid be aware of
expectations in accordance to our
progran.

When will we reach our goal?

Teaching methods are working.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento

Results can be seen al the end.

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Chartef

Satisfied with the improvement

r School

[ #1 LCAP — Local Control Accountability Plan | *up to date percentages, accurate data

A California Public School

Professional Development Friday 4.7.17

Goals and funding

3 groups based on our model
Connected to LCFF

Achievements in Eng. and Span.

More than just academic achievement
Ve have been gradually increasing
the percentages

Color-coded

Internal and external sections
Leadership and attendance

% for parent student surveys

LCAP — Local control accountability
plan

-plan e have to subniit every 2 years
to the state.

-determines our fimding

-LCFF = money we get

85% of our budget cones from this
-LCAP — plan for our school

How we meet certain goals

Remeniber more of the specific goals
See current percentages
More about API data

-We have mission and goals school
wide for academics, community and
other areas that need to be met in
order to provide accountability for
Junding.

-each grade level lias oven goals put
together by staff and is updated
anntally

Why was the template changed again?
When will CELDT be replaced by the other exam?
What is the student — parent — teacher compact?

Mission 1 1.
6. Kinder is receiving intervention

-For EL proficiency CELDT or new test?
-Where do e get this data other than notices sent to parents?
-What is the student — parent — teacher compact?

I know that LAS has a super cool
detailed plan to have an awesome
school =)

Mission #1:

1. What is the school wide PAI scores?

5. WhenAvhere or do Tk take CELDT test.

3.2 Is passing level (S) equal to ¢ grade for TK

Mission #2

1. Would like to k now the attendance for Tk

Mission #3

11. Would like to know if parents are satisfied with our school and what are
the areas of improvement felt are needed?

#1
-we have three levels of benichmarks
-there are 5 missions

#3
-many programs happening at LAS
-Very high expectations for our grades

Mission {

SP# 7 Really need new training for ELD/NGSS

Mission 4

SP#7-9

When referring to the framework, do you just mean 90/10?

SP#7-11

How are we moving forward w language arts and CCSS. UBD is no longer
being reinforced through PD.




A Californ

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

#1 LCAP — Local Control Accountability Plan

*up to date percentages, accurate daia

==

a Public School

Local

Control

Accountability

Pian

We collected data last year,

What is WiDA, PODER and PUEDE?
*This is a very overwhelming doc. I am just
gefting familiar with it. =)

LCAP — Local Control Acct. Plan

*% goals depend on grade level data
*MTSS/IPT process is improving school wide.
We have more support and resources

-Will we be collecting data this year?

-How many 3 graders are (@ intermediate or
above on CELT speaking listening.

-What is a parent teacher compact?

#1 LCAP funds most of LAS
many surveys
#5 many more things about owr LCAP

Will we need to change grade level data/goals
depending on new CA template?

1. Did 80% of 3" grade (or even each
grade level) meet the LCAP
requirements (stage 1, 1.1 English)

2. Do we need to change the wording on
SP#7 (pg.29)?

(NGSS) — NOT happening)

3. What is Parent, student, teacher
compact?
(LCAP M4 SP#5.3)

This is a document that we should review
regularly so that we can make stire we are in
compliance with these items. For example, 1
was happy to put a + next to keeping our
school clean but it was thanks to Ms. Lomeli’s
effort to start a school-wide schedule

Are working on LCAP every yeah of just this year
again because of the new template.
How are many things accounted for?

-Are 80% of students at Intermediate or Early
Intermediate in Celdt in kinder?

-Are we at 95% in our attendance?

Fwant to recognize our school for implementing
more interventions in kindergarten this
20016/2017 school year. It has made a difference.
-Thank you for all of your hard work Ms. T.J. -
Irene

Attachments:
1) LAS LCAP Draft v5.19.17: New Template and
Annual Update 2016-17

Recommendations:

It is recommended that the LAS Board approve the LAS
LCAP Annual Update before the required submission
date of June 30, 2017.

MOTION

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Sepulveda, Angelita

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzalez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min
Submitted By: Bersola/de Ledn
Date: 5.19.16

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




Academia d Idiomas e Scramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Articulo# I1IC

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 19 de mayo del 2017

Tema: Actualizaciones anuales de LCAP

[] Articulo de informacion

[ ] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accion

[] Accion

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacion:

Recientemente, California aprobd una nueva formula para determinar cudnto dinero recibe
-cada distrito escolar por el estado. Se llama la Formula de Financiacion de Control Local

(LCFF). Esta nueva formula toma efecto a partir de este afio escolar y se introducird

completamente durante un periodo de ocho arios.

Bajo la nueva ley, cada distrito escolar recibe una cantidad por cada estudiante como
Jinanciacion de base, ademds de financiacion adicional para aumentar o mejorar servicios para
sus aprendices del idioma inglés, nifios de crianza, o nifios de familias de bajos ingresos.

La Mesa Directiva de Educacion local decidira como utilizar mejor los fondos, con la
participacion de sus comunidades locales. EI LCFF también requiere que escuelas
constitucionales crean un Plan Local de Responsabilidad y Control (LCAP) que muestra cémo
se gastardan los fondos para proveer el programa y mejorar los resultados del alumno.

El LCFF ofrece a los padres y las comunidades locales escolares con una importante nueva
oportunidad para participar en sus escuelas, aportar y asegurar que se estén abordando las
necesidades de todos sus estudiantes locales.

El 20 de marzo de 2014, la peticion para renovar la constitucion de LAS fue aprobada por
unanimidad por SCUSD. El trabajo de la renovacién de la constitucién de LAS empezé en la
primavera del 2013, e incluyé las reflexiones e ideas de nuestra comunidad escolar, sobre todo
en el desarrollo de nuestra mision, las 8 prioridades estatales y ha sido instrumental en
establecer las bases para LCAP. Durante el aiio escolar 2016-17, los diversos grupos que
Jorman parte de nuestra comunidad escolar han aprendido y compartido informacién sobre
como mejorar el LCAP de LAS a través de juntas de comités escolares, Asociacion de Padres,
Concilio de Padres, Concilio asesor para los estudiantes de inglés como segunda lengua
(ELAC), y de la Mesa Directiva.



Language Academy of Sacramento
) ) ) A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School
QUE — CUANDO - DONDE:
PUNTO 1: Distribucion de encuestas
22 de mayo — 2 de junio del 2017
LAS

A California Public School

PUNTO 2: LCAP disponible en el sitio de internet de LAS
No mas tardar del 5 de junio, 2017
en el sitio web: www.lasac.info

Comunicacion con los Grupos Interesados de LCAP v Fechas de Consulta 2016-2017:

Grupos Interesados Fechas
Reuniones de la Mesa Directiva 20i6: 9716, 10/21, 11/18

2017: 1/27,2/17, 3/17, 4/21, 5/19, 6/16

Reuniones de Concilio de 2016: 10/5, 11/4, 12/7
Padres/Miembros Executivos 2017: 1/11, 3/1, 4/5, 5/3
Reuniones de Asociacion de Padres | 20i6: * 9/14, *10/12,* 11/9
y *ELAC 2017: *2/8, *3/8, *5/10
Reunidén del Personal Escolar 2016: 9/8, 9/29, 10/7, 10/13, 11/10, 12/8

2017: 1712, 2/9, 3/9, 4/7

Reunion de Educacidn Especial 2017: 3/14
Reunion del Comité CDT 2016: 9/1, 10/6, 12/1
2017:2/2, 372, 4/6, 5/4, 6/1

PUNTO 3: Audiencia Piiblica de LAS
Comentarios pithlicos son bienvenidos en todas las juntas de la mesa directiva
viernes, 19 de mayo del 2017 y 16 de junio del 2017 @ 5:30PM
LAS - 2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95826

Para mas informacion llame al: 916.277.7137

Voces de los Grupos Interesados de LCAP de LAS 2016-2017
l KNOW | WANT TO KNOW
Reunidn de Asociacion de Padres 10.12.16

Trabajando en liderazgo Como ayudar a los estudiantes durante los exdamenes

Trabajando con padres Saber cudndo son los exdamenes y que hay en los exdmenes

Enfocarse en las necesidades de la Si pueden seguir con las motivaciones con los estudiantes para que se entregen

escuela es importante mas fm'mas ex: manchas Jaguares, para cada estudiante qie entrege las form(rs
por responsabilidad!

Evaluacion cada 5 afios ¢Que se necesita para ser parte del equipo de LCAP?

Cada 5 afios seremode el contracto A un padre le gustaria saber si la escuela pierde dinero si los estudiantes estin
atisentes.

Constitucién — cada 5 aiios ¢ Qué estamos haciendo con el dinero?

Fondos — estado y federal Si no es una escuela de gobierno, de donde sale todo el dinero para ayudar la
escuela?

El proceso de decisiones ¢Siempre ha sido independienie o ha sido del distrito?

Antes pertenecian al distrito escolar (El estado evaliia los programas?




Acadei

de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento

Los fondos vienen del gobierno federal
y estatal

¢Como puedo participar mas en este W’WWG"W‘SV%W%}'I Immersion Charte

r School

rolver los papeles de elecciones

53
Ant

Hablar con los representantes — email,
texto, mensaje, llamada

Acaliforni Reunion de Concilio de Padres/ELAC 2.1.17

LAS esta constantemente mejorando en
ELA

(Qué tan precisos son las evaluaciones en examinar compelencia en espaiiol?

3 niveles de competencia acadéniica de
lenguaje en LAS 1) emergente 2) en
expansion 3) conipletamente bilingiie
para el octave grado.

Por qué LAS no tiene exdmenes estandarizaclos en espaiiol, especificamente en los
grados principales

Representantes de padres
seleccionados para ELAC

Comiparar escuela con escuela

El estatus de los estudiantes cambia
con el tiempo?

¢Como afectan las calificaciones bajas a los estudiantes?

El promedio de LAS es tan bueno como
el del estado.

¢(Comparaciones del estado?

Evaluar estudiantes en comparacion a
oiros esiudiantes en el quinto grado

¢Como es medido?

Los estudiantes del octavo grado son
ching*@$

¢Pueden los estudiantes de octavo grado recibir créditos de clases avanzadas?

Exdmenes han canbiado y adaptado a
cada estudiante

¢Qué tan bien van los estudiantes que EO en sus materias?

Matriculacion 33%-32%-33%

Habilidades de matemditicas

LAS excede el promedio de estudiantes
que salen de ELL mds rdpido.

Un compromiso de largo plazo hacia la
escuela

Calificaciones bajas en los primeros
ailos --- calificaciones mids altas en
ailos sigiientes

3 etapas: emergente, en progreso,
maestria

Exdmenes han cambiado — basados en
computacion, introduccion durante el
tercer grado; examen por internet

Directrices federales y estatales

Objetivos alcanzados en dreas
académicas principales

% de estudiantes ELL = dinero de
LCAP

Lectoescritura

El estatus de estudiantes ELL cambia
con el tiempo

Desemperio académico

Los padres de ELAC deben representar
% de la poblacion escolar

Calificaciones de EL exceden las
calificaciones del estado

Estudiantes EL se desempefian mejor
en grados altos

Reunién de Asociacién de padres 3.8.17

Para el octavo grado, estudiantes de
LAS alcanzan a estudiantes de otras
escuelus de la regicn y del estado.
Pero, para el octavo grado los
estudiantes de LAS son bilingiies y
académicamente mas fuiertes.

¢Quee esta haciendo la escuela para apoyar a los estudiantes con los muevos

exdmenes (de paper a computadora)?

¢ Qué tipo de actividades estdn haciendo los estudiantes para familiarizarse con los

¢Puede aver una tutoria extra en ingles para los nifios que su primer idioma es
espariol?




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento

==

A Californ

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charte

Que ahora son por computatora

Hay un entrenamiento bdsico para alunnos en la computadora antes de tomar lo

School

exdamenes.

8%

Nos gustaria saber si los nifios cuando toman excmenes cubica las lecciones
completa y sino como podemaos ayudarlos.

a Public School

Transicion de que los nifios ya no
toman exdnenes, o tareas en papel. Si
no es que se utiliza la computadora.

(Qrié se tratan los pruebas? Mas informacion hay de lo pruebe?

Mas complicados/dificiles

(Cdma podemos ayudan a nuestros hijos a tener éxito en los pruebes?

Padres deben sober los expectativos de
actierdo a niestro programa

¢Para cuando tiempo alcor=aremos lo meta de estor a nivel?

Lo forma de ensefior si esté
JSuncioaando. Al final ve al 1esultudo.

Satisfecho con el avaice

)i

eI ) :
Metas y recaudacion de fondos
3 gripos basados en nuestro modelo
Conectado a LCFIF
Logros en Ingles y Espafiol
Mas que solo logros acadéniicos
Henmos incrementado gradualmente el
porcentafe
Coordinados usando colores
Secciones internas y externas
Liderazgo y asistencia

E
% de encuestas de padres y estudiantes

LCAP — Plan local de control y
responsabilidad

-plan que tenemos que entregar cada
dos afios al estado

-determina nuestros fondos

-LCFF = dinero que recibimos

85% de nuestro presupuesto viene de
esto

-LCAP — plan para nuestra escuela
Como logramos ciertas metas

Recordar nids sobre las metas especificas
Mas sobre informacion de API

-Tenemos una mision y metas para toda
la escuela en términos académicos, de
comunidad y otras dreas para proveer
responsabilidad sobre nuestros fondos.
-cada grado tiene sus propias metas
hechas por el personal y son
actualizadas cada aifio.

¢ Por qué fue cambiado el nodelo?
¢Cudndo serd remplazado CELDT por el otro examen?
(Cudl es el compacto de padres-estudiante-maestros?

Mision #1:
6. Kinder recibe intervenciones

-Para eapacidad de Ingles, ;CELDT o el examen nuevo?

-¢Donde obtenemos esta informacion aparte de los anuncios mandados a los
padres?

-¢Cudl es el compacto de padvres-estudiante-maesiros?

Sé que Las tiene un siiper plan my
detallado para tener una escuela
impresionante.

Mision #1:

1. ¢Cudles son las puntuaciones de API a nivel escolar?

3. ¢Cudndo/donde tomard TK el examen de CELDT?

3.2 ¢Una puntuacion de (S) es lo mismo que una calificacion de C para kinder
transicional?

Mision #2

1.Me gustaria saber la asistencia para kinder transicional

Mision #3

11. Me gustaria saber si los padres estdin satisfechos con nuestra escuela y cudles
son las dreas necesarias de mejoramiento.

#l

-Tenemos tres niveles de puntos de
referencias

-hay 5 misiones

#3

-muchos programas ocurren en LAS
-altas expectativas para nuestros
grados

Mision |

SP#7 Necesitanios entrenamiiento para ELD/NGSS

Mision 4

SP# 7-9

En referencia a la estructura, te refieres a 90/10?

SP#7-11

Coto estanios avanzando con disciplinas lingtiisticas CSS. UBD no se estd
reforzando mediante PD.




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

#ILCAP— Plam local de control y Tporceniajes acivaliZados, dalos correcios
responsabilidaed
Plan (Qué es WIDA, PODER y PUEDE?
Local de *Este es un documento abrumador. Me estoy familiarizando con él.
A Californja Public School | Control y
Responsabilidad
LCAP — Plan Local de Control y -¢Retmniremos informacion este aiio?
Responsabilidad -Cuantos estudiantes de tercer grado tienen un nivel intermediario o mds en CELT
*porceniaje de logros depende de los -¢Que es el compacto de padres y maestros?

datos de cada grado

*Ed proceso de MTSS/IPT esta
mejorando a través de toda la escuela.
Tenemos mds apoyo y recursos

#1 LCAP patrocina la mayoria de LAS ¢ Tendremos que cambiar datos/metas de grado dependiendo en el niievo modelo?

Muchas encuestas 1. ¢éAlcanzo 80% del tercer grado las metas de LCAP?
#5 Muchas cosas sobre LCAP. 2. ¢Necesitamos cambier la fraseologia de SP#7?
3. ¢Qué es el compacto de padres, estudiantes, y maestros?
(LCAP M4 SP#5.3)

-Este es un documento que deberiamos | Trabajando en LCAP cada afio o solamente este afio a razon del nuevo modelo.
revisar regularmente para asegurarnos | Como se verifican muchas cosas?

quie estemos cumpliendo con las metas.
Por ejemplo, estuve muy contenta de
poder marcar “mantener escuela
limpia” con un +. Todo gracias al
esfiierzo de la maestra Lomeli.

-¢Estan por lo menos 80% de nuestros estudiantes en un nivel intermediario en
Celdt en kinder?

-¢ Tenenos 95% de nuestra asistencia?

Quiero reconocer a nuestra escuela por implementar mas intervenciones en kinder
enel 2016/2017. Hizo wna gran diferencia. Gracias por todo su trabajo Ms. T.J. -

Irene
Documentos adjuntos:
1. Borrador v5.19.17 de LCAP de LAS: nuevo MOCION
formulario y actualizaciones anuales 2016-2017. £ -
o | = | 8 | 3
e < =) e}
< Z < <
Recomendacion: Aceves, Fernando
El liderazgo escolar recomienda que la Mesa Directiva Ramos, Michelle

apruebe las actualizaciones anuales de LCAP antes de la fecha

.. Bacsafra, Jennife
requerida de entrega, que es el 30 de junio del 2017. e

Sepulveda, Angelita

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:
Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 40 min. Péginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Bersola, de Ledn ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 5.19.17 ( ) MOU, paginas




LCAP Year X 2017-18 DRAFT v5.18.17

(] 2018-19 []2019-20

Local Control

Addendum: General instructions & regulatory requirements.

H Appendix A: Priorities 5 and 6 Rate Calculations
bil I
Acco u nta Ity P a n Appendix B: Guiding Questions: Use as prompts (not limits)
LCFF Evaluation Rubrics: Essential data to support completion of this
dan nnua paate

LCAP. Please analyze the LEA's full data set; specific links to the

(LCAP) Te m p Ia te rubrics are also provided within the template.

LEA Name The Language Academy of Sacramento
Contact Name Teejay Bersola — Academic Email and .
and Title Accountability Specialist Phone thersola@lasac.info 916.277.7137

2017-20 Plan Summary

THE STORY

Briefly describe the students and community and how the LEA serves them.

On February 19, 2004, the SCUSD School Board unanimously voted to approve the charter petition for
the Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS). Today the school operates as an independent directly
funded charter that is also a California non-profit 501(c)(3) public benefit corporation. Since the
charter school’s opening in 2004, LAS enrollment has grown from 228 students to 565 for the 2016-17 |
' school year. To date, there are ### of children on the LAS waiting list. |

| LAS Demographics

' For the 2016-17, LAS demographic data constitutes 76% Socioeconomically Disadvantaged, 47%

| English Learners and 12% qualifying for Special Education services. About 93% of the students are

Latino, 3% Black/African Americans, 3% White, and 1% other. Sixty one (61%) of the families at LAS
identify Spanish as their primary language.

Page 1 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



Percentage of SED vs Not SEDv2.3.17

cdio-economically

Student Body Gender Compositionv2.3.17

53% Female

\ £3% Generdl
\ Edication

Page 2 of 71

LAS Percentage of Ethnic Breakdown:

Total Enrollment 565 Students

w0
T RN D
W

13%

Asizn

LAS Percentage of ELLs and Not ELLs (£0, RFEP
NdIEER) s

47% Engleh Languzge .
Learrers {ELL)

538 Mot Engls
Leamers (EQ, RFEP, FEP)

Primary Language Per Enrollment

LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17

Two or mare Ethnlcities




LAS Mission

To create a learning environment where students:

1) Biliteracy: Utilize bilingual academic knowledge and skills in real-world situations and diverse
settings

2) Confidence and Life Skills: Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence, and respect
for themselves and others

3) Leadership and Critical Thinking: Demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between
communities and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and create
change in society

LAS Academics

The Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS) is a TK-8 Two Way Spanish Immersion public school that
offers a challenging curriculum emphasizing Academic Achievement, Bilingualism and Biliteracy, and a
Collaborative home and school relationship. Key components of the LAS academic program include
instruction in English and Spanish in all grade levels, smaller class size, an extended school day and
year, as well as community partnerships to enrich the curriculum. In its 13t year, LAS has become the
areas only TK-8 dual immersion educational program, and has seen continuous academic growth that
supports college and career readiness.

Two-Way Immersion
90-10 Model
Grade | Spanish | English
TK-1¢ | 90% 10%
209 80% 20%
2 70% 30%
4th 60% 40%
sthgth | 50% 50%

Page 3 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



LCAP HIGHLIGHTS
Identify and briefly summarize the key features of this year’s LCAP.

LAS Facts
Academics:

% Congruent to the Dual Immersion Research, LAS 8th grade students achieve at comparable
and/or higher levels than the neighborhood district and the State of California peer group in English,
while simultaneously learning Spanish.

% LAS 2015 Cohort for Grades 5-7 Standards Met or Exceeded in ELA and Math: Twenty-three (23) out of
26 comparative categories or 88%, showed cohort growth in achievement with CAASPP 2016 data.

% LAY’ educational model provides the area high schools with the only students prepared to enroll in

Advanced Placement foreign language courses.

Basic Environmental Infrastructure:

As of 2015, 85% of LAS teachers have two years or more classroom teaching experience and over 50%

have five or more years of experience.

As of 2015, LAS has completed a state of the art gymnasium and two-story structure for middle school.

As of 2016, the access to technology for students from Grades 2-8 is 1:1 ratio.

Climate and Parent Engagement:

% Based on 2016 student survey, 97% of students agree with the statement, “It is important to me to learn
to read and write in Spanish and English,” and 92% stated that, “I like my school.”

%+ Since its inception, LAS continues to meet its parent satisfaction goal with ~90% stating overall
satisfaction with the school and ~94% stating they would recommend the school to others.

% LAS has a shared Governance model that includes parents, staff and community members. During the
board election in June 2016, 74% of families voted — the highest record of voter participation in the
history of LAS.

*
L 4d

53

b

53

o

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

Based on a review of performance on the state indicators and local performance indicators included in the LCFF Evaluation
Rubrics, progress toward LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, stakeholder input, or other information, what progress is
the LEA most proud of and how does the LEA plan to maintain or build upon that success? This may include identifying any
specific examples of how past increases or improvements in services for low-income students, English learners, and foster
youth have led to improved performance for these students.

Overall, LAS has shown consistent, incremental growth towards its schoolwide goals.
| Although there are definite areas for improvement, it is evident that the LAS
| community: governance team, leadership team, academic team, schoolwide support
| team, families and students continues to work together to refine and implement |
| agreed upon actions to increase achievement for all students. This is apparent in the
following data sources below: State Dashboard and LAS Local Dashboard.

GREATEST
PROGRESS State Dashboard
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/#/Details/34674390106898/1/EquityReport

- LAS received the following marks:
‘ 1) Suspension Rate = Blue (highest)
2) English Learner Progress = Green

Page 4 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



3)  English Language Arts (3-8) = Yellow
4) Mathematics (3-8) = Yellow
*LAS did not receive any “Red” or “Orange” overall performance marks.

Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City District and CA

LAS End of Stage Grade Levels:

\‘ End of Stage 1 = Grade 3
End of Stage 2 = Grade 6
End of Stage 3= Grade 8

Math Spring 2015 and 201 é6:
LAS, Sac City District, and CA

Dual Language Education (DLE)
LAS Comparative Performance at End of Stages: 1, 2, and 3

Page 5 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17




CAStzte

$5¢ Oty District

us

Erd of LAS STAGE 3: Grade 8

CAState

Sac City District

s

End of LASSTAGE 2: Grade 6

CAASPP 2015 and 2016 (Darker Shade) - Mathematics
Percentage of Students At Standard Met and Exceeded-
Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City Disirict, and A State

36%
o] 33
i]3%

CAStaty [

us

End of LAS STAGE 1: Grade 3

Page 6 of 71

£k
8%

0% 20% 40% 60%

LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17

80%

100%




CAASPP 2015 (Blue) and 2016 (Orange] - Math Percentage of Students At Standards Met and Exceeded-
Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City and CA State (Economically Disadvantaged)

caste R,
7 ;
/" saccy o [0S,

End of LASSTAGE 3 Grade &

tata 21%

End of LAS STAGE 2: Grade §

2 33%
e LI .

End of LAS STAGE 1: Grade 3

o
®
w
4
:-;.
®
g
™
]
F

CAASPP 2015 (Blue) and 2016 (Orange) - Math Percentage of Students At Met and Exceeded -
Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City and CA State (English Learner)  *=10 or fewer students

castate [
Sac City District -B;‘%

LA

&

End of LAS STAGE 3: Grade &

castate [T
saccity Distric | 1 bi°
e 1%

LA

End of LAS STAGE 2: Grade 6

casme RSN,/
sac city oisteict [ 2%
ves i 15

End of LAS STAGE 1: Grade 3

100%

Page 7 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17




CAASPP 2015 (Blue) and 2016 (Orznge) - Math Percentage of Students At Standards Met and Exceeded-

Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City and CA State (Reclassified Fluent English Proficient-RFEP)
*=10 or fewer students

Bl i i e O
End of LAS STAGE 3:
Grade 8
v R 2 Y, .
End of LAS STAGE Z:
Grage s
s .
End of LAS STAGE 1:
Grade 3
o% 20% 0% 6% 80%

CAASPP 2015 [Blue) and 2016 [Orange) - Math Percentage of Students At Standards Met and Exceeded-

CA State

Sac City District

LAS

End of LAS STAGE 3: Grade 8

CA State

Sac City District

Las

End of LAS STAGE 2: Grade 6

CA State

Sac City Distriet

LaS

End of LAS STAGE 1: Grade 3

Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City and CA State (Latino)

T
T
ETEE——

8%
27%
VT,

Page 8 of 71

LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



Page 9 of 71

ELA Spring 2015 and 201 é:
LAS, Sac City District, and CA

Dual Language Education (DLE)
LAS Comparalive Performance at End of Stages: 1, 2, and 3

CAASPP 2015 and 2016 (Darker Shade) - ELA
Percentage of Students At Standard Met and Exceeded-
Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City Gistrict and CA State

o i A8%
el i L LF Rl ] a5%
1 £ |asn
A aon
s 5
TSRS 1
End of LAS STAGE 3:Grade § F
L i a8
cAsu ol
‘Sac City District
us
End of LAS STAGE 1: Grade 3
0% 20% 40% £80% B0% 100%

LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



End of LAS STAGE 2. Grade 6

CAASPP 2015 (Blue) and 2016 (Orange) - ELA Percentage of Students At Standards Met and Exceeded-
Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City and CA State [Econemically Disadvantaged)

CA State

#

II
=
*

Sac City District

Las

&
®

End of LAS STAGE 3. Grade 8

€4 state

e

D|

#
#

31%

Sar City Ristrict

I

&

I3
#

Las

CA State

I !
¥

=
e

Saz City District

l
*3

LAS

§

End of LAS STAGE 1. Grade 3

2
=
2
a
2

8%

CAASPP 2015 (Blue) and 2016 (Orange] - ELA Percentage of Students At Standards Met and Exceeded-
Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City and CA Stata (English Learners) *= 10 or fewer students.

CA State

Sac City District

(L

End of LAS STAGE 3;

Grade 8
casite [EERTRCH

sac city District | MY 12%

v

End of LAS STAGE 2.

Grade €
casiete N, ¢
vty Dt RN 5%
us [l e

End of LAS STAGE 1:

Grade 3

o 20% a0% = T4

100%

&
&

Page 10 of 71

LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17




LCAP YEAR 3: 2016-2017

*=10 or fewer students

casure —— 525
o TR S, o
End of LAS STAGE 3 Grade 8
e sioe BRI P I T 7
C R [ i, i o W
O i W
End of LAS STAGE 2: Grade §
Casare I L P S
Las .

End of LAS STAGE 1 Grade 3

CAASPP 2015 {Blue) and 2016 (Orange) - ELA Percentage of Students At Standards Met and Exceeded-
Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City and CA State (Reclassified Fluent English Proficient - RFEP)

0% 20% 0% o

Comparative Data: LAS, Sac City and CA State (Latino)

CAASPP 2015 (Blue) and 2016 (Orange)- ELA Percentage of Students At Standards Met and Exceeded-

End of LAS STAGE 3; Grade 8
svcy o T,
Las - 35%
End of LAS STAGE 2: Grade &
sac ity oisrict [ 1%
o T,

End of LAS STAGE 1: Grade 3

8%

100%

(LAS) Local Dashboard

Parent Participation supporting LCAP school goal
LCAP YEAR 1 Baseline: 2014-15
LCAP YEAR 2: 2015-2016

Page 11 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17




#1-Improve student climate by building leadership and critical thinking skills for all
students

Q: School-Family Communication Parent surveys indicate a rating of 80% or above in
overall satisfaction with the school (Historically at 94% or above) (Goal 80% or
above) Met goal 93%

(Goal 85% or above) Met goal 89%
(Goal 90% or above) TBD

Families recommend the school to others at 85% or above (Historically at 97% or
above)

(Goal 85% or above) Met goal 100%
(Goal 90% or above) Met goal 94%
(Goal 95% or above) TBD

#2 — Improve parent involvement and its role in fulfilling LAS mission

| 80% or above of families complete the annual parent survey (Historically at 95% or
| above)

(Goal 80% or above) 43% Out of the 43% above: 72%=paper 28%=online (First time
made available)

{Goal 85% or above) 53% Out of 53% above: 85%=paper 15%=online
(Goal 90% or above) TBD

90% of families complete the Parent/Student/Teacher Compact (Historically at 98%
or above)

(Goal 90% or above) Met goal above 95%
(Goal 95% or above) Met goal above 95%
(Goal 100%) TBD

80% or more of parents participate in the election process for parent
representatives to Governing Board and Parent Council (Historically between 57%-
67% for Governing Board Elections:

' (Goal 80% or above) Did not meet goal 8/2015: 69% 10/2015: 47%

(Goal 85% or ahove) Did not meet goal; Improved 5/2016: 70% 6/2016=*74%
(*Highest record)

(Goal 90% or above) TBD

80% or more of families will show a survey response indicating satisfaction with
| student(s) progress (Historically at 93% or above)

(Goal 80% or above)
Q: Satisfied with Spanish Progress: Met goal 95%
Q: Satisfied with English Progress: Met goal 92%

Page 12 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



Q: Satisfied with development in Critical Thinking: Met goal 91%
Q; Satisfied with development in Creative Thinking: Met goal 83%
(Goal 85% or above)

Q: Satisfied with Spanish Progress: Met goal 96%

Q: Satisfied with English Progress: Met goal 93%

Q: Satisfied with development in Critical Thinking: Met goal 95%
Q: Satisfied with development in Creative Thinking: Met goal 92%
(Goal 90% or above) TBD

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator or local performance indicator for which overall
performance was in the “Red” or “Orange” performance category or where the LEA received a “Not Met” or “Not Met for
Two or More Years” rating. Additionally, identify any areas that the LEA has determined need significant improvement based
on review of local performance indicators or other local indicators. What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these
areas with the greatest need for improvement?

GREATEST
NEEDS

State Dashboard
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/#/Details/34674390106898/1/EquityReport

LAS did not receive any “Red” or “Orange” overall performance marks. However, our
school continues to monitor our student academic progress in English Language Arts
(Yellow) and Mathematics (Yellow) to ensure continued growth in these areas as
expected within the research framework of dual language immersion educational
programs.

Local Dashboard

As mentioned above, LAS continues to improve its teaching and learning
infrastructure in English Language Arts and Mathematics with hope that it will propel
even higher student achievement in these areas as appropriate in the developmental

| stages of dual language settings.

In collaboration with the Governing Board, Parent Council and Student Council, LAS
strives to improve the number of participants for both its annual school surveys and

' Board elections.

Referring to the LCFF Evaluation Rubrics, identify any state indicator for which performance for any student group was two
or more performance levels below the “all student” performance. What steps is the LEA planning to take to address these

performance gaps?

Page 13 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



PERFORMANCE
GAPS

State Dashboard
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/#/Details/34674390106898/1/EquityReport

LAS did not receive any “Red” or “Orange” overall performance marks. However,
our school continues to monitor our student academic progress in English Language
Arts (Yellow) and Mathematics (Yellow) to ensure continued growth in these areas
as expected within the research framework of dual language immersion educational
programs.

Page 14 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



INCREASED OR IMPROVED SERVICES

If not previously addressed, identify the two to three most significant ways that the LEA will increase or improve services for
low-income students, English learners, and foster youth.

Components:

MTSS= Multi-Tier Systems of Support
IPT = Individual Progress Team
Counselor

Interventions

Psychologist

Technology ratio

LAS Multi-Tier Systems of Support (MTSS) includes both the academics and socio-emotional supports. Academic
supports informed by growth assessments such as DRA (English) and EDL (Spanish) are administered several
times per year to ensure that student needs are monitored and students are connected with appropriate
academic tiered supports. Moreover, tiered social-emotional supports with onsite counselor and psychologist
are also provided to identified students in need. Literacy interventions are also provided to students identified
via the MTSS and Individual Progress Team (IPT) process. Furthermore, LAS has increased its classroom
technology and student ratio to 1:1 from grades 2-8 in order to bridge the socio-economic gap to access digital
learning. LAS continues to increase staff knowledge in utilizing llluminate, the school’s student information
system, in order to improve its data collection and student identification procedures for low-income students,
English learners and foster and homeless students to ensure that students can be identified and served
effectively.

BUDGET SUMMARY

Complete the table below. LEAs may include additional information or more detail, including graphics.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Total General Fund Budget Expenditures for LCAP Year S TBD

Total Funds Budgeted for Planned Actions/Services to Meet

the Goals in the LCAP for LCAP Year 5 TBD

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool but may not describe all General Fund Budget Expenditures.
Briefly describe any of the General Fund Budget Expenditures specified above for the LCAP year not included in the LCAP.

TBD

Page 15 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



S TBD Total Projected LCFF Revenues for LCAP Year

Page 16 of 71 LAS LCAP Draft v5.18.17



LZ j0 2} sbed

pua ue se sieaA uaaas noge ul Asess11jig YHM (d1vD) Aouaidiyoud adenSue| olwapede aaizudod dojaasp 03
sieaA uanas 01 aAll Aj@iewixoldde saye) 3 ‘yaaeasal uolsinboe a8en§ue| puo2as pue UOISIAWLWI [BNP U paseq
'SISAj_UY ddSYYD PUB WalsAS A1l|IgBIUNODIY ST JO MBIAIRAQD

'SISA[EUY PUB MBIAIBAQ ddSYV)

"SHyJew souewiopad |[esano a8uelQ, 40 ,pay, AUB BAI223. 10U PIP SY T4

MO|[2A = (8-€) soirewayle|n (¥

MOJ|9A = (8-€) sV 28ensue ysi|Su3 (€
uaaJg = ssaufoud Jauleaq ysiduz (z
(1s9y81y) anjg = s1ey uoisuadsng (T

:sydew SUIMO||04 BYL PAAIDDAL ST

110dayAANb3/T/86890T 06/ 97 E/5|1E1°0/#/310 PIEOGUSEP|00YI5Ee MMM/ /:sd11Y

s|eo8 173D ueds [oA9] @peJD Jo pu3  °§
ssa4304d s51U9pN3s 8- 9 4D
1o} aul|aseq se aAIas |[Im elep ysiSul
ul 159] pazipdepuels U9 jopuy y
S159] paJjuejeg
Ja]iews ay3 Jo elep aul|9seq STOT
-T10C 94l Po90X9 40 193W [[IM SV "¢
(D¥d13) s1uswissassy Aouaidijoid
a8en8ueq ysij8u3j pue s3sa| paduejeq
J9LIBWIS (SIUDWISSISSE 31R1S Mau 3yl
1o uonejuawsadwi [ed140 3yl uodn
S|E08 MaU PaadXa J0 193W [[IMSYT 'Z
sdnos3qns Jueaiyusis
SV pPUB 3pIm [00Yyds 404 s3a84e)
|4V 21B31S 3yl pa2dXa J0 193W |[IMSYT T

it = K itoe (vad) SISATYNY V1va 404 S3SIATHd
VALV a3irdadx3a
SINOILNO FT1GVHNSVYIIN TVNNNY
201
OF _H_ 6 _H_ 2 :jeo3 siyy Aq passaippy
e o sk v D clE w0 E el 3ivis Sa1310LId [BD07 JO/pUE 231

T

*s8U13195 9SJAAIP PUB SUOIIENIIS P|IOM-]EDU Ul S|[I3S PUB 98pajmous| Jlwapede (YsijSug pue ysiueds) [enduljiq SZi[1AN [|IM SIUSPNIS

ADVH3ILIIg T# ‘NOISSIIN SY1 —mo w

‘papaau se a|qe) ay1 a1ea1jdng "1 Jead Joud ayi wouy s|eos $,y37 941 JO YoBS 10j 3]ge) Suimol|o4 ay3 jo Adod e 913|dwo)

LT-9TOT :PaM3IA3Y Je3A dVD alepdn |jenuuy



LL8L'SA 4BIG IV DT SV L2 Jo gL abeyd

'sieaA |[ooyIs 9TOZ pue STOT

Y10q 404 “Y3EIA Ul pUE Y13 Ul YD puB gSNIS Yiog pawlopiadino syuspnis ounet Sy ‘g a8els Jo pug ayl Ag
'9T0Z PUB STOT Yl ‘YIe pue y13

10} ¥ pue dsnds Yyiog Yim s|ans| anlleseduwod 1e pawliopad spuapnis 4344 Sy ‘E 28e1s Syl 40 puj syl Ag
"(d344) ysijguz urusn|4 paleusisapay

"(51USpN1S 49M3L JO QT YIM Pa1sal Swall

Joj e1ep spiaodd 10U S30P 3@D) "9T0OZ PUE STOZ Ul papaadxX] pue 19|/ SpJepuels 1e pawuoyad os|e oym pue
Jausea] ys13ug se pa1eudisap ||11s 248 OYM Sy 1B SIUIpPNIS QT UeYl Jamay aJde aJay3 ‘s a8el1s sy 4o pul syl Ag

BENVEERIVEESE

‘9T10¢

pue GTOZ Ul ‘Uie|A pue 13 40j papaadx] pue 19|\ SpPJepuels 1e sjuapnis jo adejusdtad 1o) v pue asnds
y10g pawJopadino punoudoeq pagelueApesip Aj||E2ILWOU023 WoJ) SJUSpNIs Sy ‘s 98.1S S 40 pul syl Ag
:pogejuenpesiq A|[E21luouod3

:sdnosdqgns

‘ysiueds ‘a8en8ue| Jayloue Ul 31IM pue pesJ 0} moy Sulules)

Ajsnoaueynuwis aJ4e sjuapnis auaym Suiiss sdendue| [Bnp B Ul pSzI|BNIX3IU0D S| JUaLWRa1e1S SIYL "9T0Z PUe STOT
Ul papaadX3 pue 13|\ SpJepuels 1e syuapnis jo a8ejuadtad Jo) ‘Y3 Ul %91 PUB YIBIA Ul %9E-%0E U39MI]
SuiBuels ‘v pue @SNIS Ylog Yyum sjaaa| anlesedwod 18 pawdopad syuspnis Sy ‘g 98e1$ Sy 10 puj syl Ag
:3PIM-|00Y2S

(2n0QE UOIID3S BIUBWIIOLIDH JO MIINSY SY1 Ul PI1EIO| BJE S|ensSIA)
91B3S YD PUE ‘aSNDS ‘SY1 - ejeq aAizesedwo) ssisAjeuy 9TOZ PUe STOTZ ddSYVD

"S3U03S3|IW J33.1ed pue 283)|02 01 98pliq By |aneL} 01 paledaud Jayiaq auladid jooyds ySiy syl

5191Ud 31ENpPEID ST 2y ‘Adesailig ||} Suiyoeay ‘ssejd aenSue| [aAR| PaIUBAPE UE Ul P3]|0JUa Juapn3s 289]|02
e Jo 1ey1 03 3|geiedwod Aduaidijoid aSensue| ysiueds padinbie aney [|IM SIUSPNIS [00YIS 3|PPIW Sy 2wes
353Y3 ‘DWI} DWES 3y} 1Y 'S|00Ys uoisiawwi a5enSue| [enp-uou Ul sjuapnis ‘ueyl Jaysiy 1ou 1 ‘s|qesedwod
15e9] 1€ SI si933ew 10algns snouea ul Asuaidiyoad ysiBug siuapnis Sy ‘€ 98e1S Ul g pue /£ sapeJo Ag ssishjeue
4IMOJS 1UBPNIS [BNPIAIPUI 1O} BUI[3SE] SY] SE B1ep JUILUSSISSE pPazipJepuels ysijSug g apeJo o pua ayl

371|130 03 Sy 404 1edosdde 3sow st 31 ‘auojauay] "swesdoud uoisiswwi 3densue| |enp Ul Pa12adxs Se J9jsue}
s1wLpede 213sinSul] 9y} axew syuapnis Auew ‘g 38e1s Jo pus sy Ag “ysiueds Ul pa3onpuod Ajueurwopald

3JE S|2A3] 352Y] 1B S1UWISSISSe JJWapede ‘Ajjualinauo) ysiueds ul AjLiewrd uoizonasul aA1edal g

a8e15 Ajlea pue T 28e1S Ul SJUSPNIS Sy ‘|9pow uolsiawwl 98en3ue| [enp QT-06 SH JO asnedag ‘Adedsi|ig ||nd :€
age1s pue ‘“Asesaulig Suipuedx3 17 adeis ‘Adesaylig SuiSiawg T 28e3s :s98e1s 23yl 01Ul PIPIAIP S| UoIssaIoud
ueds apeJs Adesa1jiq Sy "sueds apess [BD1114D 1B JUSWSASIYIE 1USPNIS Sioluow Ajjedidanelts sy ‘(eod

9Y3 UO YIMOJS 91BIISUOWIDP [|IM SJUIpPNIS

9 49 || 40 310w 40 %0/ (HSITON3) Z°C

7 28e1s Jo

pua ay1 Aq 113D @Y1 JO Suo1329s 3uilm pue
Sulpeal 3yY3 Ul SAOGE 0 |[9A3] 31BIpaWIBIU| ]
{pue suo1323s Supjeads pue

8utuaisi| ul aA0QE 10 [3A3] PRJUBAPY AlJe] B
qe

aq [|!m s3uapn1s 13 ||e 4O %08 (HSITON3I) T°C
9- sopetp Adesan|ig Buipuedx3 7 I9VLS

T 93e1s Jo pua ayl

AgQ 1@13D 2Y3 Jo suoi3oas 3unlum pue uipea.
91 Ul 9ACQE 10 [9A3] 1elpawJalu] Alles 'q
{pue suoi129s 3unjeads pue

Buiua1si| oY1 Ul SA0QE 1O 93] DIBIPBWIDIU] "B
e

aq ||1m syuspnis 13 ||e Jo %08 (HSITONI) T'T
€-) sapeso Adesay|ig SulBiaw3 T IOVLS

(8-£ 49) Adesaaig IInd :€ 3DVIS

(9-v 49) Aoesaiiig Suipuedx3 :Z IDVIS
(€-3 49) Adeseyig Suidiew] 1T IDVIS

(gz :24n814 ‘6S =3ed

Japey) Sy199s) Aljiqeiunodoy TYNYILX3
— SaWO02INQ 3|qeinseal uoissaldold

ueds apeio Adeua11j1g SV 3yl uo paseg
spuapnis |[€

10} AJE1931[I( PUE JUSWAASIYIE JUSPNIS (T#dS

‘|eod

syl 199w 03 Adessadau saldalells

pue s||1js Sunagiel ‘uoiUaAIRIUI

JIWBPEIE AL SHYJBWYDIUS( [9A3)]
apeJ3 yoeal 10U Op OYM SJUL2pPNIS 9

S|e08 pa32X3 40 193w -1eah Suimoj|o}

9Y3 4O ||B} @Y1 Ul passasse 24 ||[IM



LE'8L'SAEIT dVWIT ST

"sapeJd Jaddn ay3 ul asoyi Joj Aluenainied ‘syuspnis

J0j eIa1112 uolleudisapad Suiuny auly Ul ysel [N e S siy] “Jesd jooyas Suiwoadn syl Sulinp Jvdi3
wexa a8en3ue| mau e Ag padse|das | Q13D 1BY1 1B9ARD 3Y2 YUM ‘1 dT13D Y3 pue souewdopad Jvgs
sJaulea| ysi3u3z usam1aq UOIIB[S.1I0D DY] JO SUIID) Ul SPUSJY 3PIMIIRIS 3yl Sulydieasad Ajpusuand si Sy
‘sueds apeJs [B213LD 1B JUSWAASIYIE. JUSPNIS SioHuow AjjedaiSanells Syl

‘208 pua ue se s1eaA UaA3S Inoge ul Axelal|iq YA (d1vD) Acuaioioad a8endue| Jiwspede aAiIu80d
dojanap 01 siead uanas 03 Al Ajarewixoidde saxey 3 ‘yaaeasad uolusinbae a8ensue| puoass pue
uojIsJawwl [enp uo paseg '%0T S! H “4e3A syl "%9 si JedA ise| adejuadsad uoljeusdisspal apIm|ooyds Sy
(mojaqg ajge1 93S) (%L = 218y uoneudisapay

IT°€ |e0D) € 28e3s Jo pugj pue (94T/ =Supjeads ;e T |rOH) T 98e1S JO puJ 193W 10U PIp Sy USASMOH
(%96 = SUNM PUE %96

= Suipeay :qT'7 |[e0D) 7 @8e1s Jo pul (%96 = Sunjeads pue % g6 = SUlualsi] (BT Z |B0D) 7 93e1S JO pu3
(96£6 = Sunlup pue %8 = Suipeay T T |BOD pue %€ = Sulualsi] :eT T |BOD) T 9815 JO pul s)l oW
SY1‘T'€ pUe T°Z ‘T°T 5|e0D AljideIunoddy |eulaix3 Sy ‘(mojaq a|qes 23s) elep /107 Ld13D Uo paseg
(%69 = Bunupn pue oc/ = Suipeay :qT T [e0D) T 28e1S JO pul 193W 10U pIp Sy ‘J9ASMOH

(%96 = =18y UOIIRUBISAPAY T'E

[e0D) € 38e3s Jo pu3 pue (%96 = SUNLIM PUB %68 = Sulpeay 1" [20D) 7 35.1S Jo pu3 (%16 = Sunjeads
pue %96 = Sulualsi] :T°Z [e09) 7 a8e1s Jo pu3 ‘(%96 =Supjeads pue %68 = Sulualsi] :eT'T |20D) T

38e15 4O pu3 S} IBW Sy ‘T°E pue T°Z ‘T°T S|e0D AJ|IGeIunodY |eulalx3 Sy ‘elep 9107 Ld13D UO paseg

:sishjeuy 2ouewoliad 1d1ad

LL 40 61 =bed

(T

S954N0J JI3Y1 Ul Iroge

Jo D jo oped3 Buissed e uJes ||Im sjuapnis |8
40 210w 10 %58 (HSITONI PuUB HSINVJS) T'€
SJUBWISSISSE

yJewyouaq [eutajul uo ssauoid Moys [|Im
JUapN3s ||B JO dI0W 40 %08 (HSITON3) 8T°€
S}UBLISSASSE

YJBWyoUaq |eusalul uo ssaisoid moys [|Im
SJUDPNIS |[€ JO 3JOoW JO %08 (HSINVJS) VI'E
(8-£ 49) Aoesaupig |INd4 € IDVIS

(8-£ 49) Adesaaig |Ind i€ IOVLS

(9-¥ 19) Adesa311g Bulpuedx3 :Z 3IOVIS

(€-) 10) Aoesayig Suidiswy] T JOVIS

(£Z :2anS14 ‘g =5ed

Japey) sy 29s) AMjiqeiunoddy TVNYILNI

- SoWwo21ng w_n_m..:mmw_)_ :O_mmw..mo._n_

:mn_m opeln >um._wu___m SY1 @Yyl uo paseg
Suspn3s [[e 10}

AJei31jiq pue SawoJ3N0 JUspnis J3Yl0 EH#dS

713% AMS0UNETAd3Sx

(S-€ vad 99S) 51591 pajsue|eg JaLiews ay3 uo
yimouis ajessuowsp ||Im sdnoaggns paijiauap!
U] SJUIPNIS JO 20w 40 %0/ (HSITON3) €€
(- vad @9s) s1sa1

paoue|eg JIIBLWS 9yl UO 4IMOI3 91e41SUOWap
[]IM SIUBPNIS |[B JO 340W 10 %0/ (HSITON3) T'€
£ 28e3s 10 pua ay) Aq palisse|aad aq

[[IM S3U3PNI1S 13 4O SJ0W 10 %06 (HSITONI) T'E
8-/ sapedo Adeuay|ig |[nd € IOVLS

T35 QMS%OUIIET O3Sk

(S-€ ¥Qd 295) 53591 padue|eg JoHEWS 2yl UO
yimous a1esisuowap [Im sdnoi3gns paljiuap!
Ul SJUSPNIS JO IOW 4O %0L (HSION3) €°C
(S-€ ¥Qd 93S) 5153 padsue|eg Ja3eWS



ZL'8L°SA YBIQ dVIT SV L2 J0 0Z =bed

(d34y) po3eudisapay  |eoH
13 40 %06 |e0D 84D € 33elS Jo pu3

Adesanig (N4

1849 € 3DV1S 40 AN3
(M78Y) 9A0QY 10 | %08 |BOD 191D 7 98€3S Jo puj  |e0DH
(s |eoo

3 7) 2A0QY 10 Y3 %08 |B0D 949 g 28e1s Jo pul

Adelay|ig Bulpuedx3 1949 Z I9VLS 40 ANI
{Mm34) 8noqy 40 |3 %08 20D €D T 95e315 Jo puj  |eoDH
(s |eoD

1) 2A0qY 10 IN| %08 |09 ‘€49 T IDVLS 40 AN3

S9SSE[2 JO %00T
‘uonejuawe|dwi SSON/A13/SSID
ainseaw 03 [003 Y3 Juswadw] 7

apeJs J1ayl
(m) () (s) (1) 3L 03 3|qedyjdde se SSON B 13 '8 SSID :
Bunum Suipeay | Supjeads | Suiusisn [Ie43A0 40 S2Iseq Ul pauleJ] SI9Yoeal 4o %00T T
[ELER ELER! [ELCh [2A37 IELEY! SjuapnIs [|e 10} Aselau|iq
Aauspyoud | Asuanyoud | Adusyold | Adusioyosd | Aduanyoud 5ISU3 03 IX97U00 UOISISWWI [ENp 9G] UIYIIM
1013 1a13d 13132 1a13d 10132
Spiepue 0 JUsWUsl|y oSensue
102 107 [102 £102 L£107 PJEPUEIS [A1d) 303 v 1

ysijSu3 pausije pue ($S3J) spiepuels aiels
e1eq /107 Ld13D 310) UOWWO) JO uonReuIWA[dW! [[N] :Z#dS




£4°84°SA YBIQ JVIT SYT L2 Jo Lz ebey

%0 d344 JO %
157 V101
9z (Sulds + ) JeaA [00YdS Ag 434y
ST +||ed4) Jea |00oyds Ag 934y
602 3%
SE=LOE
(Aon04
21005 3utodpiy (sod005 (so4008
ddSYYD (34095 ddSYVD 152 €102 15D TT0T
pueidlin} pue 1g713D) (Ajuo 1a7132) pue 1d13D) pue 1a133)
LT-9TOT d34Y 9T-STOZ d3dy ST-vT0T d34Y YT-ET0Z d34Y £1-Z10Z d34Y
%0
%S
%0T
%ST
%91
%02
%0¢ Tz
ST

LT0T'SA LT-9T0Z Pue 9T-STOT ‘ST-T0Z ‘PT-ET0Z ‘ET-ZTOT :S183A
(d344) 3uadyoad ysiSu3 ui 1uan|4 payeusisapay Jo aSejusdiad Sy

ejeq [eILOISIH d34Y SY1



LL'8L'SA JBId JV DT SV LL Jo gg abed

| %+ (13) s12uip37 ysyjbu3

%L9 (d34Y) s12uip3a] ysiybug paroubisapay

%8 (d17) [1dnd awoduj mo7

* (ams) Aupiqosiqg yum sauapnis

%6 ounoy

%CT %ZT YIBA S dpeID STOT MOY0D

%L (13) s12uipaq ysibu3g

%0t (d34Y) s12uipa] ysibug pajoubisapay

%0€ (d17) [1dng awoou| mo7

* (ams) Aujigosig yum syuapnis

B %ce ounoT

%EE %EE V13 L 9PeID STOT HOYoDd

%L Dm.\ Siauipay Qm.:mtm

%9t (d34Y) s42uipa] ysijbug paloubisapay

%02 (d17) 11dng awoou| mo7

* (ams) Aujigosig yum syuapnis

%EE ounp]

- BE %LE V13 9 9peID STOT HOY0D

% (13) s1ouipa7 ysijbug

%es (d34Y) s42uina ysijbuz paipubisapay

%9 (d11) [1dnd awoau| mo7

* (ams) Aujigosia yam syuapnis

o %61 ounn

| %€ %I %TT V13 § 2pe’D STOZ HoYyod
9107 ST0T ymoun Hoyo) STOZ
ddsSvvd ddsSvvd (vad) SISATYNV V.1va 404 S3SINIdd

(sa1408a1e) 2nesedWO)
97 0 |IO1) YiB|Al PUB /13 Ul PIP3dX3 40 13\ PIEPUBIS PIASIYIE OYM SIUBPNIS - HOYO) STOC ddSVVI

T'E PUB T°C -T#HdS



LL8L'SA YRIQ JV T SVT L. Jo gg obed

9¢

€C

sa1103218)
anneledwo) [e3ol
(4aquinu Jay3iH) usa4o

(Pepa22x3 /33N P4epUEIS)
1oyo) 13d sisAjeuy

%09 ‘Y1e
%69 V13
:(g apesn) £ apesn STOZ Hoyod

%Eer "YienN
%€9 V13
:(£ apesn) 9 apesn STOZ MoYod

%92 “Y1elA
%8Y V13
:(9 apeun) § apeso STOZ Hoyo)

Snlels

pPapaadx3 10 19|\l SPJBPUBLS pauleluleW oYM SIU3PNIS pue [aA3] aauewaopad ul a8ueyd Yyimous ylim sjuspnis

8-9 S9PEJD YIMOID 1I0Y0D

(73) s43utpaq ysibu3

(d34Y) siaudna] ysybu3z paipubisapay
(dI7) j1dnd awoauj moj

(ams) Aujiqosig yum syuapnis

ounoi

%9¢ ‘YieA £ 9pedd ST0Z HMoyo)

(713) s1auipay ysiybuz

(d34Y) siauipa ysijbuz paipubisapay
(d17) j1dng awioauy moj

(ams) Aujigosig yum sauapms

ounoi

%ST ‘YIBN 9 9pelD STOC HoYyo)




LL'8LGANRIQ dVIT SYT 1L j0 ¥Z obed

2Jow ay3 a1esoduodul 1eyl sSuluiesl 13 paiepdn aiow paisanbal aAey siayoea) [BIDASS "Jead Suiwoodn ayl
4o} uejd Juswdo|aAsp |euolssa404d B 918340 01 J9PJO Ul SSON Y1 40 saullapIng [|n} S,91e15 3yl SulApnis si jjels
‘Ajluaaund pue JeaA ayi Jo 1es ayl ul paiyiun Al oes Ag pa1onpuod Sululell SSON PIPUSIIE LBIS Sy [BISASS
"UOIIPNJISUI PUB WINJNILIIND §SDD) Ul JUSWdO|aAP |eUOISSD}04d DAI9I3J 03 SNUIIUOD SI3Y2e31 SV 40 %00T
(L#dS

‘syuawissasse Sulpead 7g3/vya jo uolieiuawajduwi

31 yHm e1ep All|IgRIUNODDE [BUIDIUI JUIISISUOD 2IOW B PApIAoLd £ T-9TO7 "SIUSWISSISSE |BUISIUI PRUIWISISP
[2A3] 9peJS Jo saouBWIOLIad 110Y0D [aA3] DpelS paAladal (1)) wea ) juswdojaAag WNNaIN? ‘9T-STOZ Ul *ST
-$TOZ Ul SIUDLUSSISSE [BUIDIUI STHOLIRA Ul $S2450.4d 1USPNIS SE [[2M SB SIUSLUSSISSE [BuIa1ul Juedijiusis Suluiyap
uo suolssnasip SuluuiSaq ayy painides ‘STOZ SUN[ WO SIAIYIIE 0IPIA SUOIFID|IY [BUOISSDION] dYDT SV
E#dS

's109(04d Jay1o 4oy 1no paj|nd Suiaqg awil sS3| pue JeaA ay1 Jo
Suluw3aqg ay] ul Jels Aluea 1$9|NPayds $151U0IIUAAIRIUL JO ADUDISISUOD 12119¢ 3PN|DUI 3IB(PId) SI3YIED] BWOS

"d3| ue se yans |aA3] € Ja1] ul Joddns wea3oud 10 palyzuapl Jo pasdss Ausdoud
319M pue ss220.4d SS1IA Y3 PAIX3 SIUIPNIS JO 070404 pUE SUlJOHUOW ISO|I 10§ S| SAIII. SB SUIRLUDI 000/

Jaguwinu s1y1 10 1nQ “1e3A [00Yyas 3yl Sulinp ssa204d SSIIA @Yl J0J PaIIUSP! SI3M SIUSPNIS i ‘UOIIPPE U]

H## Hoddns pajsanbal Jayoean
%00T 03 JU3|eAINbS SI YaIym Loddns UOIIUSAISIUI JIWSPEDE [EUOINIPPE PIAISJAL SIUSPNIS HHH Aep syl Sunng

agl (1) s#vad

3|qB|IBAE 10U B1BP 9IEIS ‘SDWRU JOMIL 0 OT = YN 10 4 _

;910N

sall03218)
aAieledwo) |ero]
€ (Jaguinu Jamo1) pay




LL'8L'SA HBIA VDT SV L. 1o gz abeyd

(%69) syuspnis z7/6¢ sy a3endueT ysiul 9
(%t6) s1uapnis Zi/6¢€ sUy 23en8ue] ysiueds .9
(%00T) s1uapnis 99/99 sy 8ensueT ysijsug S
(%86) stuapnis 99/59 sy a8ensueT ysiueds .5
5354N02 J1aY3 uJ
anogp 1o 3 Jo app.ub Buissod b U1Da [jim s1uapnis (o Jo 340W 10 %08 (949 pUp 19 :HSITONT PUL HSINVJS) IT'T

(%26) suapnis £9/29 :3imesau ysisul i
upaAd 3yl Jo pua ay;

Aq $351n02 412Y2 UI 2AOGD 40 YIDW [3A3] 3P04B 193W [[1M SIUPNIS J[D Jo 310W 10 %0/ (A|UO £4D HSITONT) 92T

(%98) sauspnis £9/8S ‘U1B ¥
(%98) swuspnis £9/85 :a4n1eial] ysiueds
upaf ay1 fo pua ay1
Aq $254Nn02 12y Ul /0G0 JO YIDW (N3] 2pPIB 133W [[IM SIU3PNIS (|0 J0 aJ0W 40 %08 (AU 11D HSINVAS) VT T

(9%£8) S1uapnIs §9//S :ainieta1l ysi|dug o€
apnib ¢ fo pua ay1 Aq [an3] appib Buiyopoiddp aq [Im %08 (Ajuo €40 ‘HSITONT) 8T'T

(%86) s1U2pNIS §9/79 (YIBIAl p,€
(%€£8) S1uapnis §9/1S :a4n1eda1 ysiueds €
(9698) s1u=pn1s 99/£S YIBIN puT

(%86) S3u=2pN1s 99/59 :a4njelall] ysiueds 7
(%S6) S1UaPNIS 99/€9 UIBIAl 1T
(%68) S1uapnis 99/6S :24N1e4aT Ysiueds T
(%£8) s1uspn1s 99/8S :YIelA Jepury
(9%08) s1uspnis 99/€g :9an1e1all] ysiueds Jspuly
1024 ayy fo pua
ay1 Aq $354N02 113Y3 Ul 3N0GD 40 YIDW [3A3] 3P0JH 133W [[IM S1UPNIS (D O J0U 10 %08 (-9 HSINYCS) VT'T

€-)1 s9petn

Aoeiaijig Suidiswg

T 3OVIS

ALITIGVLINNOIDY TYNYILNI

'$SDD JUDLIND



LL°8L°GA Hedg JdWIT SV

(SSDD) spiepuels 21e1S 310D LOWWOD) o

(sy4ewyousg ‘113D 13 ) sisAjeue eleq e
103 paylwi| 10U Ing ‘Suimo]|o) 3y ul (Burioiuapy - Buiyooo) -
Bujuip.y) yuswdojansp |euolssajoid palenualaIp PapIncid T'Z dd

*£TOT 40 |8} 9yY1 Builels syuapnis [0oY2s 3|ppiw
1UD.44NJ 10} suoneUIWEXs Ysiueds ul 153 193lgns | yS pue Suiisal
ysiueds 4y usawajdwi o1 sue|d Sy "ssa48ouad uj yuom [13s s1SIYL € TYH

"(9T-ST0Z) sweitdo.ud uolsIsWW] [00YIS 3|PPIW

1o} uoljejuawaldwi Uo sISeYdWwa YHM JeulwasS (M) doysydopn
S,49314/\\ JO} AJISUSAIUN BIQWIN|OD) 01 49YJE3] PUOIaS B JUaS (g
"Buiules) MW 2PIMI1LLS PUDLIE O] SIAYJEBI) IO [BIDAIS JUIS (T
"(9T-9T0T) Suiutey diysiopesa] uojejuawajdu]

(M) dOYSHIOAN S, JD1IAN PUSIIE O 19YIED] ST B JU3S (T

:anoqge sdnoJdgns sy Suipn|oul ‘siuspnis ||e 40} AJed1ya s11 pue
yaleasal uoisiawwl ABM-0M] JUSI3J 3SOW Uo Apnis panuiluol) z'Ty

"S1UspNIs 8
9peJD 01 5153} 1¥Sd pleog 939]|0) 49440 03 U1Saq ||IM SV LTOT ARIN
Suipels -Suuds Suimolos 2yl 1@13D 2y ul 2ouewdopiad 73 pazAjeue
0S|B J4B1S JBNOAIOA "YIAID PUB 1S PUB JYGS :SWEXD ddSYvD Sulids

9Y3 wouy spuadJl elep SulzAjeue Jeah ayl uesaq ei1s ‘||ej syl u| T'TY

IVNLOY

L4 Jo 9Z abed
Juawdojanap [puolssafold paipiauaiaffip apinoid 1°7
ANINJOTINIA TYNOISSIH0Hd

SIUDUWISSISSD

ysiupds pazipiopunis fo asn 10/pup yainasay £°T
anogo sdnoibgns

ay1 buipnyaul ‘sauapnis [jp 4of Aop21ffa s31 pub Y2403sal
uojsiawili ADM-0M3 JU323. 150w U0 Apnis anunuod Z'T
(1upaifiubis

Aypariawnu sp Afijonb 10U sa0p Sy 10 Jaquinu yinoA
J31504) $73 pUD dMS ‘ouliny ‘g3s :sdnolbgns pup [ana|
appib ‘apim -jooyds Aq DIDP JUBWIBAIIYID IZAIPUY T°T
HOHV3S3yd

34n1ona1s poddns =SS

uoianasuf =|

AN[1gpIUN0I3Y PUD SIUBWSSISSY =YY
ubisag wn(nalin) =aqd

awdojanad [puoissafoid =dd
24353y =Y

’sjuauodwo) ubisaq XIS wWoiboid SY]

S9IAIBS/SUOIDY
QINNY1d

T

SaJIAI3S/SU0DY

uoaY

‘papsau se a|qel ay1 a1ed1[dng "yoes Joj 3|qe1 Suimo]jos ay jo Adod e a13|dwod pue g1 eaA Joud ayl Wou) $32IAIBS/SUCIIDY ay3 atedljdng

(%88) S1UBpPNIS TH/LE 1,8
(968£) S1UBPNIS ZH7/CE 1L

5354102 J]ay1 U 2A0GD 40 D fo apo.4b Buisspd p U3 [jim SJU3pPNIS jjo Jo 340W 40 %58 (HSITONT PUL HSINVJS) T€

S3DIAg3S / SNOILDY



LL8L°GAHEIQ JWIT SVT

JeaA siy3 3|qe|ieAe 10N €% YV

SJUDWISSISSE

3}JBWYDUSG PUB WININILUIND Paulap 1Q) PaJaisiuiupy 71 VY

7d3 PuUe Yydd

1$73 puk sJauJed| ysiueds 40 sjuswissasse o1nsoudelp |ana] adendue|
pauiep (1aD) wea] udisag wnnduinD paawa|dw] Ty vy

(49-€49 sopeJd ul uonejuswa|dwi) (SddiS) SPAOM

1y3IS pue ‘soluoyd ‘ssaualemy |edigojouoyd

Ul UCI12NJ1ISU] 213BWIISAS JO uoneIuawW|dwi 1SIAL 01 P3N "€ dD
Suluue|d |eUORINIISUI/WININDIND UL

sa|diouiad (ggn) udisa@ Aq Sulpuelsiapun Juawajdwi 10U pid '€ 4D
(s30°lgns 4ay10 ul ssau8odd Ul J4oMm) WN|NJLIIND

doysydom s,423um oy} sueld piemddeq Suojieah pajeasd €€ dd

a3

pue ¥yQa ‘147130 9’1 — S} NSaJ JUSLWSSASSE U paseq pue $$J70 a3yl
pue spJepuels d13 2yl yum psusije suossa| @13 paudiseg Z'€ dd
-JeaA Buiwoadn ay1 4oy

S1SI] WNN214n2 paldope 91.31s 92U3I2S PUR $31PNJS |B1D0S Sulydieasal
s1 gy “doysydom s aa1am 1oy Apnis o syun Suipnjoul ‘sjelsaiew
Arejuawajddns pue 2102 paudije §5JD 4O 35N PaNuUIIUO) T°E D

‘Suiujesy Juswdojanap
|euoissajo.d o1310ads ualieSiapuly a10w Joj s}sanbal Jaydea]

SUQIIBSISAUOD JILUDPEIY IAIINIISUOD) e
{DMY3) se yans Buluies| Sunup pue Bulpeay Alolisodx3 e
S3d40Y SB YINns SUoIdUng 9AIINI3XT e

:£T-9T0Z u! uaddey jou pig

Sldd e

8-) doysyIopp s Jopeay e

8-) doysyJOMA S ASIUAN e
SUOIJUAIIU| 0} Bsuodsay e
UOI1INJISU| PR1BIIUBISHIQ e
soLIgna paulapad 5530 SuluSisag e

L2 j0 2z 9bed

1531 pj3ld (Vi) uawissassy pup ubisag

|DUOIIINIISU| SSDID-PIIOAM Ul 21012130 d £
SIUSUISSISSD

NAOWIYIUSG PUD WNINI1IINI PAUL3P [ D 43ISIUIWPY 7'
(s1uawissasso

buippal 7g3/v4a) S13 PUD SiaUJp3| Ysiupds
Jof squawissasso ansoubpip jana| abonbupy pauifap (1adD)
wpay ubisag wininaiiing azAipup pup I3SIUIWPY Tt

ALITIGVINNODDV ANV SININSSISSY

(#49-£49) (SddIS) sP4oMm

1ybis pup ‘satuoyd ‘ssaualomMy [p1Bojouold

Ul Uo11ana3suf 2110WaisAs fo uonpiuawajdw| g €
(£1-910€ 40f 31q02)/ddD

10N Buiuup|d [puoINISUL/WNIN21LIND Ul $3[dIduLId
(agn) ubisag Aq buipupisiapun uawajdw| "
winnaLuna Jof supyd pipomyooq buolipak a1pal) £°§

1daiio
"9°1 — §1[NS3J JUBUISSISSD UO Pasng pun §SIJ 3yl pup

spJopublS @13 343 Yim paubiip suossa| q13 ubisag z°€
S|DLI21DW
Aipjuawajddns pup 3402 paubijp s§32 foasn T°E

NOISIa WNTNDIYEND

SIUaWISSassy 103/ vHad

doysyiop s,4314M

Sigad

u0132N415U] P3101Iuaafig

saLiqna paulfapas §s0 bulubisag

(Omy3)

so yans buiuip. ] Buillipn pup buippay Aioysodx3
(SS2D) spdppupls 2103 2400 UOWWO)

(syapwiyauag Idy) sisAjpup piog :03 paif Jou

nq ‘Buimoyjof aya ui (Butioluay - Buiyopo) - bujuip.y)



LL'8L°6N }JeIQ JVIT SVT

agl
TWN1DV Q3LVINILST

(Ld1)

wea] ssaugoud |[ENpIAIpUl pue (SSLIA) Hoddng Jo swalsAs Jal]- 1NN
:|9POJA SUOIIUBAIDIU| ST 2Y1 JO uoileIuBWS|dWI PanuIIuG) t'9 SS
dgl Spaau paseaJsdul 01 anp

pPa1e3.2 SEM SSB|2 S||1){S Apni1s Jayloue ‘3ouels|SSe paAladad 1oddns
S[113S ApN1S BIIXD papadau oym SMNS |O0YIS 3|PPIW JO f##H €9 SS
u0I1B123dX3 JJomauwioy

uo sjuaWwaalge apIm-|ooyds paysi|gelsa USIAL 01 P3N Z°9 SS
*SWO0.USSe)d

Y1 Ul SjPpowW Ul ysnd 210W Op SI3YIED] SY 995 01 |I| P|NOM 3OS
pue saiewsaylew ul yoddns uonnuaataiul Builssnbau aue siayoes |
(uoneipawau Aep papuaixs ‘(UoI1ONJISUOD

91IS 01 NP 9TOT 40} P3|[22Ued) SisuUaIe3ISpU| SUjWOdUl SO}

[00Y2S JWWINS ‘ULIOIN] ‘SUOIIUSAIDIU| ‘UOIIINIISUI PRIBIUAIDLIP
:s9jdwex3) sa4n1onals 1oddns 1UapnIs aAISUIIXS PapInOid T°9 SS

dOIS 3Ivas

se yons s8ujuieJy sa18a3eJis Suiuiea| a8en8ue| puo2as paziin €9 |
uo13INIISUl 3d SuLINp (SjuawiaJinsesw

J1SBQ puE Ylew |ejuaw) s1daausd ylew siseq Jo palesodiodu) Z'g |
doysy4omn

s Japeay pue doysiy4opn S,4914AN SuIpn|aul ‘WnjnaLunD

2400 pausije §$DD Jo uoneluawa|dwi panuUIUOD T'S |

LZ 40 8T sbed

aaL
d3135dng

(1dl) wpay

ssaibo.d jpnpinipul pup (ss1n) 1oddng fo swiaisAs
ABL-1[NIA] [[3POIN SUCIIUIAIBIU] ST IUawajdwl| &9
2UDISISSD NI [{im J4oddns SjjIs

Apnis pi1xa paau oym SAMS [00YIS 3jppiw O %00T £°9
U011D123dXa YIOMILWOY U0 SJUW33I00 3PIM-|O0YIS Z°9

(UOIIDI3[2200 PUD UONIDIPIWJ ADP PaPUIXD
‘J00Yas Jawwins ‘BulIoIN] ‘U0IIINIISUI PIIDIIUILIP
:s3ajdwbx3) 524n10n43s 1doddns JUapnis anIsU3Ix3 I°9

JYNLINYLS LYOddrS

dOIS 31vas so yans
sbuluipay sa1b31p.41s Bujuipal aBponbup| puolas azijiN €5

U0J12Nn43sul 34 Bulinp (s3uawainspawl 21soq
PpUD YI0W [DIUBW) SIH22UOD YIDW 2ISDY 3IDI0AI0U] 7'

Lwnjn2i1In3 3402 paubyo §$32 Jo uonpuawaldw) I°g
NOILONHLSNI

(2/9pji0n0

41) Z -3 sappJo 40f (3@3Nd) joypds3 |3p 0]j04ins3]
jap zo21f3 A |13 pganid pub (Y300d) OppzI[ay
jounds3 [ap 0jj0LIpsa( [3p bwiIdQ pGanid

saJnipuadx3



LL°8L°SA HBIQ dYDT SYT L2 Jo 6z sbed

"d¥D1 2yl Ul punoy ag ued sadueyr asoyl

a1aym Ajiruap| "a|qearjdde se ‘sougny uonen|eas 4477

21 o sisAjeue pue sisA|eue s|y3 Jo 3nsaJ e se [eod siyl

SA3IYDE 0] SIIIAIIS PUE SUOIIDE JO ‘$ILIBUW ‘SBLIO2IN0

adgl pajoadxa ‘|eod siy3 01 epew sadueyd Aue aguiasaq

‘sainpuadxd |BnoY palewils] pue sainipuadx3
pa1a8png uasmiaqg SadUdJBYIP [BLB1EW UlR|dX]

agal
"y37 2yl Aq paunseaw
se |eod paje|ndile 3yl an3Iyde 01 $3JIAIS/SUOII0R
31 JO SS2UIAIDDYA [|BIBAO 3Y) 2gLIdsQ

adlr
"|eoS paje|noile ayl aAIY2e 03 SIDIAIBS/SUoIoe
2Y3 Jo uoneluawas|dwl ||elaA0 Byl 2qliasag

agal

‘3|qeaidde se ‘saugny UoIEN|EAT 4407 Yl WOy B1ep aduew.loiad Bulpnjoul ‘e3ep AWO02IN0 9|qeINSEIW |ENUUE [BNIJE 350

‘papaau se ajgel syl a1ealdng "dyd1 Jeak soud ay1 woug sjeod s,¥37 aY3 Jo Yaea Joj 3|ge) Suimol|oy 3yl jo Adod e 913|dwo)
SISATYNY




L1°8L°GA Heid dvIT SV L2 10 0g abed

e memra s as B amasien e e e e am bt anemt sk n e as e emmem e e tmeman smemn el el e o

ureug,, Ajep ur payedionied s1uspNIs 8- JO %00T UBY 5537 :193W 10U PIQ

saARoe
L#dS |eaisAyd ,syeaug uleag,, Ajiep uil syedidiued squapnis 8-) JO %00T L
*sieal |ooyds £T-9T0T {4e3A jo0OYIs £ T-9T0T 404 9|gedldde 10N) wesSoid
pue 9T-STOT @Yl 410} 9|ge|IeAR 10U SEM WelS0ld JUelD sn|d ALIAIDY |BDISAYd 1uelD sn|d AJIAIIOY |BDISAYd 9yl AQ papuny SsSaull4 01 S2UNJUSAPY
o# se yans sweadoud ssauly ul jedpied sJUapnls 949-74o 10 %00T 9
34 ul $354N02 J13Y31 Ul dA0qge 10 D 4o apeud Suissed
aA0ge 4o ) Jo apelts Buissed e paulea 8-G SIPEID Ul SIUIPNIS JO %66 118W [ROD B UJB ||IM SIU3PNIS JO 9JOW JO %G8 (849-540) 34 :siseydwa 123fgns  °g
St 1e9A ay3 Jo pua ay1 AQ $954n03 JI2Y] Ul DAOJE JO JIEW [DAI]

“JeaA [00YIS DY} JO PUD  IPEIS 199W |[IM SIUIPNIS
3Y3 Ag 3d Ul dJBW [3A3] 3peJS Y3 29W - SIPEID Ul SJUBPNIS JO %86 :19W [BOD

O 210W 40 %08 (49-)) 3d :siseydwa 103lgns v
Sjuapnis

i 1I€ 103 S[IP[S 9}1] PUE 99UapJUO0D SUIp|ing PUE SSWO0JING0 JUSpPNIS 13410 £#dS

E#dS

21eJ 0497 38 |00YIS J|PPIW JOo) Inodolg SIBIN - €
agl =1ed %6°Z 1e (21U04yd) WSI9aluasqy 18w 10U pig ¢
9M0(QE 10 %96 JO 21BJ 22UBPUILY 12N T

31kl 0137 1k joOYds 3[pplw Joj Inodosg g
94T UBY] SS3] JO 91Bd 1B (J1U0JY2) WSsIealuasqy ¢

IN0QE 10 %G6 JO Jlkd DdUBPUANY T
SjuopniIs

(DAV) :S|EOD Z#dS IIE 10J S||BjS 21| PUE @oUapIUOd SUIp|INg PUE JUSWSZe3Us JUapn3s Z#dS

IVNLOV

w201
otJe] 300
gX 0 9K s v €0 z[] TE] 3wvis

g31233dx3

SINOILNO F1IVHNSYIN TVNNNY

:|e08 siy1 AQ passaIppy S2ALIOLd [BD0T JO/pUR 31815

"SI9U10 PUB SIA[ISWIYL 404 109dSal pue ‘@IUBP1U0D ‘Spuid ‘Wa3159-§[2s aA1Hs0d 1qIYXa pue dojaA3q N _mow
STIDIS 3411 ANY JDNIAIINOD Z# ‘NOISSIIN SV

‘papasu se 2|qe1 ay3 a1edidng ‘dy7 JeaA Joud ayl wouy s|eos s,¥37 2yl 40 Yydea 104 s|gel Fuimo||o} ay3 jo Adod e s19|dwod



L1°8L°SA HRIQ dVDT SYT L2 10 L¢ abey

(ssoi804d Ul yJoM) SUOIIIDULOZ |BUOIIEIDUSE S50 “SaIDUIIDdWOD
|e4n3 N3 ssoJd "o°| — sweioud uolssawwl a8endue| lenp

JO Slljou=ag JlWepedE-UoU 9yl UO Ydleasal 1ISInal 01 PpaaN Z2°'T Y
(13S pue Sigd ‘LT-9T0Z Ul 30U -5340Y) sdnoidgns Juedsyiusis

Sy 03 Je[noiyued ‘Juswdo|aA3p |BN1D3||91UI PUE |BUOIIOWD

-0120S 0] UOlle|aJd ul ydieasad uleaq jua2ad paipnls JelS T'T Y

A21j1gIUN022Y PUD SIUSUISSISSY =YY

ubisag wn(naliinl =go

Juswdojanaqg [puoissafoid =add
Y2pas3y =Y S3IAIDS/SUCIIDY

TS]U3U0dW0) Ubisag Xis Woiboid Sy]

$9IIAI3S/SU0INIY
NV QINNYd

N uonoy

"papaau se 2|ge3 syl a1edtjdng "yaes 10} 3|gel Suimo||os ay3 jo Adod e a1e|dwod pue dyd] Jeai Jouud 3yl wod) sa2IAI95/SUoI1DY 9Y) 33edljdng

$3DINE3S / SNOILLDV

"91IS UO S11IAII0E [00YDs-131e Ul 21edDiued 01
T-)1 s9peud 128unoA ayi 4oy sainiuniioddo ysnous 10U a4e 24341 1Y) |93} O5|e
awos "a3edidnled 01 9|ge 10U aie oym pue 3si| Sulllem sy} UO 1. OYM S1UBPpNIS
Auew oo} aJie aiayl Juawanosduil 10) Allunlioddo Jo ease ue si Siy] "S2110q0Y
pUE ‘02110P|04 13]|eg ‘MY 2ISN|Al 133205 :s1ods (saniunjoddo Juswyduu
10} 159491ul Jo seale 334y dol moys 1eyl ASAIns JeaA-piw B palonpuod
[19UNn0) Jualed ‘STOT Ul “pue|ls| Apnig auljuQ ‘S1Y |BNSIA ‘S |ellIe|Al ‘Sasse|d
Jelno ‘UljoIA 49220S ‘[|eqieyseq ‘S211040Y 32U3I2S ‘0210 |04 13]|eg Se yans
S3I1IAI10E |O00OYDIS-19}JE U] ||04ud 01 Alluniioddo 3yl paniadad sauspnis Auen TT#
a9g1 ysiueds ul 1M pue pead 0} ulea| 0l awl
03 Jueniodwi st 3y, ‘Quawialels Asauns ay3 o1 SuissaSe SJUSPNIS JO ¢é¢ |BOD OT#
agl
Asnuns yuim pajedidilied oym SIUSPNIS g-7 SSPeID) JO ### JOA0 YlIM 19W |BOD 6# Suned
agl %t T 1e uoisindxea pue uoisuadsns :|eos 193W J0U PIJ 84  dA0ge Jo (%08) 1usdiad Ajysie 1e ysiueds ul 9114M pue peas 0] ues| 03
(OAY) v#dS 2w 03 Juepodwi S1 3, ‘UBWDILIS ASAINS JUSPNIS BY3 YHM JUdWS3.3Y 0T
uojedidilied snoge
"SJIBISUMOP SWOO0JUSSE|D 9] JOJ SI0U SNOPUIWISI] ISNed 10 (9456) 1udd1ad aA-Alaulu Je (giD-g49) uona|dwod AsAINs Juspnis 6
Asya se sanianoe |ealsAyd o) @AIDNPUOD 10U 24 J0O0J) PUCI3S 3Y] UO SWOOISSE|D JedA Jad 94T ueyl ss9] 1k 91&. UoIs|ndxa pue uoisuadsns ‘g
SIA (7 pue swoolsse|d ayl ul paaLue ASojouydal aiow se 3uisua||eyd awedaq JUSpPN1S ||E 10} S||JS aJi] pue 2JuUapFu0l dulpjing pue 3jewi|d |0oYds tidS

uo12NPOoId 2Isn|A
‘SHIY |BNSIA ‘SMY [BIMEIA ‘S955B|2 “UBUND ‘UI|OIA ‘S213000Y S2USIIS ‘021403 |04
19|[eg SB yons Sa1lIAIloe jooyds-Jale Ul [jodua 01 Ajluniioddo ay3 aney spuspnis




LE8L°GAEIT JVIT SVT

Aanuns juapnis AjieaA pazAjeue pue paJalSIUIWPY £ VY
S9AIIUSDUI |[3A3] SPRJS pue WOoOoJ4sse|d pageinodul 7' VY
‘sopesd Aewnd 01 AjaenanJed aAoays usaq sey

s24eNBe[ SEYIUE|A] Y1IM JUSWDII04UIDI SPIM|OOYIS STUIAS
[|B O S3l[IWIB) PIYIAUL {S3I[OLIASSE uoINuZ0daJ STTINSIHIT YyHm
1UD15ISUOD !SII|UIISSE 92LBPUSIIE JB|NSaJ PRIdNPUo] T'1 VY

"35I0U JAISSIIXD

03 2Np SIIUAIRIE 33 0} SAIINPUOI 10U 3dedS ‘BuIp|ing SN JO

JOO|} PUOI3IS 3Y1 UO PIIBIO| WOOISSE]D Ul Sjuspnis jo uonedidnied
ss3| ‘Buluue|d uossa| ojul yealg uleag, pajelodiodu| Z°E D
*SWOO0JSSE|D BWOS Ul WN|N21iind dals puodas

Sunojid [[om se udIsap U0SS3| pPUB JIUN Ul SSI1IAI10E PUE S|gd pue
‘s1eo8 §17INS34IT ‘S=1891841S [PUOIIOWS-0120s pajelodiodu| T°€ @D

Jojusw 3211sIp wody 3uydoeod ugissp

wesSoud [euosiad paAladas oym sasse|d 3d Yseal 01 siojoniisul
uoneanp3 |eaisAyd pajennuapald pue payijenb Ajysiy padiH z'z
LT0T 9T0T Y24e N Ul

22UBI3HU0D SAYIdHYD 1B pajuasaud pue papualle siayseal 34 (T
(de@A s1y110U

-53d0Y PUE 3d) WOO0JISSE| 9yl Ul SNJ0) PUB UOIIUS1I. 31B|nWIlS 0]
sainaoe |eaisAyd Juswajdwi 03 moy uo Sulules) paAiedal JJeis D
(sseJ804d Ul X40M) JUSWSABIYDE JO S2INSESW

a|dijnw pue ‘uorieiqied pue uSISIP SOLIGN YSE} DUEWIOLRd ‘g
papuaiie JJels 135 =107 ‘9107 AJeniqa4 sn1d SYVD (€

papuaie Jelis 135 = 9T0T ‘STOZ 4290120 dSV (T

SuiureJy yeis a413u3 = punos Jeah pue 9Tz ‘STOZ ISNENY Sigd (T
(el12324e2 Ul WalsAs Buines

W00JSSe[I-UouU B jo uoneldswajdw| — Sigd ‘S3d0Y) siuapnis
Sun88nu1s Joddns o3 sa18931e11S pue ‘siapJosip |eaidojodnau (73
pue ‘gms ‘a3s ‘ounel) sdnoidqgns Jofew 104 saondeud 153q yijesy
|EUOIIOWS-01205 ‘ssaull) [ed1sAyd 01 uolle[aJ ul Yoieasad ulelg 'y
Ul (Buriojuapy - Buiyapo) -

buturp.y) yuawdojansp [euoissajoid pajenualaip papinoid T°Z dd

LL Jo Zg abed

Buiuue|d uossa| ojul Meaug uleig,, a1elodioou| Z'g
uSISSp UOSSD| PUB JUN U] SBIHAIIE

pue sjeod S111S34171 pue 1ueas Auaioe [eaisAyd ays
woJ} sa1§a3ells [BUOIIOWR-0120S 3jelodiodu| 1€

NOISIA NNTNDIEYND

S3SSE|D 34 Yoeal 03 S1030NJ3Isul uonesnpy

|e2ISAYd paje1iuapaJd pue paijenb Ajydiy aiiH 2z
wooJsse|d

Y1 U] SNJ0J PUB UOIIUS1IE 21-|NWIIS 01 SIIUAILDE
jeaisAyd juswajdwi 01 moy uo Sululed ]| D
1UBWIARIYDE. JO Saunseaw 3|di}jnw pue ‘uoiieiqijed
pue u8ISap SoLIgNJ ¥Se) AdUBWIOMRd 'q
s1uapnis

8u188nJ1s uoddns 03 sa1891e41S pUR ‘siaplosip
|eai8ojoinau ‘(73 pue ‘gMs ‘g3s ‘oune) sdnoadgns
Jofew oy sao130e.d 159 Y3|BaY |BUOIIOWS-0120S
‘ssaully |eaisAyd 01 uolle|ad ul Yyoieasad ule.g i
:ul (Bulojualy - Sulyoeo) - ululed])

1usWdo[PA3p [BUOISSD}0Jd PRIBIIUDISHIP SPINOI] T'T

1NINdO13AIQ TYNOISS340Hd

SUOoI10”UU0d _mcomum._wcmm

$5042 ‘sa13ualadwod
[e4n3{N2 SS0J2 97| — sweadouid uoisiawwi aSensue| [enp
}JO S31J9Uaq JIWIPEIE-UOU 3Y) UO Ydieasal Apnis ¢'T

sdnoua8gns jueatusis Sy
01 Je[nained ‘quswdo|aAap |ENJD3||IIUI PUB [BUOIIOWSD
-0120S 0} UOI1B|24 Ul Y2JBas3J UleJq JUa23J ApniS T°T

HDYVY3S3Y

24n1an.43s Joddng =55
uonanaisul =f



LL°8L°GA Hedg dWIT SV

uoileanp3 |ooyds -3y ul ssaidoud siuspnis pay3iydiH €9 s§
(ssau80.d Ul

J40m |eo3 s1Y3 HISIAS) O} PISL) SDUBPUIIIE O] UOIIR|3J Ul S9210Y2
UOIILIINU ‘Y3|ESY UO UOIIRWIOUI JOIJSMIU PaYsI|qnd Z°9 SS
93BJ 9DUBpPUIIE

uoJis uo siseydws aA1399]|02 404 sdnoJd [1Puno) Jusapnis
‘U0I1BI2055Y 1UaJed ‘|IDUNOoD JuUaJed YMm Paleulpioo) T°9 SS

uoneluswaldwi §57) Ui siseydwd

yum puoAaqg pue uoonJisul Sulnp seapi Jisyl 1ussald pue
91E|NWJO} 03 SIUSPNIS 40} S911UNIIoddo 1UIISISUOD PRINSUT 7°G |
uonnIIsul Sulinp

sa21042 2]A1S 31| Ayljeay pue s||Is a41] U0 SUOSS3| B1edSa3ul

0} |BO3 S1U3 1ISIASI 03 Pa3U {9PIM|O0YIS 1UIISISUOD 10N T°S |

agl £L1-9T0¢
éédd 491 9T-9T0C

%6°06 Aljiqixa|4

%E"7S Yiduans Apog Jaddn

%S°0L UOIsua1xX3 Jund |

%659 Y18ua.1s [eulwopqy

9¢ 7S uonisodwo) Apog

%S°G6 Adede) d1qousy

£ 9PEID JIBY3 Yy3m

paJsedwod a4 ||IM LOYOI SIY) 104 e1eq) Z4H Ul S 3pe.s) 10) suljased
ST-v10¢

"3|qe|ieAe sisAjeue elep |4d

[E2110151Y ‘uoneanp3 [B21SAYd Ul JUSWSASIYIE JUIPNIS pazAjeuy St
3d

(sso4804d Ul oM |13 1JUI3SISUODUI) (GI9-)) SdUBpUSIIE

%00T 2ySiusiy 01 100p WOOISSE|D Ydea apIsino usis e 150d v'y VY
. uead sijooyas AAl, ‘paie1s agdl :8-7 sapelo

. 1o0y2s 1e ajes 234 |, ‘Po1LIS QgL 8-T SIpeID

. |o0yas 1e 21es 234 |,, ‘PRIEIS AFL :T-M1 Sepei9

«10042s Aw 31| |, ‘pa1e1s gL :8-).L s3apeio

L jo ¢g abed
«mu._mnm_.s |00YIs se yans senuaA uoilediunuwwod
pue ASojouyaa1 01 S$222€ ,S1UBPNIS 2UNSUT G°9

STTIMS3417 Surdnoeud
uo siseydwa Joj sdnoJg [12UnoD 1UIPNIS ‘UOIIBIDOSSY
JUdied ‘|launod Judied Yim 21eUlploo) +°9

s955E[2

juawyolug pue weuadold (S3Sv) Alajes pue uoneanpl
|ooyos -4aYy ul ssaudoud ,s1uapnis 1ySysiH €9
3JUBpUIIE 0] UOIIE|D4 Ul S3JI0YD

UOI3LIINU “Y}|BaY U0 UOIIEWIOUI J9333|SMBU Yysljqnd 2'9

21eJ 2duepuale Suouls uo siseydwa
9A1123||02 J0) sAN0JE |12UNOD 1USPNIS ‘UOIIBIDOSSY
JuUaJed ‘I2UNOD 1UaIRd Y1UIM 21BUIPIOOD T°9

JdNIONYLS 140ddNS

puoAaq pue

uo132NJIsUl ulNp SEapPI 119yl 1UIsa4d pue 1e|nwio)
03 SIU9IPNIS J0J sanlunlioddo 1ualsIsuod aunsul z's
uonanJasul ulnp sa210y2

alA1s a11] Ayyeay pue S||13{s 41| UO SUossa| 1e4SaU| T°S
NOILONYLSNI

uolleonp3

|ea1SAyd Ul JUSWAA3IYIe JUspNls azAleuy S
(S49-M) 92uepuaiie %00T YS!Ys1y

0} JOOP WOO0JSSE|D Y2ED IPISINO USIS B 1S0d t7'¥7
Aaauns juapnis AjueaA azAjeue pue JS1SIUIWPY €1
S3AIIUDUI |9A3] 2pEeJ3 pue WOO0JISSe|d 98ednodul 7'y
Saljlwey 91IAUI [S3l|qUUDSSE

CO_H_CMOUml_ S11IMS341T PUB 22UBpUI1IE 1DNPUOD T
ALNIEVYLINNODDY ANV SLNIINSSISSY



£1°8L°SA Yeid JV¥OT SY'T L. JO $¢ abed

agr
TVNLOV Q31VINILLS]

ag.l ‘juawaaoiduwi 104 eaJe U SI SIYY fesA 1ad 94T ueys

SS9| 1k 91B4 UOIS|NdXa pue uolsuadsns e ulelulew 10U PIJ /9 SS
"3d10yd pooy Ayyeay e jo

8ulia)J0 BUO 1SE3| 1B BARY ||IM POO YIM JUDAS AJaAs :[eo3 siyl
10} 2112W B PaYsl|geIss [1DUNo) juaied /107 AN U] "S310Yyd
91A1s 341 Ay3jeay uo uojlewoul apincsd o1 Jie4 YyijeaH

B S9ZIUBSIO |12UN0) JUSPNIS ‘SISEQ |BNUUE UB UQ "$2210Y4D
Ayijeayun panlas ||11S SJuaAa Buisiespuny Auew ‘syoeus
Ay1jeay jo uonowoud spim [ooYds e S| 343yl Yy3noyly 9°9 SS
suo13oe JIAID Ul JuawadeSua sdeanodus 03 pieodyde|g

PUB WO0JI3UL ‘DUSGAIM |OOYIS SB YINS SSNUSA UOIIBIIUNLWIWIOD
pue ASojouydal 03 $s92JB S1UDPNIS PRJINSUT §°9 SS

Joineyaq 3ulA||ng-11ue pue 13adsal s°|

-§1IMS3417 Sumidesd uo siseydws J40) SANoJ3 [12Un0D JUapnls
‘UDIIBIDOSSY JUDJEd ‘|I2UNOD IU3JBd YIIM PRIBUIPIOOD #7°9 S
211939482 9y} Ul Ae|dsIp jJom pue Moys JUa|e] — SedUBULIOSd
BIA S9SSE|D JUaWYdLIU] pue welSold (S3SY) A1ases pue

aal
g3139dng

Jead uad %T ueys

$$9| 1B 91eJ uois|ndxa pue uolisuadsns UlBlUIBIA L9
S2210U2 SyoBUS AYl|EaY SPIM-|O0YIS 310W0Id 9°9
SUOI1IE DJIAID

ur uawasesus 28eunodua 01 PJ-199UUCD PUB WOII3IUI

saunupuadxy



LL°8L°GA Held VDT SV LL jo ¢ obed

o S R S B 302
b 2 o R s v EY S e = s s ;|e08 s1y3 AQ passa.ppY S213I0L4 |BDOT JO/puUE 31815

A12100s Ul a8ueyd a1ea4d pue ‘@213sn[ |e120s
a10woud ‘swajqoud aajos 03 s||1ys Supjuiyl [ed130 Ajdde pue sailuUNWWOod usamilaqg sa8pliq pjing 03 JapJo ul s|jiys diysiapes| ajelisuowsg m _mo u

IT# PUB T# UOISSIIA SV J0 uoiiedljddy ONIINIHL TWIILIYD 8 dIHSYIAV3I1 €4 NOISSIN SV |

‘papaau se 3|ge1 2yl 21ed1jdng "dyD] 1eak Joud ay3 wody s|eos s,y37 Y3 40 Yoes Joy 3|qel Suimoljo) ays jo Adod e a1ajdwo)

‘dv¥D1 3yl Ul punoy ag ued sagueyd asoyl

249ym Ajipuap) -ajqedijdde se ‘sogny uolien|eaj 4477

3y1 jo sisAjeue pue sisAjeue siy3 Jo 1ynsau e se |eod siy}
9A31YoE 01 $IIIAIDS PUE SUOIIDE IO ‘SIII2W ‘SaW0IIN0

agl paidadxa ‘|eod siy3l 03 apew sasueyd Aue aglasag

‘sainlipuadx3 |BN3oY palewisy pue saunlipuadx3
pa128png U2aMIad S22UDIDHIP |eldelewW ule|dx]

agl
"¥31 2y3 Ag painseaw
se [e08 p31e|ndIle 34l 9ASIYIE. 01 SBIINIBS/SUOIIE
9Y3 JO SSAUDAIDAYS |[BISA0 YL 3G1IISA(

agat
'|e08 pa31eNdIME Y1 dARIYD. 01 $IIIAISS/SUOIIoE
23 jo uoneluswa|dwi [|eJ9A0 3Yl 3qlasaqg

adl

-ajqeoljdde se ‘salugNy UoIIeN|BAT 4407 Y3 W0y BIEP ddUBWIIOLad SuIpn|dul ‘elep SWO0DIN0 3|qRINSE3W [ENUUE [BNIDE 3N

‘papaau se 9|qe] 2yl 21ea1jdna "dyD 1eah Joud 2yl woly s|eos s,¥31 21 JO Ydea 10y 3|qel BUIMO||0) Y3 JO Adoo e 319|dwo)
SISATVNY



LL°8L°GA HEIq dVIT SV

dgl :TT-6 swal
# dS

ddl - 19W s|eod 8¢

"OjuUsWeIdeS ‘NSD

1B 1U3AJ SJIAID SUOIIY 1B YIJeasad SIIALD) SUOIIIY Jiayl pake|dsip siuspnis SIA
‘1 T0T AN U] "221A49s Allunwiwod eia uones|jdde Buiajos wiajqosd uo siseyduis
YlMm YdJ1easal paseq AJUNWWOD paldadip USpnis 4o Sulydeal ay3 saresodiodul
SJIAID U0IDY "8-9 SapeJS ul welSodd SIIAID UoIdY 2U3 Jo uoliejuawa|duwi
$31.10J 91B1S 3Y3 WoJ} uonius8od3ay JO 143N B PaAISIaL Ajjusdal Sy 9#

Jo0Yyds 3yl Joj Ijeiow

[NLIopuOM Pa1EIUID SBY SIY] "SISSE|D ||B JO) S9NPaU2s Suluea|d apIim|ooyds
paziuesio si3pea| JUSPNIS SIIAID UOIIRY PUE [12Uno) Juapnis ‘Sulds siy|
"$24n30nJ1s wesdoud pasu pue $sa4804d Ul J4OM [|11S 2B SWRY 8SaY] i/ PUB GH#
19w 3Je s|eos ||V r-T#

EH#dS

VNV

LZ Jo 9¢ abed

e e o e s s i e e el ettt A el e i e e

uonadwos Aaains jJuspnis ul azedidipied sJU3PNIS JO SAOGE IO %56 "0T
paau paljiauap! ue ssauppe o3 suejd uoide usisap
pue (s)JeaA snojaald wody synsas ASAINS JUBPNIS UO 103|424 SIUSPMIS 6
Sjuspnis

11€ 103 S[IPjs SuBjUIY3 [E21340 pue diysiapea] SUIp|INg pue ojewWl]d JUIpmIS v#dS

320|q 2A1309|2 SulINP SJUBISISSE IAIDIA

[lIm Joddns s||13s ApN1s BJIXD PasU OYM SIUSPNIS JO %06 UBYL SIOIA -

95IN02 3AI1I3|3

1193 Ul anoqe 10 D jo apeud Suissed e ulules sjuapnis JO 2J0W 10 %Sg-

AjJenuue $35IN02 A2 2J0W J0 SAI JSHO |[IM SY1-

(Ajuo jooyas ajpp!A) saARa|T siseydws 123lgns g
"321A49s AJlunwiwod Jo sinoy QT

JO Whwiuiw e pa3a|dwod aAeY |[IM SIUSPNIS JO %06 ‘g 4D Jo puaayrAg /
(¥Vd) Yyodeasay
uonoy Alojedidiuied (dyy3N ) 1aloid epusdy yaieasay uoneinpl
OUI1ET] [EUOIIBN SB YoNns yauessas paseq Ajlunwiwod pajdalip juspnis

e ul paledipiued aARY |[Im SIUSPNISY 06 UBY) 40W ‘U0 Jo puaayiAg 9

-guiuea|d apim-jooyas uj aleddiied sjuapnis J0%06 UBYL 3IOIN 'S
sheq 3141dS Jo/pue SJUBAS 92IAIS AJIUNWLWIOD SB YINS SIIUAIDE

paJosuods |puUNo) 3uapnis ul a1edidilied sUSPNIS JO 3JOW 10 %08 '
"84D JO pud 3y Aq s||is diysiapes|

2o1oe.d 01 sainiunioddo aney SUapNIs 8-Y JO%06 UBYL 2U0A €
sanleluasalday

[2A27 2pedo Joy unoa ul s1edidijied sjuspnls 8-¢ 19 J0%06 UBYI 240N T
SI321440 |12UN0) JUSpNIS

10} ssaoo4d U01199]3 Ay} ul a1edidilied Ss1USPNIS JO%06 UBYL AU0N T

SJuL9pN3s [|E 10} S||I3S
SunjuIyl JED1IID PUE diysiopes] SUlp[ing PUE SSWi0J3N0 JU3pNIs 13Y10 €#dS

a3.103dx3

SIWODLNO I1gVHNSYIN TVNNNY

1201



L1°8L°GA Heiq dWIT SV

1USpNIS UO paseq udissp wn|nNaLuNd ul s32fold 321A198 Allunwwod
2pNJaUI 01 Moy UO suoieldadxa 211ewalsAs ysi|qe1se 01 peaN '€ ad
sjusuodwod Supjuiyy

Jeaino pue diysiapea] Sapn|aul WN|nNaUINd painsul T°¢ ad

"(3029)

uol1eINpP3 J0 3210 AIUNOD OJUBWEIIES LIOJ) LUES] UOI1EDNPT SDIAID
U012y 2Y3 JO SI2CLUSW 4B SI9YDEeal SIA (ydJeasal Auojeddiued
pa12341p - }4B1S 3joym 03 3da3u0d 34} 33npoUIUlaL 01 pasN 'z dd
s|isa4] Sunuawajdwi uo Suluien

posN "(ss=24304d Ul 3JOM) JUSWBARIYIE JO STINSEIW

a|dinw pue ‘uonesqled ‘udisep JugnJ ysel ouewloiad

uo uawdo|anap |euolssajoud ysijge1sa 01 pasN T'Z dd

(ss24380ud ul yuom) syoeload

321n3s Allunwwod Inoge Asains Ajlunwiwiod e ugisap 01 paaN T ¥
JOM J13y] aleys pue

91015 0] SUBSW B pUB SISSIIPPE |IBLUS |00YIS 2ABY SIUDPNIS BIaYM
sniels |ooyds 3800 e Suileatd UO Palsanul sey Syl ‘ZT-9T0¢

uj *(ssaJ304d ul jaom) adie| 18 AIUNWILIOD PUB ‘BPIM-|O0YIS ‘[BAI|
2peid ‘Wo0ISSe|D 1SPa3U AJUNWWOI JU3JINI U0 paseq s1dafoid
UAIP JUDPNIS JUBWNI0pP 03 Aem J13eW1SAS USISOP 01 PaaN T'T Y

IVNLOY

L jo L¢ abed

UBWANIIYID
Jo sainspaw 3jdiynw pup ‘uonpigipa ‘ubisap a1gnJ
Y501 22unWI0fIad Uo JUAWAOaA3P [DUOISS2[0id T°Z

AININJOTIAIA TYNOISSII0Hd

sprafoud 2310435 AYunwiwiod 1nogp suoiisanb
0} sasuodsad Jof Aanins Ayunwiwod azA|puy z'T

abup| 10

AJJUnwiwios pun ‘apIm-[ooyas ‘1ana| appib ‘Wooassn|d
:spaau Ayunwiwiod

U244n2 uo pasnq s1aafoad uanLip JUAPNIS JUIUWNI0J T'T

H2OYV3S3YH

34n32n.415 1oddns =5§

uoiINJIsul =|

A2111gDIUNOIIY pUD SIUIWSSISSY =YY
ubisaqg wnnaLIng =gl

wawdojanag [puolssafold =ad
240353y =Y

TSjuauodWoy) ubjsaq XIS wWoiboid SV

S92IAIBS/SUOIIDY
J3INNY1d

€

S3IINIDS/SUOIIY

uondy

‘papaau se a|qel ay1 s1ed1dng “yoes Joy ajqel Suimojos Y1 o Adod e 813|dwod pue ¢y 4eaA Jolid Syl WOolY S3INIBS/SUORIY 3Y) a1e211dng

S3IDIAY3S / SNOILDV

[00YS Y3 YIm



LL°8L°GA Held VDT SV

S3I}AIDE paiosuods [1Duno) uapnis ul paledioiued oym
950U 40} SIAIIUIDUI [SAS] DPEBJIS pUB WOOISSE|D pa8einodul 9 5§

Suiueap spim
Jooyas ul a1edidilied 01 s1uapnis 4oy sainiunloddo papinoid 79 SS
Supjuiyy |ea31aa pue diysiapea| ul Juawasedus

23e.noJua 01 pJeoqyoe|g pue 21ISgaM |00Y2S Yl SE Yons S2NuUaA
uonelIuNWWod pue A3ojouyIa) 01 $S9228 ,5IUBPNIS PaJNsUl €79 §S
diysuazi

pue diysJapes| Uo S32I1Je PUB LUO|JBWIOMUI J191I3|SMaU
paysi|gnd sse|2 [00Y2S I|PPIW SAIII|D WISI|BUINO[ 779 SS

|[ooyas ul uonedidiped aanoe

sJopjoyae1s uo siseydwa an1ra||od Jo) sdnods [1puno) Juspnis
‘UDIIRIDOSSY 1UdJBd ‘|12UNOD JU3Jed YlIM Pa1BUIpIo0) T°9 SS

[O0Y2IS 3|PPIW Ul SISSE[D 9AIIIZD 49440 03 PaNUIIU0) £€°G |
uoI1BIOTR[|02 pUB SUUIYL |BD11UD 32130e4d

01 S1Uapn3s 1o} saiiuniioddo ajdi3nw 34NSUS 01 PINUIIUOD Z°S |
(s21A1D UOIIRY) sse|d Sulinp sluaA2 pue s3loud

youeasas uonae Aioleddijued paj yuapnis pa1ysdiysiH 1°s |

$35IN02

AI1103|2 [00Y3S J[PPIW Ul JUIWIASIYIE JUIPNIS PazAeUY £ VY
SaAIlRIUDSAIdRY |27 BpRID PUE SIDIHQ |12UN0D 1UapNMIS

J0j ssa204d uoi193|2 8yl ul uonedidilied painsul 7'y VY

Aanuns 1uapnis AlJesA padsisiuiupy Ty vy

(ssa480ud ul yaom) s3nsal ASAINS UO SUOI1D3|)3d

b2 jo 8¢ sbed
diysuaziyo
pup diysiappaj uo UoIBWIOLUI 13]13[SMaU YSlignd Z°9
jooyas
Ul UoInd|21340d 3N110 SI3P[OYSHDIS UO SISOy

9A1123]]02 Jof sdNno4b [12UNoY JUIPNIS ‘UOIIDIDOSSY
U104 12UN0D JUIDG YIIM 31DUIPI00T) T°9

JHNIONYLS LHOddNS

00Y2S 3|ppIw Ul S3SSD[2 3N1133)3 J2[J0 £°§

u0I1pJ0gD[j02 pup BuryuIyl (0213143 3213204d

03 sjuapnis Jof sapaunyioddo apdiynw aunsug z°g

$SD[2 Buinp s3uana pup s1aafoid

Y2403534 uoap Aioyndiaiind paj Juapms 1ybiybiH T°g
NOILONHLSNI

$35IN02 3A1303]3 [00YIS
3|ppIW Ul JUIUWIIAIIYID JU3pPNIS azAIbUY £
SSAIIDIUSS2IAIY [AT IPDID

pup si32Lffo [12uno) u3apMms
Jof ss320.4d u01333]3 3y Ul uonPdI2IDd 24NSUT 7'

Aanuns quapnis Aj4pad JaISILIWPY T
ALITIEVYLINNOIIV ANV SLNINSSISSY

synsai Aanins uo suoi1afal 3uapnis uo pasoq ubisap
winfnaiing uj s3afoad a31A43s AQUNWWOoI 3pnjaul Z'€

squauodwod bunjuiyl
0313142 pUD diYsIapnal S3pNJaul WNNILLING 34Nsu3j '€

NDISIA WNTNJIHEND

Y2403s534 Ai030di2irind
pa323.1p JUapN3s Uy BuuIpil panuiluo) Z°7



21°8L°5A HeId JYOT SV L2 Jo 6¢ abed

agl
NIV AILVINILSS

adgl
a313nang

$313IA1320 PaJosuods [12uno)

u3apnis Uy apdidiziod oym asoyy

10f SaA1U32UI [aA3] 3PRIB pup WO0ISSD|d 36pINoduUT §°9
Burupaja apim |[00YIs

Uil 230d121240d 03 S3U3pPNISs J0f saniunLioddo apinoid °9
bupyuiyl (0213142 pup

diysiappa| ui Juawabnbua abninolua 03 p3-12aUUo)
pUD 31ISGaM [0OYIS Y] SO YINS §3NUSA UOII0IIUNWILIOD
pup ABojoulysa} 03 $§3320 ,SIU3PNIS 24NSUT £°9

sainypuadx3



LL'8LGA BRI dVIT SV L. Jo oF sbed

OF [F 6.5 39
8 _H_ L & 9 _H_ q _H_ ird _H_ ¢ @ ré E T _m J1VIS :|e08 s1yy AQ passaJppy S211L0LId |B207T JO/pUB a1e1s

¥ 1€0S

‘papaau se a|qel ay3 21e21dnq "dyD7 4224 Joud 2yl woly sjeos s,y37 Y1 JO Yyoea 104 31gel SuImo||o) ay1 o Adod e a1ajdwo)

UOISSIW Sy $O JUBWIIIN} 1oddns 0] SaUNIINIISEHUI ASY JO UOIEIUDWSdWI BPIM-[00YIS STYOD IAIMTOOHIS SV bi INOISSIA SV

"d¥D71 2Y3 Ul punoy aq ued sadueyd asoyl

aJaym Ajiauap| -ajqeardde se ‘sougny uonen|ea3 4401

ay3 jo sisAjeue pue sisAjeue s1yl Jo }nsau e se |eod syl
9A31YDE 0] SIIAIIS PUB SUOIIIE U0 ‘SD1IIdW ‘SaW0IIN0

agl pa10adxa ‘|eos siy3 03 apew saSueyd Aue aqlias3Qg

‘salnilpuadx3 |enjoy palewils] pue ssunupuasdx3
p2128png Uaamiaq SOURIDHIP [BlIS1BW Ule|dx]

asl
¥ 2Y3 Ag paanseaw
se |e0d pale[naille 3yl SASIYIE 01 $3JIAIRS/SUOI0R
dU1 JO SS2UIAIPIRYA [|BI2A0 BYL 2qLI25(

asl
'|e08 pa3je|naile 3yl 9AS1YIE 0] $22IAI3S/SUDIoE
3Y3 Jo uoneuawa|dwi [[e12A0 341 2qL43saQ

agl

‘3)qed1dde se ‘sougny uolen|eal 4477 2yl wodj elep souewlouad Suipn|aul ‘elep aWO2IN0 B|(RINSEIW [BNUUE [BNIOE 35

‘papaau se ajge1 ay) 21ea1jdnq "dyD7 JeaA Joud ay3 wouy s|eos s,¥37 3Y3 Jo yoea Joy 3|qel Suimoj|o 3y} jo Adoo e 333jdwo)
SISATVNY



LL°8L°GA Held dVIT SV

QgL (enoge 40 %06 [209)

:LT-9T |09

(pl1o234 3s8Yy3iH,)

%V L+=9T0C/9 %0L :9T02Z/S panoidwy {[e03 193w J0u pig (dA0ge 10 %58 |E0D)
9T-ST0T

%LV :STOZ/0T %69 :STOT/8 |e08 1232w J0U piq (dA0GE 10 %08 [20D)

ST-¥10T

:uollediolled 4910/ SU0I109|3 pieog SUlUJRA0D)

98T SINOH 07 13I 10Y3 S2IfIWDS

%67 SINOH AWOS YM SI[ILIDS

%25 SINOH ON Y3Im SIS %

£ € Saljiwed Sy 10 J2quInN /£ZZZ Pa1oday SINOH 4993un|oA JO "ON |B10]
LTYVINE JO se

7T0¢-910¢

paiuawa|dui Bulaq 4a8uo| ou S| sa1ppng Suipeay i Wy

uonoeysies gl :s|ins unjuiyl aaneasdy (v

uonoejsines gL :s|IMs Sunjuiyl [eanuy (€

uoneYsIIES ggL :UaWaAdIYdY ysSug  (Z

uoioeySES g9 L JUBWAARIYDY ysiueds (T
(w9l eiep Asauns saded ‘elep suljuo uo paseg) "ysijSug pue ysiueds ul
ssau8oud o1wapEdE S, Ua4/p|IYd JIBY] Yim paljsies,, aie Asyl 1eyl pajels sal|iwey
g w9y
ag.l -1 wei
S#dS

VALV

LZ jo Ly ebed

T Sl R VR o ity Mo

rrsyd et

Suipnjpul ‘s57 uo JuswdolaAa(Q |euolssa}0.d Sulo8-uo udisag 'TT
sdnoJ3qns Jay3o pue 573 Kwoddns eyl
uoneluawsadwi §§30 anosdwi 03 Moy uo Yadeasad SuloS-uo 10npuo) 0T
u8isep weuSoid uoisiawwi a8en3ue| |enp e Jo JIoMaWwlel}
3Y3 UIYHM §SDD 03 pauSi|e 94 SIUSWISSISSE PUB WNNILIND ST °6
UoISSIIA SV JO 1uawi|[ijjnj ayj suipioddns
U1 9]0J 531 PUE (SS)J) SPAEPUE]S 91€]1S 910 UOLLLLIO) JO uoneuswa|dw] :/#dS

Jiedas poo$§ ul sanljoe) SUIBIUIBW ‘gSNDS YUM uondunfuod ul 'Sy '8
sjusapnis

|le 01 2|gejleAe a1 ydiym s|elaiew paudije-spiepuels sazijiin Syl L
siuswugisse Sujyoeal

Jadoud ui paose|d ale pue payijenb Ajysiy sJe siaydeal Sy 40 %00T 9

UOISSIN SV 40 JUatu|[j[n} oY} Suiioddns Ul 9|04 531 PUE SoJIAI3S JISEd 9HdS

ssa130ud (s)1uspnis yum uolloejsiies
Suneaipul asuodsal ASAINS B MOYS |[IM $31[1LUE) JO 3I0W 10 %06 °S
S231WWOo) ‘|1PuUno)
1U3Jed ‘pJeog SuUILISA0D :S3Ipoq SUIUIAA0S SNOLIBA 01 SaAIIRIUDSaIdR
juaJed Joj ssao04d Uo1323|2 Ul 31eddilied sjusded Jo a10W 10 %06-
:salppng Suipeay ‘s1993un|oA
‘anIleIUSIdaY |9A97 ApEID ‘UOIIRIDOSSY JUlJed ‘|Iouno) Jualed ‘pieod
SUILIDA0D) SaNUAA 3duUeUIaN0S Juaied snouea ul a1edpiued safjiwed p
1pedwor) 1aydea] Juapnis Jualed Jo uonajdwod (%06) usdiad AlsuiN €
Suljel 9AOQE JO %58 1B SJ9YJ0 0] |00YDS 3yl pUIWILLIOIDI saljlweyd ¢
Aanins
juaJed |enuue 232|dwod S3ljIWe} Jo an0qge U0 (%08) udduad Aydi3 T
UOGISSIAl
Sy JO 1uaWi[ijjn} 9y} Sunjoddns ul 2|0 S]1 pUE JUSWSAJOAUI Judled :SH#dS

a31d3dx3

SINODLNO F19VYNSYIN TVNNNY

201



LL°8L°GA Heig dvIT SV

PUINE siaqWaw A3ndey awil-[|ny [[B pa4nsul 7'z dd
paiyljenb Alysiy ase Ay naey jje pansul 7'z dd

uol3anJaisul o8ensdue| |lenp

2AI11294J3 YUM Apnis JO 354n02 peOUq B paJdlo 3B SIUSPNIS SV
2INSUI pUB WNNJLLIND pUB sjuawaJinbal 954n02 MmalAaJ Ajjenuue 03
2nunuod Ajnaej ayl pue ‘@a1wwo) | ) ‘diysiapes) jooyds +°T Y
wayl

ssaJppe 03 ue|d UOIIE UR 3]1B31D pUe Spaau Juawdo|anap
[eUOISSa)0id pUB SIUSWISSISSE ‘WN|NJI4IND $SISSE

01 2NUIIUO0I 321WWOY) 1 gD pue diysiopes| [00YIS €T Y
s|el1ewW paudije spiepuels palepdn ulLlgo pue yaieasal

01 S8NUIIU02 381lwWwWo) (1)) wea] udisaq WNNIND Z°T Y
ssao04d Buly snoJo3u

Ysl|ge1sa pue yaJeasad 01 sanuiiuod diysispes| |[ooydS T'T Y

IVNLOY

LL Jo gy abed

pausije spiepuels palepdn sulelgo pue Saydieasal
991HWWOo) (1@)) wea| udisaqg wnnaLun) z't
ssao0.d Suniy snososu

Saysi|qe3sa pue saydJeasal d|ysiopes| |0oYdsS T'T
HOYVv3S3y

3.in1on.41s 1oddng =SS

woinAsUl =/ S9IIAIDS/SUOIIDY

A1j1gDIUN0IIY PUD SIUBWISSISSY =V
ubisaqg wnnarang =g

uawdojanaqg [puoissafoid =dd
Youpasay =Y

Sjuauodwo) ubisag Xis Woiboid Sy

S32IAI9S/SU0NIY
Q3INNY1d

.q uonoy

"pupaau se a|ge1 ayl 21ed1dn( "ydes 1o} 3|qel Suimojjos ayi 4o Adod e 83139|dwod pue 4D JesA Joud 3y) Wod) $3IAISS/SUoIDY 3yl a1edljdng

SIDIAYIS / SNOILDV

uonejuswsjduwi
9406 — S|00Y2s Y31y [e20] 01 S1ENPEIS S JO UOIlIsUeRL] alel|ided ¢
sweJSo.d [euoijedNpa UoISIaWWI [BNp-uou Ul Apnls aSen3ue|

8T-/T0T 4e2A Buiwoadn ayl 4oj uSi2.404 JO [9A3] pR2UBAPE 01 1U3|BAINDS UOIIONJISUI SAISIDL SIUIPNIS
1uawanosdwi Suipjing 3402 3y 01u] SuRjoO| SI ST ‘19W ale 5|eod 2a4y] ||V 8#dS Syl ‘uSisap weiSoud uojsiswwil 38en3ue| |enp Sy JO01NsaJd B SY €T

anoge apo) uoneaInp3

(uonejuswajdwi Ag pea1eaul|ap Apnis J0 9SIN0J peoJq B U] PI||0Jus aJe sjuspnis Sy 7T

d9n PRIISIASI 30U SBY S -T[#) 92USIS PUE S3IPNJS [B120S JO) WNN2LIIND  UOISSIIA SV JO 3UaU|[i3ny oy Suiio

ns Ul 9]0J 531 PUE 55900€ 954N0) :8#dS

paldope 21e1s 1ua.14nd Suiydieasal S| Sy 12W 24e 5|e0d 99443 ||V L#JS

$73 Moddns 01 spoylaw



LL8L°SA HEIq dVIT SV

"[ooyas ul uonieddiped aAlde Siapjoyayels
uo siseydwa 9A1393]]02 104 sdnoJs [1DuUno) JUspNIS pue
‘UOI1BI20SSY JUdJed ‘|1DUNOD JUIBd YUM PI3BUIPJOCD T°9 S5

(ss=480.d ul yaom) Buluue|d
uolnoanaisut/wninatund ul ssdipunid (agn) udiseq Ag Suipuelsiapun
Funuawsajdwi 01Ul §SDD 91e4391U] 01 MOY MBIADI 01 PIaN T'S |

2ouewlojiad

J9ydeal pue ‘saill|Ioey) ‘s|ealew 03 Jusuiuad sasuodsal

Jo sisAjeue pue sAaAINns Jualed pue Juspnis pPaUSSIUIWPY €¥ VY
Pedwo) Jaydes] - JUapnis - Jusied paiajdwod saljiwed 7'y VY
sAanuns Jualed AlJeaA pataisiuiwpy 17 VY

"$al4BUql] SLUO0JSSR[D 40} 198png papuedx3 “s|eld91eW

paseq spJepuels panoidde a1els Jo asn painsul z'€ 4

'8-) 1 Sapedo 40} LT-9T0T 2413ua 3yl JoJ sysel Suinum Suineauljap
Jop 9|3303 e paiead) {(ssea80ud u) yaom) Sutuue|d spiemddeq
3uojdeaA ul §SOD 91e4893U| 01 MOY Sulules| INURUOD T°E dD

doys3Jopn S, 19peay-
doysyJopn S, 191IMN-

Slgad-

(£T-9T07 Ui Sujulesy aAey Jou pip) SIdOY-

UOI1BIIUSISHIP PUE ‘SolIgNA pauljapal SSOD Sutudisag-
(£T-9T0Z Ul Bulutesy

aney 10u pip) (OMY3I) 9s4no) Sunupp pue Suipeay Alolisodx3-
V13 pue YielA SS30-

sishjeue eleqg-

:Juawdo|aA3p |BUOISSD04C BAISUDIXD Ue pajuswaldw] §°Z dd
A3ojopoylaw

Suiyoeay 13 uo Suiuiey USIAL 01 PR3N ¥'Z dd

suonezjuesio J91eyd pue 3gJ wod) Sululel] JUsWSsSasse

pue Ayjigeluncade mau papualle diysiapes| |ooyas £ ad
JeaA ay3 1oy pajesulap uawdo|anag |euoISSa10.d

L4 jo gf sbed

paseq spJepuels panosdde 93e1s Jo Isn aunsuj g'¢
Suruue|d spiemyoeq Suojaeah ul §SOD) ayeadaqu| T°¢
NDIS3a INNTN2IYYND

doys)4opn S Jopeay-

doysydoMn S 421UAN-

Sidd-

S3d0y-

UOIIRIIURIBIP pPUR ‘SolIgNnd paulapad $§DD Sutudisag-
(DMy3) @s4no) Sunupn pue duipeay Alolisodx3-
SS20-

sishjeue eyeq-

:Juswdolansp

|euolssajoid SAISUIXS Ue Juswa|dw] 57
ASojopoyiaw

Suiyoeal 713 uo SuiuieJy Bujo8-uo sand3J AYndeq g
suolleziuesio Ja1eyd pue 3D

woJ} Suluresy Juawssasse pue Ajjigejunodde

M3U spu3aie diystapea| [oo0YdS €7

JeaA ay1 10} paieaul|ap uawWdo|aA(Q [BUOISSJ0Id
pua11e siaquiaw A}nde) awil-||n ||e aInsu3 7'¢
pauyljenb Ajysiy ade Aynoey || ainsu3z T°g
1N3INJOT3INAIA TYNOISSIH0Hd

uonanJisul aenSue| |enp aAI39343 YUM Apnis

}O 9SIN02 peoUq & Paiayo aJe s1Uapnis Sy 2Jnsus pue
WwN|Na144n2 pue syuawaJinbas 9sinod mainal Ajjenuue
Aynoej ay3 pue ‘@313wwo) | q) ‘diysispes] |[0oYds ' T
wiay] ssauppe

0} ug|d uoI1oE UE 914D pUE Spaau JuawWdo|aAp
Jeuoissajold pue s1USWSSISSE ‘WUN|N2LLIND

$S2SSE 99131WLO0D | @D pue diysiapes| |ooyIs €T
s|elialew



LE'8L°GA HBIJ dVIT SV

"S]JUN0J2E. |00YIS 3|800D paysi|qe1sy ‘spasu

23esn 193w 0} Ajdeded ajgnop 03 Yipimpueq apimjooyas papuedx3
'g-7 S9peJD WoJ) T:T 4O 0kl Jaindwod 01 JuUapnls asealdul

0} 198pnq ASojouyaal papuedx3 "uoieuswsldwi $SID Yim
a|gqiedwod si ainioniiseliul ASojouydsal a4nNsuUd 01 PINUIUOD) §8°9 SS

‘9peJs ;6 01 UolISURL)

se1enpeld Sy Yi0ows 3Insua 01 $|ooyds Y3y |eao| yum

sSuIlPaW UO|1B[NIITE PIIDNPUOI ST £°9 SS

swelsdoud jooyas y3iy

01 uoIlIsuesy sa1enpedd Sy oddns 1eyl sSUNIS|A JULed (ITVS)
03}IXJ | SOJ2PURS [EnUUE S) PaINPUOD AYndey [00Yds SIPPIIA 9°9 SS
(ss2180ud ul ya0m) ASAUNS ISIPIBYD SD111[1D8BS

[ENUUE 3933WW0D S3I|IDB4 1US1SISUOD pasN §°9 SS

sa11|19e4 Jo Yy8noJuyl yjem Jejn8at pa3onpuod sI3pes| |ooYdS #°9 S5
yoeqpasy J0j diysiapes| |jooyds

Ym 19aW 01 sanllelussaldal 1ualed Jo) swil paleusisaq €9 SS
[2A3]

apeJ3 ujwoddn s,p|iys 412yl 104 uonesedaud ul Jeah sy Jo pua ay)
1e sdoysyaom juaJed ay3 Juipuaiie uipnjaul “QUSWSA|OAUI [eIUBIRd
Joj saiuniioddo paleiluaJdaIp 40 151 paysqnd Z°9 SS

LL 10 pp abed
,S91enpels sy 1oddns 1eyy suiasiy wuaied (31vs)
03IX3 |B S0J2pUaS S1NPU0d AYNde) [00YIS BIPPIAI 9°9

pazijewJloy g 01 sPaau ||ias ssad04d ‘Aaains 1sipoayo
S3I[198) |[BNULE UE SIINPUOD 333HWWO)) S3IH[1984 §°9
saijioe)

10 ySnoays sjjem Jejn3al 1oNpuod SIapea| [00Yas 1°'g

3oeqpaa) 4o} diysiapes| [ooy2s Yum

199W 0] saAlleuasasdal Juaused Jo) 2wl 91eudisag £°9
1USWIA|OAUI |Blualed

Joj saljiunyoddo pajeijualap 4o 31sl| yslignd 2'9
|[ooyas

u1 uoniedidilied aAnle siap|oyaels uo siseydwa
9AI1123||02 Jo4 SAdN0JS [12UN0D) 1U3PNIS ‘UOIIBIDOSSY

1UBJed ‘[2UNOY JUBIEd YlIM 21RUIPI00D T'9

FHNLONYLS LHOddNS

(Anigejiene
Jad ggl) Sujuued uononuisur/wnnound ul sajdipurd
(ggn) usisaqg Ag Suipueisiapun uawaldw| T°g

NOILINYLSNI

9ouewloyJad J9Yoea] pue ‘sanioe)

‘s|elJa1ew 03 uauiad sasuodsad jo sisAjeue
pue sAanns JuaJed pue 1USpPNIS JAISIUILIPY €1

1oedwo)

J2Y2ea] - 1USpNIS - JUied jo uona|dwod 7'y
sAanuns juaied AjueaA Ja1sIUIWpY Tf
ALITIEVLINNODIIY ANV SLNIINSSISSY

SEBEREI



LL8L°GA HeIQ VDT SV

asgl
IVNLOV A3LVINILSS

L 10 gf abed

adl
d3i3oang

spaau uonejuawajduwi $SII YUm
a|qnedwod si ainioniiseliul ASojouydal ainsul g9

"apes8 yig 01 uonyIsues] salenpets
S Y100LUS 24NSU 01 S|ooyas Y3iy [e20] YHm

sSuil@aW UOIIBNDIME JONPUOI Aj[BnUUE |[IM ST L9
sweJsdoud jooyas y3iy 01 uonisues]

sainypuadxy



LL°8L°GA Hel]J dWIT SV L jo 9t obed

0z-610Z ] 61-8T0C [ ] 81—LT0Z [ 1e3A dvd1

juswiaSesu3 Jap|oya)jels

"d¥D1 3Y31 Ul punoy aq ued sasueyd Isoyl

aJaym Ajnuap] "s|qesijdde se ‘saligny uolien|enl 4477

2y3 Jo sisAjeue pue sisAjeue si1y3 Jo 3|nsal e se |eos siyl
9A2IY2E 01 SIIIAIIS PUE SUOIIDE JO ‘SO ‘S2UI0D1IN0

agl pajoadxa ‘|eod siyl 01 spew sa8ueyd Aue aquiasag

"sainiipuadx3 |en1oY pajewiisy pue sainipusdx3
pa198png Uaamiag s3aualayip |elalew ule|dx3

adl
‘¥31 341 Ag painsesw
se |e08 Pale|NIIME 33 IAIIYOR 0] SIDIAIIS/SUOIIE
93 JO SSDUBAIIIBYS [|B4A0 BY] 3qLISa]

ddl
‘|e08 PI1B|NJIHE 3y} DASIYIE 0] $32IAIDS/SUOIDE
241 JO uolieluswWaldwi [|BJ3A0 341 3qISaQ

aalr

‘ajqealjdde se ‘saugny uoien|ead 4477 943 WoJj elep souewiopad Suipnjoul ‘eep SWOdIN0 JjGRINSE3W [ENUUE [BNIE 3s(

‘papaau se a|qel 3yl aeandng “dvD1 Jeah Joud ay3 wolj s|eos s,¥37 3yl JO Y283 404 3|qE] Suimojjos ay1 jo Adoa e a19|dwo)
SISATVNY



LL°8L°SA HEIg JV¥ DT SV L2 40 L 9bed

1/9 v/S ‘9/% ‘T/€ ‘T/T LTOT

I/ZT 9/0T ‘I/6 :910T SunssiA @=111Wwwod 1dd

vI/€ 4107 SunasIA g3ds

L/¥ ‘6/€ 6/ ‘TT/T :£10T

8/ZT 0T/1IT ‘€I/0T /0T ‘62/6 '8/6 :910C s8ullesIN dd pue SulISIN Hels

OT/S« "8/€x ‘8/Tx :LT0OT

6/TT+ ‘TI/0T+ FT/6 » -9T0Z | Sune3IA IV13. PuUe SUl33|N UOIIRIDOSSY Judled

S/S ‘s/¥ ‘T/€ ‘TT/T :L10T

L/2T ‘v/TT '5/0T ‘9102 dnoJo aANIaX3 Dd/BUISIIN [IPUNOD JUBJed

9T/9 ‘6T/S ‘Te/¥ "L1/€ ‘LT/T LT/T :LT0T

8T/TT ‘TZ/0T 91/6 :910C je3439y pue SunId pleog ulUIaA0D

a1eg dnoup 1apjoyayers

:£TOZ-9TOT S33eQ U0} NSUOD PUB YdB21INQ J3P|OYXElS dvIT

Dm:_.ummm_._.(;?_.s je mc__co
LT0T ‘s aunf Ag

¥20GPa34 10§ 23ISGIM SYT UO 3(qDJIDAD d¥IT T WILI

SV
LT0T ‘T 3unf—zz Aeiy

vonngsiq Aanins Ayunwiwo) Sy7 T WILI

*JHIHM - NIHM — LVHM

iSISA[BUY PUB M3INDY _.m_._cc<\n_<u._ siy3 4oy sseooud Suiuueld sy Jo 1ed se YNSUod Y3 Y3 PIP WOYM YIIM PUe ‘USYM ‘MOH

31vadn IVNNNY ANV dvD1 404 SS300Yd LNINIATOANI



L1°81°5A HeId dVDT SV L. 1o g abey

LMOUY| 03 JUBM | JBUM,, (### “EIA PUB G/ “TIA ‘BOT “TIA) ##H PUB ,MOUY | JBYM,, (##H# EIA PUB 16 “TIA ‘88 “TJA) ### PO199]|00 Sey Sy LT0OZ dunrjosy (L
'sSullPall JJr1S pUE ‘|12UN0D) JUdJIB ‘UOIIRIDOSSY Jualed Ajyluow ay3 Sulinp S99PUSIIE WO SJUSLULIOD ,‘MOUY OF JUBAA |
1BYM,, PUB ,MOU} | IBYM,, ‘PRPI033 pue suoissas Suiuies| dnous [[ews palel|ioe) siaquaw dnoud AJoSIApY dyD1 SY1 “4edA snoinaud wol) uonenuipuod y (9
‘013l Ja3ndwod 03 1UapN3s T:T € 2ABY §-7 S9pe.D “Ueak
[00Y2s £T-9T0T Y3} 4O SY "WOOISSE|2 Y1 Ul 9Sn pue ssadde ABojouydal puedxa 03 ue|d sl PANUIIU0D Sy HPEqPa3) Japjoyaxels s, 1edh 1se| 01 asuodsal U] (S
"128pnq ||BJAA0 S|OOYIS Y] O} SUOIIB|J Ul 92UBDIUSIS S} pUB 4D 243 JO Jua|eainba Sulpuny e se 4407 JO SSOUDJIBME JJB]S J91eaJs e usaqg sey alayl (¢
“Juawissasse Suipeal e —1g3/vya 4o} uejd uoneiuswsjdwi apimjooyas sulusisaq g
spJed Jodas pue spiodad ssaufoud Suisiney e
"s|e08 A3ljigeiunodde [BUl3UL S,[00YDS SY3 SDUBAPE O} J3PIO Ul S3D104 3SE} PIIeald sey Jels Bulyoeal syl (g
‘sopeds Jaddn ayy u1 asoys 1oj Ajdenaiied ‘syuapnis
404 B119}142 uoneusisapad Sulung Ul Ul YSe] |BD13UD B S| SIY] “JedA jooyos Buiwoadn ay3 Sulinp D413 wexs a8endue| mau e Aq padejdal 11030 eyl
1BaAED 24} Y3M ‘] 13D 2y pue aduewIopad Jygs siaudea] ysijSug usaamiag UoIIR[21100 3] JO SWII) Ul SpUL] apImalels ayl Sulydiessal Apuaind sisy (z
‘welgoid uolsiawWI [BNp B JO 1X91U02 9yl Ul ‘YsijSu3 ul Juswassiyde
1U3pN1Ss JO A1l[IgRIUNOIDE |BUIDIX JOJ SJII19W §,[00YIS 3yl dUIJa] 0} 3SN O3 BIEP JUSWSASIYIL JO sieaA 934yl oAy |[IM S ‘S1INsal ddSYVD £T0T
8uiuds a1 Jo 1d19331 oy '9T0T Sulids Ul s3nsal JygS ddSYVD 24l woiy YsijSu3 ul JUaWaASIYIE Juapnis SuipieSal elep auljaseq paAidal siapjoysyels (T
:£T-9TOT 104 JI0M dVIT SV 40 S2U0ISI|IW 3Y] S1S1| SUIMO||0) YL

‘sajepdn dyD7 Uo uoissnasip pieoq ayl Suipind snyi sguizesw pieoq Ajyiuow ay] 1e pajussald sem Sulioj 953yl Wwou) eleq "LIo)

,MOUY 01 JUBAA | IBUM,, PUE ,MOUY | 18U, PR19]dwoa syuedidilied ‘UOISS3S Yoea Jaly "SJap|oya3els SNOLIBA YIM 9AJ0S W|qotd pue ‘Ssnasip ‘@Jeys 01 sulod
Suiuiea Ay 5 uo Suipap pue yiuow AiaAs Sunaaw jo pes| ayl ool dnois siy] “(Dv13) |1Puno) Alosiapy s8endueq ysi|Su3 ay3 Wolj SIAIeIUISIICI S [[am

se sdnoJ3 UoIBINOSSY 1UBJRd PUE [IDUNOYD JUSIB 343 WOJJ SIqUIaW Jo pasodiuod e} 2yl ul dnoud AIosIApY 4D ue paieatd pue JesA snoinald syl Wodj 8in1onais
S11 PANUIUOD Sy “|9A3] 38P3MOoU| SAI193]|03 Y1 pue [aA3] uonedidined ay3 1e yiog Jeak siy1 yidap-ul 210w awod3q APNULSP SEY JIOM dyDT S, ANUNWWOD SV

¢J4eah Bunwoadn ay3 104 4D 2y3 10eduwl SUOIBINSUOD 3S3YL PIP MOH
31VAdN TYNNNY ANV dV21 NO LOVdINI

LETL LT 9T6 11|27 UOIBUIIOJUI DIOW 404

97856 YD ‘OlUBWIEIORS 19335 167 0SBT - SV
INdOE:S @ £TOT ‘9T @Un[ pue LTOT ‘6T Aen “Aeplid
sbuilaa pipog buiuianos
Ajyauow [Ip 10 3W02(aM 34D SIUSIWOD 2I[qNd

buLipaH 21jqnd Sv7 € INTFLI



LL'8L'SA Jeid dw2T ST L. 10 61 abey

‘(aA13RIURSBIdRY ANUNWIWOD Y3 404 UOIII[T 9TOT dUN[) %/ Pue (3A13eIUISIIdY JuUaied

10} U01399|3 9T0T ABIN) %04 YHM JaAa uoniedidiped 1saySiy syl pasauled suonds|a aaleluasaldal pieod SUlUISA0S JUSISI OM] ISB| By L “%69-%/LS punoJe
u2aq Aj|E21101SIY Y2IYM SUOIID3|2 32uBUISA0S [ooyds Sunnp uoieddijied juased 3sealdul 01 paau 3yl punole pazijiqow sisquiaw juated AIoSIApY dvD
‘98essaw 1xa1 auoyd

eIA salj1wey 03 sa8essaw Suipuas 10 AJ[IGISER4 SU3 O3UI 3OO] OS|E [[IM S "asuodsas Jua8in spasu ey} uoledlunwwod JuaJled 1oy Aj9|0s pasn ag 01 ‘pod
uap|og :10j02 1aded 135 e 1dope 0} eap! ue pa1sagsns Jualed v 218 ‘SAAINS ‘S10[|Bq "' — 3oBGPID) Jualed pasu Jeyl swioy Suipiedal Ajienonled ‘saljiwe)
U3IM 231e21UNwwiod 0} SAem U0 arosduwi 01 pasu e S| 243y NOILYIINNIWINQD JO EaJe 3Y3 S| SIUSLWWIO0D Jap|oyaels 3] Wolf away3 SuiBiswa uy
"911sgaM Sy] pue s8uieaw pieoq Ajyauow eia ysiueds ul pue ysijsu3 ut yioq aljgnd

31 01 paJeys Uaaq sey UoIBWIOUI SIY3 JO |[e Suljiduwiod JuaWwniop ayl ‘os|y "01 papuodsal pue paljlion uaag SABY SJUIWWIOD [B10] ## oY "S1USWS1ELS



LL8L'SA HRIQ JV DT SYT L2 j0 05 obed

-1e9A SUIMO||0} 33 JO [|B} DY Ul Passasse aq [|Im s|eoS 113D ueds [9A3] apeID JO pUl 'S
ssa4goad

,SIUSPNIS 8- 9 JD) IO} BUIISE] SE SAIDS ||IM BIBP YsI|SUT Ul 159] PaZIPIEPURLS S U JO puUl  “p

$153] paJue|eg JoMEWS Ay JO BIBP BUI|35eq STOZ-PTOZ 2Y) PA2IXa 10 193W [IM S| °€

(Ovd13)
S1uDWssassy Aauaidijold a8endue ysijSuj pue s1sa] padueleg JO1IBUIS (S1UBWISSISSE
31E1S M3U 3y1 Jo uoneluaws|dwi [ea1o 3yl uodn s|Eod Mau padXa JO 193W ||IMSYT T

sdnoJgqgns
UEIUBIS SY] PUB 3pIM [00YDS 10 s1981e] |dY 91E1S 9] PI20X2 JO 199W |IM SY] T .
(vad) SISATYNY V.1va ¥04d S3SINIYd UuoI123s alepdn
_ [enUUY WOy BlEp 01 1343y
8T-LT0¢T aul|aseg SJ01EDIPU|/SoLIIR N
SINOILNO 18YYNSYIIN TVNANNY d3L03dX3
"$]UDISSISSE PUB ‘WN|NJLUIND ‘UolRaNJIsul woodssed [enduljiq Aujenb ysiy paau syuspnis Pa3N paliiuspl
V201 |
o] 6 ) 300
i T Y BB T e R BT A B e SR I i 0 TJEOS SIUY AQ PassaIppV Salold [2J07 JO/pue S1els

pasueyoun [ pautpo [] maN [

"papaau se 2|qe) ayi 23e21jdng "s|eod s,v37 2yl Jo yoea Joj 3|qe1 Suimo||os 3y jo Adod e a13|dwod

Ajigelunonay pue sjieiaq Suiuue|d o1821es

S9JIAISS 13 'SUOIPIY 'S|EOD



LL"8L'SA BIT dYDT SV 11 jo |g abed

(€- 49) Adesdyig Suidsowy T IOVIS |
(£z :24n314 ‘gs a3ed sapey) sy 29s) AljIqeIUNOIDY |
TVYNYILN| — SSWo23InQ 3|qeinseapy uoissaidold ueds speln Adesayjig Sy ay3 uo paseg | |

SjuULpnNis ||e 1oj Adeiali|iq pue Sawo31no Juapnis 1Yl E#dS m

13+ AMS0UIRT,Q3S, (G-€ VAd 295) S1sa paduejeg Jalews ayl
uo ymous ajesisuowap [jim sdnosSgns paiyiauspl ul SIUSPNIS JO dI0W 10 %0/ (HSITONI) €€ |
(S-€ vad 93s) s1sa1 |
p32ue|eg JaHBWS 3Y3 UO YIMOIS 31BIISUOWISP [[IM SIUSPNIS |[B JO 210W 10 %0/ (HSITONI) T°€
€ 93e1S JO pud 2y} Aq palyIsse|das aq ||IM SIUSPNIS 13 JO 2J0W JO %06 (HSITONI) T'E
8-/ sapeuo Adeuau|ig |IN4 € IDVLS

135 AMSx0UIIETA3S« (S-€ VAd 935) S3SA1 padue|eg JILEWS Y3
uo Yymod3 alesisuowap |[Im sdnolSqns paliauspl ul SJUSPNIS JO 910W 10 %0/ (HSIION3I) €7
(S-£ vad 995) 5359 paduejeg
J91JBWS 941 UO YIMOUS 31BIISUCLUSP |[IM SIUSPNIS 9 U5 ||B JO SUoW 10 %0/ (HSITONI) 2T |
z 98e1s
JO pua 3yl AQ 113D Y3 4O sU013I3s 3unium pue SuipeaJ 9yl Ul SA0GR JO [IA3] IleIpauialu] °q
‘pue suolldes Supjeads pue Sulualsl| Ul 9AOQE 10 [aA3] PRJUBARY AlueT e
‘18 3 [|IM S3UapPNIS 13 [|B 40 %08 (HSITON3) T'C
9-f7 SapeJdo Adeuall|ig Suipuedx3y Z IOVLS |

T 28e1s JO pus

241 Ag 1d13D ay1 Jo suoi123s Sunum pue uipead 3yl Ul A0Ge J0 |9A3] delpawsaiu] Ael °q |
‘pue suoI12as Supjeads pue SulU]SI| BY] Ul AOCE IO [2A3] S1BIPBWIBIU| "B |

‘Je 3q ||Im s3uapnIs 13 |[e JO %08 (HSITONI) T'T |

£-3 sepedo Adesall|ig Suidiowl T IOVIS |

(8-£ 49) Adesaupig |Ing :€ IDVIS

(9-v 19) Adessyig Suipuedxy iz IDVIS |

(€-3 4D) Adesaupig Buidisw3 (T IDVIS

(82 :24n814 ‘g5 28ed 4a14eY) SV 99S) AlljIqRIUNOIDY |

TYNYILXT - S2Won(Q) Ijqeinseajn uoissaidold ueds apean Adelall|ig Sy 2yl uo paseg |

SJUSpN3S [ 10} AJBISY|Iq PUB JUSWSABIYIE JUSPMIS ‘THdS |

‘|e08 s1y1 195w 0} AJessaoau sa18a1ea3s pue s||ijs Sunasie)
‘UOITUBAIDIUI JIWBPEIE BAIDIDI SHJBWYIUDG [SAS] SPEUS |oBad J0U Op OYM SJUapnis 9
S|eo38 po92xa J0 193W




L1°8L°SA HeIg JYOT SV 12 jo zg abed

~ s95SR|D 40 %00T ‘uoneluswa|dwi SSON/A13/SSID 2Jnseaw 03 |00} 3yl Juawddw] 7
ape.s 1jay3 03 3|qedijdde Se SSON %8 @13 '8 SSID JO SIISeq Ul paule] 12428l Jo %00T T

SjUapnis [[e Joj AJeiatl|iq |

31NSUS 03 31X23U02 UOISISWWI [ENp Y3 UIYIIM SPIEpUe)S (a13) JO JUaWUsl|y a5ensueT

UsSI[3u7 paudi|e pue (§5)D) SPIEPUE]S 93EIS 2100 UOWIWIO) JO UoREIUaWR|dWl [[NF :Z#dS

$354Nn02 JI9Y3 Ul

|| anoge 10 D Jo apeJs Buissed e uJea [|Im SIUSPNIS ||B JO 240W IO %58 (HSITONI PUB HSINVAS) T°€
S1UDWISSISSE

JJBWYIUDQ [BUISIUL UO SS21504d MOYS ||IM IUSPNIS ||B 4O 210W 10 %08 (HSITONI) 9T°€
S1UDLUSSISSE

JJEWYIUSQ [BUIBIUL UO $521F04d MOYS |[IM SIUSPNIS [[B JO dJOW 10 %08 (HSINYJS) VT'€

(8-£ 19) Adesaujig N4 € IDVIS

(8-£ 49) Adesaa|ig |Ind € IDVIS
(9-¥ 49) Asesaujig Suipuedx3 :Z 3IDVIS




LL°8L°6A eid VDT SYT L Jo g5 abed

so Afijonb 10U s30p ST 10 19qUINU YINOA 131504) ST3 PUD JMS ‘0UlIDT ‘G3S :sdnoibgns pup |aA3] 3pp.b ‘apim -jooyds Aq DIOP JUBWINSIYID IZAIPUY [T |

HOYY3ISTY

aun1onas 1oddns =SS ,

vonanisul =|

A[IGDIUN0IIY PUD SIUSLUSSASSY =Y W
ubisag wnnaring =dd

wawdofanag [puoissafold =dd

Y2upasay =y

SIUBUOTWO) Ublsaq XIS Woibold ST |

SB2IAIDS/SUOIDY

pasueyoun [] pauyipoN [X] MeN[]

8T-L10¢

S3IDINYIS/SNOILDV

:sueds apesg ounads _H_ :s|00oYy2s 214109dg D sjooyds ||v D  [sjuonedo] ”

¥
i

(s)dnoun 1uspnis paiedijdnpun 03 pauwi [] 40  2pmjooyas ] apIM-y3] ﬁ% S3JIAISS JO 90033

* 2LU0JU| MO _m YInoA 431504 [ ] sisulea ysydu3 n 7 POAISS 90 O3 SIUSpPNIS

;juawaJdinbay s921A435 panosdw| JO paseaJtou] ay3 Sunssw 03 SulINgLIUOD SE POPN|IUl SIIIAISS/SUOIY JOS |

40

:sueds apeJo au03dg _H_ :$]00Y2S 2y1ads D S|ooyas || D {SJucneso] ﬁ

[(S]dNoJ9 JUSPNIS J9adS] [ saniligesiq yam siuspms [] v X PaAIaS 34 03 S3UapnIS W

:JUSWaLINbaY $991AI9S paAcidwl| SO paseasou| 3yl Sunaaw 01 SulINgLIIUOD S PaPN|IUl J0U SIDIAIRS/SUOIDY 10

T ooy

‘pPapaau se ‘sainilpuadx3 pajespng Suipn|oul ‘a|gel ay3 21e21|dnQ "SIJIAISS/SUONIY S, Y3 Ayl JO Yyoes 404 3|qel Suimojjo} ay3 jo Adod e a1a|dwo)

SIDIAY3S / SNOILOV 3NNV



£1°84°SA WRIQ JVIT SY'T L o b5 abeg

joynds3 |ap 0jjo.ipsaq [ap pwiIdQ pganid |
1531 pfald (VaiM) 3uawissassy pup ublsag
|BUOIIINIISUS SSDD-PIIOM Ul 230dIDILIDd € |

SJUIUWISSASSD NIDWYIUIG PUD WNINIIIIND PAULEP | (D 13ISIUIWPY Z
(s3UaUIsSsasso

Buippai 71G3/vHd) $13 pup s12uipn3| ysiunds J10f suawissassp 2i3soubpip (ana) abonbuny paurfap (1gD) woal ubisag wninaliind 3ZAIpUD pup J3ISIUIWPY Tt

ALITIGVINNOIDV ANV SINFINSSISSY |

(49-£49) (SddiS) SP1OM |
1YBIS pup ‘SIUOYH ‘SS3UIIDMY [DIIBOJOUOYd Ul UDIIaNIsUl 2110w a1sAS Jo uonpiuawafduil "' “

(£T-9T0Z 40f 3jqpayddp JoN) Butuup|d jpuciaonasul/wninaidind ui sajdipuid (gqn) ubisag Aq Buipupisiapur) uawajdw 7' |

winnaLun2 10f supjd pipmyooq BuoIpaA 31031 £°5 |

1@730 "3 — S3YNSaJ JUSWSSISSD U0 Paspq pup §SIJ Y1 pup spIopupis g1 3yl yiim paublo suossaj 73 ublsag ' |
s|pralow Aipruawajddns pup 2403 paublip §§32 fo asN T°E |

NDISIG NATNDIYEND |

SIUaWISSasSY 103/ vdd e

doys)ionn 5,43pn3y e

doysydom SA2UIN e

Slgd e

u0aNJISU| paI0NRUAIRIq e

sargnu paulfapal §$30 buiubisag e

(DMY3) so yons Bujuip.j Buiaiii pup Buipnay Aioisodx3 e
(5522) spippupls 21015 3400 UOLULIO) e

(S4pwiyouag ‘Idy) sisAjpup plog e

:01 payiwif 10u 1nq ‘Buimojjof aya ur (Buriojuapy - buiyopo) - buuip. ) uswdojanap [puoissafold paipnualaffip apinoid I°Z

AINIWNJOTIAIA TYNOISSIIOYd

SJUSLISSISSD YSIUDCS PazIpJppupis Jo asn Jo/pup Yyoinasay £°'T |

anogp sdnoibgns ayz Buipnjaul ‘s1uapnis jjo J0f A202iffa S31 puUD Y2403S2J UOISIAWW] ADM-0M] U231 3SOW UO Apnis panuiuod Z'T |

(-2upaif1ubis Afpariauwinu _




LL'8L'SA HeId dVDT SV 12 10 55 abed

pagueyoun [] payipoiA [ maN [[]

‘papaau se 3|qe3 ay) a1edldng "s|eod s,¥37 ay3 Jo Yyoea Joj 3|gel Suimo||o) ayl Jo Adod e 313|dwo)

AxjigeIuno22y pue sjieyaq Suluue|d 218318015

S3JINISS 73 'SUOIIIY 'S|eoH

” | U139y
== —
,Il = e e ; T n_m;m 22.nog
agl JunowWy

8T-L102

S3YNLIONIdX3 d3139dng

NOLLONYLSNI

(31qoppnp fi} 7 - sappd9 Jof (3d3Nd) joupds3 [3p 0j{04ipsad

[3p z021f3 A j12) DGanid pup (¥3Q0d) opLZI|p3Y |

| (1d]) Wpa] s53460.d [DNPIAIpU] pUD (SS1IN) 10ddns fo swalsAS Jal)-13 NN JJAPON SUCIIUSAIIU| ST UBWIIdW] 179 |
W | 3JUDISISSD aAI223J [[IM 1ioddns s[iiys Apnis paixa paau oym sgaAs j0oYas alppit fo %00T £°9 |

U0I103220X3 YJOMIWIOY UO SIUSWISIBD 3PIM-]00YIS Z°9 |
(U011013]322D pUD UCIIDIPaW3J ADP PaPUAIX3 ‘J00YIS JBWwns ‘Buliolny ‘UoIINIISUl PalbIuaIaffip :sajdwbx3) $34n1onJ3s 340ddns JUapnNIs JAISUIXT T°9
1=l FYNLONYLS 190ddNS |

dOIS ‘I1vas se yans sbuiuipay saibain.ais bujuipa 36pnBUD| puoIas 3ZI1N £°§
Wo1INJISUI 34 BulINP (SIUBWAINSDAW JISOG PUD YIDW [DIUWI) SIAIU0I YIOW 2IsDq 31040d100U] Z°S m
wininatiin 3102 paubip §§77 fo uonpuaWAIdW] T'S



LI°81°6A 1RIT dVIT SV LZ J0 95 abed

puE pE3J 0] UJE3| 0] 3W 0] Juelodwl S1 1], ‘IUBWa1LIS ABAINS 1UBPNIS BY1 YLIM JUBWS3.8Y 0T
uoliedidinied snoge o (9%56) Jusaiad aal-Alpulu 1B (g49-749) uonis|dwod As/auns Juspnis 6
JedA Jad 94T ueyl $S9| 18 91eJ UOIS|INdXa pue uoisuadsng  °g

JU3PNIS |[E 104 S[|IS 2}1] pUE 22uapjuod SUIp[INng PUE S1EWI|D [00Y2S F#dS

sa1llAIle [ea1sAyd |, syeaug ulelg, Ajlep ul aieddined syuapnis 8-) JO %00T L
(4e2A JooYyas £T-9T0T 404 9|gedijdde 10N) weadoud 1UelD snjd AlIAI1DY |BDISAYd Byl Ag papuny

SSUl4 01 SaUNJUBAPY Se yans swesdoud ssaujiy ul aredidipued syuspnis 9uH-z4o 40 %00T 9
$954N02 JI9Y3 Ul SA0QE

10 D jo aped3 Suissed e UJE ||IM SIUSPNIS JO 2I0W JO 9468 (84D-54D) 34 :siseydwa 1aalgns  °g
JeaA ay1 Jo pua ay3 Aq S85JN02 JIayl

Ul 2A0CE 40 3JEW [SA3] IPEIS 193W ||IM SIUSPNIS JO 3I0W 40 %08 (749-)) 3d :siseydwa 123[qns |

SIUSpPNIS [|€ 10} S||BfS 91| PUE SJUDpPIFUOd SUIp|INg PUE S2W023N0 JU2PNIS 19410 THJS |

21eJ 0432 1B |00YDS 3|ppIw Joj Inodolg g
%T UBYL 553 JO 91Bd 1€ (J1uodyd) wsiaaluasqy -z
SA0QE J0 9%G6 JO 9181 S0UBPURANY T

uo13aas 21epdn

SIUSpPNIS | 10§ S|[P[S o}]] PUE 9JUSpPIUG) SuUlp|ing PUe JUaWISE3uUa JUapnis Z#dS [ENUUY WoJ} BI1EP 0} J3)3Y |

8T-L10¢C

JUBLIUOIIAUR [00Yds |eaisAyd pue ‘Jeuoiiowsa |e[20s ‘dlwapede SuiSeSus pue ajes B pasu SIULPNIS

301
o6 309
B4 £ 9 s v el cFE T [E s

auljaseq 5101B21pU|/SOLIBIA

SINODLNO F19VYNSYIN TYNNNV d3103dX3

Pa3N paijiiuspl

|e0B SIU} AQ passaippy So11li0Lid [E207 JOo/pue 2]1el1s

“S19U10 PUEB SIA]ISWAY] J0) 199dsa) pue ‘9Iudplyuod ‘apiid ‘waalss-yas aasod qiyxa pue dojaaaq ||

STIMS 3417 ANY IDNIAIANOD ¢# “NOISSIIN SV

C |eod




LL'8L°SA Medd dV¥IT SV L 10 tg abed

U0I19NPOUd ISNIA ‘S |BNSIA ‘SHY |BIEB|A] ‘S9SSE|D JB1IND ‘UIJOIA ‘S2130¢0Y 32U3I05
‘00LIQ]|[04 32]]BF SB YINS SDIUAIIIE |00YIS-Jalje Ul ||olud o1 Allunluoddo ay3 aAey syuspmis ‘TT
Suneu anoge 1o (9%408) 1u221ad Ay8ia 1e ysiueds ul a1um




LE8L'SAHEIQ dVYIT SVT

LL Jo 85 abed

S32IAI9S/SU0IDY

sdnos8qns 1uealiusis sy 01 Jejnoilied ‘quswdojaAap [BN123|[91Ul PUB [BUOIIOWS-0120S 01 UOIIE[34 Ul YIJeasal ulelq Juadal Apnis T'T ,

HOYV3STY |

24n32n43s poddns =ss

uoinasul =f
A31]1gDIUNOIIY PUD SIUIWSSISSY =YY
ubisag wnnaiund =g
1uawdojana( [puoissafold =ad
Y2up3say =Y

SIUaUodwWoy) Ubisaq XIS Woiboid S

pasueyoun ] pautpon [X] MmN [] |

8T-LT0C

SIDINYIS/SNOILOV

:sueds spedo oi12adg _H_

:sjooyos oyads _H_

sj00y9s Iy [] _ (sJuoneso

(s)dnoup 3uepnis pajeaiidnpun 03 paywi []

4o

aptmjooyds [] apm-v31 [X]

$301AIDS JO 90005

QWI0IU| MO _M_

UINoA 421504 D

siauJea ysiSu3 E | PaAIsg 2q O3 s3USpNIS m

:JUBWRJINbaY S32IAIRS panosdw) Jo paseaJou| ay3 Suizeaw 01 ulIngliauod Se PAPN|aUL SADIAIBS/SUOIIDY 4O |

4o

:sueds apeuo oyoads _H_

:s100Yds 21129ds ]

Sj00Y2s ||V _H_ | TsJuonedo]

[(5)dnoiD JUSpnIs 241-ds] [ ]

S3I|IGeSIQ YUM SIUSpNIS D

SENESECE S CERES

v x|

:JusWwaJinbay $321A195 panoaduwi Jo paseasou] syl Suiesw o3 SulINgIU0D Se PIPN|oUl 10U SIJIAIAS/SUONDY JO4 |

[4

uonay

‘papaau se ‘saunupuadx3 pa1agpng Suipnppul ‘a1qel ay3 a1ealjdng “S82IAIS/SUONDY S, V3T 43 4O YOED 10 3|qe] SUIMO||0} 31 O Adod e a19|dwio)

S3IDIAY3S / SNOILDV AINNVId



21°81°GA eIQ dVIT SV L2 o 65 2bed

9JUBPUIIE 03 UOIIR[DJ Ul SADI0YD UCIILIINU ‘Y}|eaY UO UOIIBWIOLUI 13113|SMaAU Ysl|ignd Z'9
91eJ 22UBPUINIE SUOJIS UO SsiIseyduwa SAI3D3||0D J0) 5ANOIS [1DUNOY JUSPNIS “UOIIBIDOSSY JUaJled ‘[1DUno) 1Uaied Ylim 31euUlpiood T°9
JUNLINYLS 1H0ddNS

S3SSE|D JUBWYIIIUT pue weidoud (S3SY) A1ajes pue uoileonp3 |ooyds -1ayy Ul ssaudoud siuspnis Y31 ysiH m.m,m

puoAaqg pue uoidNJIsuUl Sulnp seapl 419Y3 1Uasald pue 91eNWJOo) 03 SJUBPNIS J0J sa13un}oddo JUa1SISU0D 3UNsU3 'S

uoldNJIsul Sulnp sa210y2 3jA1S a41] AYlB3Y PUE S||1S 91| UO SUOSSD| 2181FU| T°G

NOILDNYLSNI

uol1eaInp3

|E2ISAU4 Ul JUSWIABIYIE. JUBPNIS IZAjeUY S |

(549-)) 22uepUIIE %O0T 21YSYSIY 01 JOOP WOOISSE|I Y2ed APISINO USIS B 1S0d 'Y |

Aaauns juapnis Aliead azAjeue pue Ja1SIUIWPY €1 |

SIAIIUIIUI |BA3| m."um._m pue woolsse|d 98ednoouz ¢'¥

Sa1[IWey BYAUL {SBI|qUIAsSSE UOINUS0Ia] STIINSTSIT PUB 32UBPUSIIE 39NPUO) T |

ALITIGVLINNODIY ANV SLNIINSSISSY

Surluue|d uossa| o1ul 3 ealg ulelg, s1etodiodu| Z € |

uSISap UOSSa| pue 1uUN Ul Sa11IAIRIE pue s|eod ST13S341T pue juess Apainoe |eaisAyd ayy wouy sa1391.J1s |EUOII0WS-0120S 31elodiodu| 1€
NDISIA WATNDIEYND |

S2SSE[2 3d YDBa1 01 S1030N43sUl uoieanpy [eaisAyd pajenuspaJsd pue payienb Ajysiy aiiy 7'z

WI0O0JSSE[D 3Y1 Ul SN0} PUB UDIIUS1IE 93BINWIS 01 Sa1nAnde [edisAyd juswajduwi 01 moy uo Suluted| o)
1USWIAASIYDE JO SaJnseaw 3|di3nw pue ‘uolielqijed pue ugissp sa1gNJ S} 2IUBLI0Ld ‘g

siuapnis Sul88nais Hoddns 01 saldalells pue ‘sISpJosIp |
[eaifojodnau ‘(13 pue ‘gMms ‘a3s ‘ounet) sdnouggns Jofew Joy saoiioe.d 1599 yijeasy |BUOIOW-0120S ‘sSaull [eaisAyd 03 uolle|aJ ul yaieasal ulelg v
:ul (Suioua - Sulyoeo) - Sululel]) uawdolansp [BUOISSaJ0Id PaIBIIUDISHIP SpIACId T°Z

1NIWAO1IAIA TYNOISSII0Hd

SUO0I1DBUUOD [BUOIIRISUDS

$S0JD ‘S212uU212d W0 [BININD $S0J2 'l — swesSoud uolsiawll 8ensue| |enp JO S11JaUdq JIWSPEIE-UOU I3 UO Y2Ieasal Apnis z'tT




£L°8L°GA HeId dYDT SV L. 10 09 abed

| agl

agl

asl

CRVEIETEN
128png

224n0sS

unowy

8T-LT0C

S3YNLION3dX3 d3139and

JeaA uad 94T uey3 $$3) Je d3ed Uols|indxa pue uoisuadsns uleluIe|A £ 9
$321042 S){oEUS AY3|EaY BPIM-|O0YDS S10WO04d 9°9

SUoIoE |

SIAID Ul JuswaSeSus aSelnozua 0] P3-199UU0Y) PUEB WODIBIUI ‘DUSCIM [00UIS SB YINS SINUSA UOIIEIIUNWWOI pue AS0jouyIS) 0] $$9208 ,S1UBpNs 34nsu3y §°9

STIIS341T Suianoead uo siseydwa 10y sdnoJd [1PUNOD JUBPNIS ‘UCIIBIDOSSY JU3Jed ‘[1oUN0) JUaJed Yiim 312UlpJoo] +7'9




LL°8L°GA HeId VDT SVT

L o L9 abed

- Buiues|d apim-jooyas ul a1edidiued s1uapnls 10906 UBYL 340N
sAeq@ 1.1ds Jo/pue SjuaA® 321IAI3S AJlunwiwoD

SE 4INs $3I1AIIOE paJtosuods [12uno) 1usapnis ul 91eddilied s1uapnis JO 30W JO %08
‘giD) JO pua

ay3 Aq s||pis diysiapes| 23130e.ad 03 saijunjioddo saey S1uUapnis 8-3 J0%06 UBY) J0A
saAI1eIUSD1dRY [9AST SpedD 4o Sunoa ul a1eddiuied s1uspnis g-€ 1D J0%06 UBYI 3U0OIA
SI9240

[I2UnOo) JUBpPN1S J0J $S3204d U0I123|2 Y3 Ul 91edIdiued SJUapNIs JO%06 UeY) 240|A

BUERGS

3G,

lle 404 S|Iys

81-L10¢

UDjUIY? [E211110 pue diysiopea] SUlp|ing pue sawo53N0 JUapnis 19410 £#dS |

uo133s alepdn ||
|ENUUY WOJ) elep 01 491y

auljeseqg SJ01B2IpU|/SOLIRIN

SINOILNO F1VHNSVIIN TVNNNY d3LO03dXd

98ueyd 218210 03 S[|IYS |

P2°N paljiau=p]

diyssapea| Ajdde pue dojanap 03 seiiunjioddo paau sjuapnis

oT =l 6l
e LET 9 s= vEl € TR T B s

R

300

T[B08 SIy1 Aq pIssaJppY SoMli0lld [BJ0] J0/PUE 91815

*A12120s Ul a8ueyd 33340 pue ‘@a13sn[ [e1dos s1owo.d
‘swa|qosd aAjos 03 5]11xs Supjuiyl (2130 Ajdde pue sajiunwwod usamiag saSplg pjing o1 JapJlo ul s||pjs diysiapes| ajelisuowaq |

€ [eod

IT# PUB T# UOISSI|A SV J0 uolledljddy ONDINIHL TVIILIYD B dIHSY3AV31 €4 *NOISSIN SV1

pasueyaun ]

pauIPoN [

Bsz,

‘papaau se a|qe} 2yi 21ed1jdng "s|eos s,¥37 243 4O Yoea Joy 2|qe1 Suimo||o) 3y Jo Adod e 313|dwod

Aujgeiunonoy pue sjieiaq Suluue|d 218918418

S9JIAI3S R ‘SUOINY ‘sjeoo



LL°8L°SA HBIQ JVIT SVT L2 40 Z9 abed

|00yds 3Y1 Y1IM UONIBJSIIES [|EISA0 SAOGE IO %06 JO Suned e a3edipul sAsains jualted ‘TT
uoia|dwod Asauns Juapnis ut a3edidiiied s3USPNIS JO SAOGE 4O %S6 "OT
paau paliausp! ue ssaJppe 01
sueld uonoe ugisap pue (s)Jead snoiasid wouy s3nsal ASAINS JUSPNIS UO 1939494 SIUIPNIS 6
SJUSpNIs || 10} S|IDjS SUDjuIY} [E2131A0 puE diysiapes] SUIp|INg PUE S3eti JUspMiS vi#dS

320|g aA13239|2 SuLinp
3JURISISSE 21923 [|Im 1oddns s|[js ApNis BJIXa PoauU OYM SIUSPNIS JO %06 UBYL SUOA -

954N02 DAID3|D JI3Y3 Ul 3A0ge 40 ) o apedd Suissed e Suluiea sJuapnls 10 210W J0 %G8-
AjjEnUUE S3SIN0D 9AI1D3]D SJOW JO AL JIHO [[IM SYT-
(Ajuo [ooyds 3|ppIIN) S9AID3|T :siseydwa 103lgns  °g
*221/J3S Ajlunwiwod _
10 SINOY 0T 40 WNWiuw e pa1a|dwod aA.Y |[IM SIU3PNIS 4O %06 ‘84D Jo pus aylAg 7 .
(4vd) YoJeasay uoidy Asojedidiued (dvHIIN ) [

108l01d BpUaSY Y2Jeasay UOIIRINPT OUIlRT |BUOIIEN SB YoNs Yydieasat paseq Alunwuwod

pa12241p JU3pPNIs e ul paledpiied aney ||IM SIUSPNISYOE UBYL SJ0W ‘gD Jo puaayiAg 9



ZL'8LGA MRId VDT SV L2 Jo g9 abed

:SP3au APUNWILIOD JU34IN3 U pasoq s123fo.d uanlip 3uapnis anl0qg I'T
HOYY3S3YH

24n32n.43S Moddns =5S

uolPNIsul =/

A31]1GDIUNOIIY PUD SIUBWSSISSY =V
ubisag wnnaLUInD =dd
Juawdojanaq [puoissafoid =dd
Y240353Y =Y

SJINIRS/SUONDY

padueydun [] Ppayipoin E maN []

8T-LT0C

S3DIAY3S/SNOILDY

:sueds apedo aiy103ds D :5]00Yy2S J1193ds ] s|jooyas ||V _H_ | {sJuoneso]

(s)dnoup 1uspmg pajeatjdnpun 01 paywi ] t:lo] apIm|ooyds [] apm-yI1 [X] S901AISS Jo 90005

2UWODU| MOT m YINOA 191504 _H_ sJpulea ysiSu3 m | PoAIaS 9q O3 S3ULpnIS

:JusWaJInbay sa21AIaS panoJdul] Jo paseatoul ayl Suizeaw 01 SuUIINGLIIUOD SB PIPN|IUI SADIAISS/SUOIDY 104

4o
:sueds apeJo 2i10adsg _H_ :Sj00y2s J1y193ds _H_ S|ooYyas || _H_ _ {(sjuonedso _
|
_
[(S)aN0JD IUSPNIS oBPads] [ ] seil|igesig Yum sjuapms D v pPaAJas 94 03 sauapnis m

:Juswaiinbay $921A195 panoaduw) Jo paseaJdu] 3yl Sunesw 03 SuiINgLIIUOD SB PIPN|dUl J0U SIJIAIFS/SUOIIIY 404

€ oy

"pspaau se ‘saunypuadx] paaspng Suipnpul ‘91gel 9y} 31ed1jdnQ "Sa0IAIBS/SUOIDY S, V3T SY3 0 YOBD 104 3qe) SUIMO||0} 3Y3 4O Adod e 939|dwo)

SIDIAYIS / SNOILOV 3INNVId



LL'8LSAHRIG VDT SV L. 1o 9 sbed

S3IIAIIOD PaJosuods [12UnoD |

W3PNIS U 310di21340d OYM 3S0Y] 10f SaAIIUIIUI [IA3] dpDIB pup WOOISsSp)d 3H6pIn0oIuT §°9 "
W Buupajs apim jooyas ul 230did13pd 01 s1UapN)s 4of sa1uNIoddo apinoid £°9
BUIUIY3 (0313110

pup diysiapoa) ul WAaWaBOBU3 36DIN0IUS 0] PF-123ULOT PUD FYSGIM JOOYIS 3Y1 SD YINS SINUIA UOIIDIIUNWIWIOI pup ABOJOUYII] 0F SSIIID ,SIUBPNIS 3INSUT £°9
diysuazian pup diysiappaj uo UoipWIoful J2313[SM3aU Ysiignd Z°9

j00Y2s ul uoiIndi21340d A0 SIPJOYINDIS UO SISDYAWa 3AI123]j02 Jof SAN0.1b [12UN0) JU3PNIS “UCIIDIIOSSY JUSIDG J12UN0D JUSIDG YIM 310UIPI00D T°9
FYNLONYLS LHOddNS |

|O0Y3S 3|ppIW Ul S3aSSD[I 3aAI123[a JafJO £°G |

U0IIDJOgD||0I pup Bulyuyl [D213143 3212004d 01 SJUapnNIs 1of saruniioddo ajdiynw aunsul z°s |
$SDJ2 BuLINp S1UaA2 pup s333foid Youpasat uoiiap Aioipdiaizind pay auapmis 1ybijybiy 1°S
NOILINYLSNI

$35.1N02 3AI333]3 [00YIS |
3[PPIW Ul JU3LIAAIYID JUSPNIS IZAIDUY £
SaAIIDIUISIIAIY [aN3T] 3PDID
puUDR SI32JO [12UN07 J3PNIS Jof ssasoid Uoi123)2 2yl Ul uoindiaippd 3unsu3 7'y
Aanans uapnis AlipaA 121SIUILUPY T
ALITIGYLNNOIIV ANV SLNIINSSISSY

S1NsaJ A3ANs U0 SUOII3f34 JU3PNIS U0 Pasnqg ubisap Wninallin2 ul $323fold 331A43s AYUNWIWOD 3pNjau| Z°S
SjUaUOdWOod BupuIYyl [DI13142 PUD dIYSIaPD3| S3PNIIUI WNN2LIIND 24NSUJ T°€
NDISIa WNTNDIEEND |

yo4pasad Aioypdidiind |

Pa323.41p 1U3pNIs Ul buuipa) panuiued z°g
UBLWAAIIYID JO S24NSDAW B[N PUD ‘UORDIGIDI ‘UBISIP J1IGN 3SDY 22UbWLI0fI3d UO JUaWdO[aA3p [DUOISSaJ0.d T°Z
AININJOTIAICG T¥YNOISSII08d

s192/04d 2210435 Aunwiwo3 nogo suorisanb o3 sasuodsal iof Aanuns Aunwiwod azhipuy z'T
264p) 10 AJUNWWOI PUD ‘DPIM-JO0YIS [aA3| IPDIL ‘WI00ISSD[D)




L1°8L°6A Heiq dWIT SV L. Jo g9 abed

adl

agl

adl

ERIESEIEN
128png

224nos

wnowy

81-LT0C

S3YNLIAN3IdX3 g3135dangd




LL°8L°SA JeId d¥DT SYT L2 o 99 abed

ssaJ804d (s)auspnis

yum uolioeysiyes Suiiedipul asuodsas ASAINS B MOYS [|IM S3I|ILWUEY JO 310W 10 %06 'S
S991UWWOY ‘|I2UN0) JUsied ‘pieog SUIUISAOD :$3Ip0q SuluIan03 [l
SnoLeA 01 saAllRIUIsaldal Jualed Joy ssa204d uo11d9|2 Ul 31edidiued siuated Jo auow JO %06-
:salppng Bulpeay ‘S19a1un|op ‘@A1leluasasday [9A7 peID ‘UOIIBIDOSSY 1Udled ‘|IDUno) [l
1uaied ‘pieog SUlUIIA0D 1SINUBA 2UBUISA0S Justed snoliea ul a1edidilied saljiwey
1oedWO) J3Ydes] JUapNIS JUaled 4o uona|dwod (%06) 1usa4ad AlsuIN
8ullel SAOGE J0 958 1B SI9Y10 01 |[00YdS 93 pusLULLOIAI S$3ljiuie]
Aanins juaued |enuue a12|dwod saljiwey Jo anoge Jo (%0g8) Iuadiad Aysi3

UGISSIIA] SY1 JO JUaWijjij{n} oyl 3uirioddns Ui 9]0 531 pUE JUSWSA|OAUI JUIEd :SHS

~N oo

—

uol12as 21epdn
[ENUUY WOJ) BIBP 03 342y |

8T-L10¢

Sujulea| J1ay3 1oddns 1By} 24N3DNJISEILU] [OOYIS B PISU SIUSPNIS

el £ 9 s [F wE e el T B 3

W01 |

or[]e6el] m_OUW

auljaseg sl01e21pU|/$o1AIaIN

SINODLN0 I19VHNSYIIN TVNNNY d3L33dX3

EEINEPEEEL]

"JEOT SIUL AQ PassaJppyY SOROlg [eJ07] J0/PUE 91815

"UOISSIW S\ JO JuBWI|I3N} Joddns 03 saundnJIseyul ASY Jo uonelusWR|dW! 3PIM-|00YIS STVOD IAIMTOOHIS SV v# :NOISSIN SV || .q _mou

pasueyoun [] payipoiN [X] maN [] |

‘papaau se 3jqes ay3 23ea1jdng "s|eos s,y 3y JO Yaea 1o} 3|qel BuImo||o4 dY3 jo Adod e 313|dwo)

Aljige1un022Y pue sjielaq Sujuue|d 218218438

S9JIAIS 13 'SUOIPY 'S|E0D



LL8L°SA EIQ VDT SVT LL Jo 29 abed

~ uonejuawa|dwi %06 — S|0oyds YSIy |e20] 01 SI1ENPEID ST JO UoHISUBLY 91.1I[1PRd HT
sweldoad [BUOIRRINPD UOISIaUIWI
|enp-uou ui Apnis a8enSue| uSia.104 JO [9A3] paJUBAPE 01 JU3|eAInba uo1IdNIISUl
aA19231 S1Uapnis Sy ‘usisap weldoud uoisiswwl agendue| |enp S JO 1 NsaJl e SY "€T
anoge (|
3p0) uonednp3 Aq paieaulap Apnis Jo 95102 peodd e Ul paj|0Jus aJe s1uapnis Sy "ZT , i
UOISSI S JO JUSW[I|n} o1 SunJoddns Ul 9[0J 531 PUE 55208 951N0) :8#dS | |

573 Yoddns 01 spoylaw pue (Aypgojiono woaboid Jad gg1) (@dn)

usisag Aq Suipueisiapun Suipnjaul ‘sSDD uo Juawdojana |euoISSa40.d Sulod-uo udisag “TT
sdnoJsqgns Jaylo pue

573 Moddns 1eyy uoizeiuawa|dwi §SHD dA0sdw 03 MOY U0 Ydaeasad 3uloS-uo 1onpuod 0T
ugisap weJSoud uoisiawwi a3ensue|

|ENp B 10 JJOMBWEL} BY3I UIYHM §SDD 01 pausije aie SJUILISSIsSe pue Wnjnduina syl 6 (] i

TOTSSTIN ST JO USWIYIN} | |

343 SuilJoddns U1 9]0J S} PUE (55)D) SPAEPUE]S 91E35 910) UOWWO) JO Uonejuswa[dW] :Z#dS |

Jieda: poog ul sa13110R) SUIBIUIBW ‘SNDS YIM uoindunfuod ul ‘sy] '8 _ !
S1UBPN1S [|B 01 3|gR[IBAR 4B YdIYyMm S[elidlew pausi|e-spiepuels sazijin syl £ (|
sjuswusgisse _ .

Suiyoeay Jadoud ul pade|d su4e pue payljenb A|ysiy aie sisyoesl Syl 40 %00T 9
UOISSI] SV JO JuaW([§|n} 9y} Sunaoddns Ul 9|0J s3I pue SaJIAJaS dIseq :9#dS |




L}'8L°SA }JRId dVYDT SY'T L. 1o g9 abed

SIDIAIBS/SUOIIDY

Ssaysi|gelss pue saydieasads diysiapea| |00YaS T'T
HOYV3S3d

24n32n.3s 1oddng =5§

uoi2nJIsul =/

A31]1gDIUNOIDY PUD SJUILWSSISSY =YY
ubisaqg wininaliind =dJ

awdojanag [puoissafold =ad
Y24pasay =y

spuauodwWo) ublsag XIS Woiboid SV

padueyoun [ ] PpayipoiN ] MaN [ ]

8T-L10¢

SIDIAYIS/SNOILIV

:sueds apelo a112ads D

1s]00Yds 2141234 [ sjooyas ||y [ ] | (sjuoneso]

(s)dnous Juapmig pajesijdnpun o3 paywi [] o)

apimjooyds ] apm-vI1 [ | S391n18% JO 90005

QWIOJIU| MO m

Yano, 4231504 _H_ siautes ysidul _N_ FENESEFET S PES

JuaWalinbay sa21AIaS panosdw) Jo paseaJtou] ay3 Sunsaw 01 SuiINgLIIU0D Se PIPN|IUl SAJINISS/SUOIDY 10 |

- [o)

‘sueds apeu9 d14123ds []

1sj00y2s oy1aads [ sjooyds || ] TsJuonedod

[(5)dnoJ5 Juspms I5R3ds] [ |

sanigesia yum siuapms ] IV [X] POAJSS 3q OF S1U9pnIs

;uawWalInbay sa21A19S paroidw) 40 paseasdu| ay3 Sulleaw 03 SulINgUIU0I Se PIPN|dUI 10U SBJIAIS/SUORIY 403

Y ooy

‘papaau se ‘sainiipuadx] pa1aspng Bulpnpoul ‘a|qel ay3 231ed1|dnQ "SIVIAIIS/SUOIIY S, V3T 343 JO YIeS 104 3|qE) SuImo||04 Y3 4o Adod e 313|dwod

S3DIAY3S / SNOILOV Q3INNVd



11°84°6A Meld dvIT SYT 12 Jo 69 abed

B P2J2}40 2JB SJUBPNIS S 4NSUS PUB WN|NILLIND pUEB SJuBWalinbal 951N02 MalAaJ Ajlenuue A}ndej 9y pue ‘@sniwwo) 1dd ‘diysiopea| [ooYds ¥'T

1edwo)

J3ayoea] - Juspnis - 1Udled 4o uons|dwo) '
sAanuns Juased AldesA sasiuiwpy Ty
ALITIEVLINNODDY ANY SLNIINSSISSY

s|elIale|A paseq spJepuels panoJdde a1e1s JO SN a4nNsul Z'g
Suiuue|d spsemsoeq SuojeaA ul §§OD 21e4891U| T'E |
N9ISIJ INNTNIIEEND

doysylopn 5, 42peay e
doysyiOM S AB1LAN e
Sigd e
S3d0Y e
UOIIBIIURIBLIP PUE ‘SIgNJ pauljapal §$OD SulusSisag e
(OMy3) @sino) Sunupn pue Suipesy Alolisodx3 e
SSJD e
sisAjleue eyeq e
:1uswdojanap |euoissajoud aAIsURIXS ue Juawa|dw] §'7
ASojopoyraw Suiyses 13 uo Sujuiesy Sulos-uo saAladed AJnded ¢z suonezjuesio Jaueyd pue 3d)
woJdy Sujulely Juswssasse pue Alljigeiunodde |
Mmau spuaie diysiapes| [00YdS €7 |
JeaA ay3 10} pajeaul|ap JusWdo[aAI( |BUOISSDJ0]d PUBNIE SI3qUIBW A} NJ.) B[N} [|B 34NSU] T°C
paulenb Ajysiy ale Aynoej ||e a4nsu3 T°C
LNINWJOT1IAIA TYNOISSIA0Hd

uoIIoNJISUl @8enSuUe| [BNp 3AI1094)3 1M Apnis JO 9SIN0D peouq

way:

ssaJppe 03 ue|d UOIIE UE 31E3ID PUE SPIaU JUSWAO|SASP |BUOISS8401d PUE SJUSUSSISSE ‘WUN|NDLLIND SSISSE 993WWO) 1dd pue diysiapea| |ooyas €T

sjeia1eW pausije spiepuels paiepdn SUIBIGO PUB S2Y2IEasal 991IWWO0D (1gD) WeaL usissg wnnaLund Z'T
ss3204d SuLy sno1oSu




Lb'81'SA HRIA dYDT SVT L2 1o 0/ ebeyg

| @ousisyey

: agl _ 198png
: agl 324N0§
8T-LT0C

SUNLION3IdXT d3139ang

spaau uonejuawadwi SSHD Yim 3|qiredwod s ainanaiselyul ASojouyssl aunsug g9
‘apesd Y1 03 uonisuesy salenpels Sy Yyloows aunsua 01 s|jooyas ysiy [eao] yum

SSUI193W UOINE|NINIE JINPUOD Aj[eNUUE [|IM Sy £°9 |

swesSoud |oonyas ySiy o3 uonisuely sarenpesd sy woddns eyl sSunnaa|N JuUaJed (F1VS) 03X |B SOIDPUSS $3aNpU0d A} nde) [00YIS BIPPIAN 979 |

PazI[ewW.0} 2q 01 SPAaU ||13S s5220.4d ‘ABAINS 1SI[O2YD SDI}|I284 [BNUUE UE SIINPUOD 391WWIO) SAI1M|10B] §°9 |

S$3111[1984 4O YSnoJy}l 3|em Je[nSaJ 10NpuUOD SISPE3| [00YIS 79 |

yoeqpaa) 40) diysIapes| |00YIS Yiim 192w 03 saAIIeIUSSaIdas uaJed Joy awi 21eusisaq €79 |

JU3WBA|OAU! [Rjualed |

10} saiiuniioddo paleiIuBIIYIP JO IS!| Ysliand Z°9

|jooyas ui uonedidiied aAI3OE S19P|OYIY LIS U0 Siseydwa A1193]|03 Joy sdN0JS |1DUNO) JUSPNIS ‘UOIEBIDOSSY

Jualed ‘1DUno) ualed Yim 31eulploo) T°9 |

JYNLONYLS 190ddNS |

(Apigejieae sad ggl) Suiuued uoianisul/wnnaund ul sadipund (aqn) udisag Aq Suipueisiepun Juawa|dw| T°G |
NOILDNYLSNI

souewoyiad Jayoeal pue ‘sailljiaey

‘sjelia1ewW 03 JuduILad sasuodsal Jo sisAjeue pue sASAIns Jualed pue JUIPNIS JAISIUILIPY E'F




LL8L°SA HeIq dVIT SV 1L 1o L2 ebed

"000S PUB ‘000 ‘000T ‘000T :52113S 198pNng Ul pa12a|jaJ Se ##Ht#S Jo uoneldoldde ainjipusdxs Ue [enba anoge paieaul|ap

se syuauodwod ugisap a1n3anJls 1oddns pue [PUOIIONIISUL ST “dd HB3S 104 dwil asea)al ‘Sulioin] Jo Sulules| papualx3 ‘wessold JawLins-aid ‘s924N0sa.

13 ‘s8uiuiesy 013 ‘(auawdinka ‘sasinap) ABojouyda Sa2iAIas uoBISUDI [ ‘BUIjaSUNO) U0IDUIPIO0D) UCIIU3NIFIU| ‘SIaYyID3] UOIIUaNISIU| ‘S151IPI2ads uonponpg

{[PUUOSIR - $5322NS JUBPNIS 4NSUD 03 24N312NJ43s 14oddns 3yl pue uoi3dNIIsU) aue usisag Weldodd Sy 40 2102 Yl 1y (97D] 21n3dni3S 1oddng puE ()] Uoldnasu|
"SJUDLUSSISSY 1UIPNIS -8/ 85
S9149S 198png WOl ##H#S pue sa1iddns pue 3009 -000f S2149S 128pNng WOJ) #####S 94e S91J0521ed 959Y1 J0) sa4nlpuadxa paieRJ ‘Ajausnbasuo) ‘ams pue
‘a3s ‘sd34y ‘s113 :sdnouBqns wouy asoyl Ajiejnanded ‘syuspnis ||e aJedasd 19113 AjjEDIWSPEIR 03 JOPIO Ul SIUBLWISSASSE pue SUIUSISSp WN[NaLINd s Suluni-suly
SI 44215 Sy “AMAIIEAID puUB ‘UOIIEIIUNLLWIOD ‘UollBl10ge||0d ‘Butjulyl [B21314D Se S||IXS AINJUad .. TZ Yl paulap Sey SO saunies) ASojouydsl pappagquis Ajysiy
Suninbal mou yrog — s1uaWssasse pue USiSap WNNJ1LIND 01 SPIeSaJ YIM SUOISIDaP 1Ua44Nd S,SY] Ul [BIUSWNIISUI U93q aAeY (JYgS) S1UaLISSasSy padue|eg
J9EeWS pue ($SDD) spiepuels a1els 2400 UowwoD) ayl 4o uoljeluawaldwil apim-a1els ayl (+D) Al1jIgeIunoddy pue SjuawWssassy pue (g) usisag wWn|noLInD
: Juawdolanap |euoissajold pue yaieasal 10) (000G -SaLaS
198png) ####S palendoidde sey Sy ‘8T-£T0T 104 ‘Ajausnbasuo) “jooyds Jonieyd Juapuadapul 10} se3epuew SUIAOAS 3yl UO 33p3|mous ul0S-uo aAey Os|e 1snw
1BIS S “Aj3ualinouo) “(gMS! S213|Igesia Yim syuapnis pue (g3s) paSejuenpesiqg Ajjediwiouod3-o100s ‘Soulle] ‘sq34y ‘sisusea a8endue ysi8u3 Suneanpa
ul Asesiys weaSoud se |[am se ‘uoliedijdde [esiuld 19yl pue saLoayy uoisiawiwi agengue] [enp ul Juswdo|aASp JUILIND 1SOW aYy3 uo Juswdolaasp |euoissajo.d
pue aseq YyoJeasas SujoS-uo syl smouy| Jjels 1ey3 salelissaoau udisep wesdoud jeuoizesnpa anbiun Sy (D) 3USWAO[SAS(Q [BUOISS?)01d PUE (TD) YdJeassy

:(9-T:0) SLNINOJINOD NOISIA XIS :NVED0Hd TYNOILYINAT SV 343 UIyUM paziuesio ‘SMoj|oy

se pazi|ian Suiaq aJe spuny [eluawa|ddns ul 9SEaIdUI BY ] “FHHH#HES 20 01 padalold sijuels [eluswa|ddns 4407 8T-£T0T S,SV1 “01e[Ndjed e|nwio) 3gS Uo paseg

‘(SUOIPNIISUl 995) Spuny
10 asn apIM-Y7 J0 apim|ooyas yaea Sunsoddns suonduasap padinbal ayy apnjau| siseq apim-y37 40 aPIM[00YISs e uo papiacid pue papuny Sulaq 32IA195/U0RDE Yaea AJnuap)

“1eah 437 24l Ul SIUIPN3IS |[e o) papincid $32IA13S 01
paJedwod se ‘Ajsaineanuenb 1o Ajpaierenb Jayua ‘anoqe paiyiiuapl 28eiuadiad ayl ises| 18 Aq paaosdwi Jo paseasdul ade sjidnd pajedydnpun Joj papiaotd sadlAEs Moy 2qL1353d

% ag.L 'SO0IAI9S 9N0JdW| 10 9Sea1dU| O} ogejuadlad ggLs SpUng JUBID UOIeJ1Usou0)) pUe [ejusWa[dans peleiisy

0z-6T0Z ] 618107 [] 8T—£T0T [X] 1e9A dVD1

sjidng pa31edijdnpup 10} S9JIAI9S PaACJdUI| 10 pasealdu] Jo uoljesisuowag




" Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# 111

Board Meeting Date: May 19, 2017

Subject: Monthly Financials and Preliminary Budget FY2018

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

OXOOOO

Committee: Gonzalez, G., Moulton, Phelps, Castaiieda, Valencia, Gonzilez, R., de Ledn, Bersola

Summary:
The Finance Committee met on the following dates in the month of May:

e  May 5, 2017: This meeting included discussion and focus on compensation analysis for LAS certificated
employees. During this meeting, Gasper Magallanes, LAS EdTec Client Manager, reviewed Cost of Living
Averages at a national level. School Leadership presented a matrix which compared LAS certificated
salaries with neighboring districts. Discussion also took place regarding other parts of employee
compensation packages, such as health benefits. The committee will meet again on 5/26 at 3:30 to further
analyze this and additional data, including comparisons with charter schools, and to analyze the impact of
increases on the LAS multiyear budget.

e May 12, 2017: The committee met for the regularly scheduled meeting and reviewed the financial summary
of activity through April 30, 2017, as well as the multi-year budget.

Recommendation:

In May of 2016, the Board approved the STRS
implementation relief for certificated staff. In the
current year, the same implementation relief has been
incorporated into the FY2017 budget, but would require
board approval for it to be released. The Finance
Committee recommends the board approve the release
of the STRS Implementation Relief for FY2017. Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

MOTION

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Documents Attached:
1. Financial Summary of Activity through April

Bacsafra, Jennifer

30,2017 Sepulveda, Angelita
2. Budget vs. Actuals Gonzalez, Antonio
3. Balance Sheet Campos, Perla
4, Monthly Cash Forecast Gonzalez, Gustavo
5. g:) ﬁlél,nzn(l)gt 3}) Budget Draft FY2018 (includes Moulton, Peter
Zamora, Erandi
Fiscal Impact: STRS Implementation relief: Totals:
approximately 45K
Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 05.19.17 () MOU, pages




Academia de Idmas ﬁ Scrament

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 19 de mayo del 2017

Articulo de Agenda # 111D

Tema: Estados financieros del mes y presupuesto preliminar del afio 2018

] Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

(] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:
[X] Conferencia/Accion

[] Accién

Comité: Gonzalez, G., Moulton, Phelps, Castafieda, Valencia, Gonzélez, R., de Ledn, Bersola

Resumen:

El comité de finanzas se reunié dos veces durante el mes de mayo

e 5de mayo del 2017: Esta reunién incluy6 un enfoque en el andlisis de compensacion para empleados
certificados de LAS. Gaspar Magallanes repaso los promedios de costo de vida a nivel nacional. El
liderazgo escolar presenté informacion que compara los salarios del personal certificado de LAS con otros
empleados del distrito escolar. También se habld sobre el paquete de compensaciones, incluyendo
beneficios de salud. El comité se reunird de nuevo el 26 de mayo a las 3:30 para seguir analizando esta
informacion, incluyendo una comparacion con otras escuelas charter y el impacto que esto tendra en el

presupuesto.

e 12 de mayo del 2017: El comité se reunié con regularidad y analizo los estados financieros del mes y el

presupuesto del afio.

Recomendacién:

En mayo del 2016, La Mesa Directiva aprobd la
implementacion de alivio de STRS para el personal
certificado. Durante este afio, la misma asistencia serd
incorporada al proximo presupuesto pero requeriria la
aprobacion de la Mesa Directiva. El comité solicita
que la Mesa Directiva apruebe la publicacién de la
implementacion de asistencia de STRS para el afio
fiscal 2017.

Documentos adjunto:

Resumen financiero.

Presupuesto vs. Actuales

Saldo actual

Flujo de efectivo

Borrador del presupuesto preliminar

S T e e

Impacto Fiscal: Implementacion de asistencia de
STRS: aproximadamente 45mil.

MOCION

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Ramos, Michelle

Bagcsafra, Jennifer

Sepulveda, Angelita

Gonzalez, Antonio

Campos, Perla

Gonzélez, Gustavo

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totales:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 20 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar
Fecha: 05.19.17

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas




edte¢

Business and Development Specialists
for Charter Schools

Financial Summary of Activity through April 30, 2017
Prepared for the Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Prepared by Gasper Magallanes, Sr. Director of Client Management & Development

March and April 2017 Financial Activity

Revenues totaled $1M, of which 75% was pursuant to LCFF. Year to date, that brings total revenues to
$3.8/M. To see a breakout of specific revenues, please consult page 3 ot the Budget Vs. Actuals for
March and April 2017. LAS is owed $2.M for the remainder of the year, which will come over the next 4
months. Revenues are set now that P-2 has come in and entitlements/allocations are locked down.

Expenses totaled just under $800K for March and April, with an additional $423K in capital expenditures.
Year to date, spending totaled $3.7M in operating expenses and $1.09M in capital expenditures. When
truing up the forecast, LAS is anticipating spending about $1.8M more for the next two months (see
forecast remaining column on page 1), with $1.3M being actual expenses and $500K being depreciation.
The $1.3M for 2 months is about $500K more than the trend we have been seeing, but it encompasses a
number of vendors that have yet to bill you.

Balance Sheet Activity

Big change on the balance sheet was the growth of accounts payables to north of $450K, with most of this
related to payment of a capital expenditure after 4/30/2017.

Forecast Revisions

EdTec is recommending a forecast improvement of $104K. $66K is tied to revenue improvements, with
the primary driver being that the P-2 ADA for LAS came in at the 97% mark or 548.3. $38K is coming
from anticipated savings on spending, with payroll expenses likely to see savings by year end offset by
trending overages in books and supplies and then contracted services. Net result is operating income is at
$366K or about $129K better than the approved budget.

STRS Implementation Relief

Finance committee needs to make a recommendation on the paying out the STRS implementation relief,
similar to last year. It is currently reflected in the forecast, so the $365K operating income is inclusive of
paying this out. There are no concerns regarding ability to afford this or cover the cash impact.

Cash Flow

Total cash on hand as of 4/30/2017 was $5.26M, which was held in its main checking account, savings
account, money market account, and a CD account. EdTec has shifted that LAS will pay back the state
the $2M Prop 1D overpayment to June since we are not looking at a cash flow past this fiscal year, but in
all actuality, that should leave the school’s account sometime next fiscal year.

State Budget Updates

May Revise was released on Thursday, May 11", so there hasn’t been a whole lot of time to digest the
information. However, preliminary analysis by CCSA as well as EdTec’s team indicates improvements
to what has been shared so far.

Page 1 of 1



In the January budget:

e LCFF implementation was anticipated to be closer to 90% implemented next year

e There was discussion of a June deferral

e A possible one time funding source of $50 per prior year ADA, which LAS had excluded in
preliminary budgeting

Per the May Revise:

e LCFF implementation will be closer to 95%, but it is subject to more calculation. For budgeting
purposes, the preliminary budget for LAS for FY 2018 is tied to the 90% implementation.

e No deferral

e One time funding source is anticipated to be closer to $170 per prior year ADA, which LAS has
now included in the budget draft

Budget still needs to be approved and could change through the approval process, but historically the May
Revise is a good indicator. Barring any major struggle within the state legislature or some new
development on tax collections in Q2 2017, LAS should feel pretty comfortable that there will be an
improvement to their financial picture for next year beyond the latest budget draft, magnitude to be
determined. California did have a good March (http://www.lao.ca.gov/LAOEconTax/Article/Detail/236)
for tax collections, coming in $1.2B over projections, but it fell short by just under $1B for April
(http://www.lao.ca.gov/LAOEconTax/Article/Detail/237). Year to date, California is on track for revenue
projections, so it is unclear if the variances in March and April were strictly just timing-related.

Preliminary Budget Draft for 2017-18

e Preliminary budget prepared in March put operating income around $300K
e Budget revisions in April put operating income closer to $560K
e [Latest budget scenario, which reflects the one time funding source bump, gets the operating
income to $653K
e Latest budget does not reflect:
o Potential changes to teacher compensation (currently projected to just grow by 3%)
o Does not reflect the change in LCFF implementation
o Does not reflect the impact of the core building improvements being contemplated
e  Any changes to be made to this version will be itemized for the June board meeting

Next steps for finance committee:

e Formally recommend budget for initial consideration with caveat around potential changes in
June

e Make determination on facility committee recommendation and financial feasibility

¢ Make determination on teacher compensation adjustment

Page 2 of 2



LLOTIELIS

leays sdueleq sy 0 paliys pue pazl

‘uonernaidap pue uoneziendes Jaye aq o) pajed
11 inoyBnouy yoeosdde Bununosoe ay jo aaldajal s YIym ‘Yjuow juasal jsow ayj ybnoly; j@ays soueleq ay) uo uonisod Ajinba ay) aydjew suwWwnjos alep 0} Jeak pue Yjuow juasal jsow eyl ybinoiy) soueieq punj Buipus ayL
‘asuadxe pazijeldes woly asuadxa Uolenaidap Jaulo Aue sk ||am se asuadxe UoneDaidep PaIRIDOSSE auU) Y00g UaY) |Iim 931 p3 ‘Alsncusle|nwis

Ue sI 9oUB|EQ PUN} 3L 2JaYM JO 2AID3Y2I SI SUWN|OD J5B0a10) pue Jabpng au) Ui asueleq puny B

1} Jano Ayjige)) ey Buianpad ‘Jeeys eouUE|eg B} U pajdsjel $| Jusuodwoa ediound ey "JUSLUSEls BWIO3UI SU) UO PSlOala) SI 801JaS JGaPp JO JuauodwoD Jsesaiul ayL

92IAI9S g0 U0 3J0N

us ayl

ideo ale sasuadxe asay) 'pus Jesk Iy USWSIE]S SLIOJUI Y} U0 Sennoe aunjipuadye [eides Buiobuo s1oses 931 p3 Ueak au JnouBney] .

uonedaidag pue UoijezZijejides) Uo ajoN

SLSEPEL £T8'6ELL 199'7PS'L 602°955'9 602'855'9 0LZ'ovLs £Ev'ELL'S [(SaBIARdY aJnjipuadx3 [ejided buipnjouj) asuejeg pung buipu3
- - 4 9.8'680'L 859'CZY - 0681 SeNIANOY adnipuadxg [ENdEs
SLSEPeL £206ELL 199'7PSL $80'879°L £98°086'9 oLz'orLs £T8'6LL"9 unesadQ) aduejeg pund Buipu3
L94'59¢ 605'197 501482 14204 159'0v2 (zzz'ee) (zol'eg) awoou| Bunesedo
- - - - jusuasnipy Jipny
(506'81) (sog'sl) g (505'81) sunsnipy 85010 pug JesA
0’96y L 02E'96¥'L 9554082 0ZE'96Y' L | 0LZ'0vL'9 SE¥'ELL'D SZY'e99'9 (payipneUn) 2dueleg Buluuibeg
Idjuejeg pung
067'561 TST'POL 192'59€ §05'1L9T S0L'LET LLZ'0LL 159°0%2 (zzz'ee) (zor'ss) 3WooU] buneIad0
£99'798'L 2cL'8e 8Y6'L9S'S 180°909'S £TT'66Y'S z8T'S0L'E 212'T98 LeL'sey SL6'64 sasuadx3 |ejoL
£IV'6LS = £IV'6LS £Zr'6LS ford A & = = - uopeaidag
TLTPre {965'62) SLLGIP'L sli'opy'L 868'99¢'L £05'1E8 ZES'S9 LOL'Z0L 80¥'99 sainyipuadx3 Bunessdg JeyiQ pue seones
LeL've (L9Z'8l) 59€'16Z 660'€LZ LLL'EVT ¥02'L52 szl 969'¢L 88E'e saljddng pue sjoog
128'799 Lo0'o8 ory'L8T'e L¥b'LOE'E ¥ZL'0LE'S $15'919°2 0.2'682 OVE'6LE BLL'G0E siyeuag pue uonesuedwo)d
sasuadx3y
L51'850' rLL'99 602'¢€6'S §66°299'G 8TL'9EL'G 755'548'S v.8'209 SIS'Z0¥ £L8'162 9NUIAIY [eI0L
99Z'91 # 000'$S 000'6§ 000'S§ $EL'8E S68'% #85°L LIS siueJ9 pue Buisiespuny
TL5'T oog 000'65 00285 0052 8TY'9s 15€'y S6¥0L SLL'S sanuanay [2207
7L0'6LL T0L'LL 504104 #00°069 $p0'€C9 169'228 SLL'ST FLO'CLL e sanuanay seis Jeuno
£50'LLL 200t Lio'lez SlLo'eez [A 4> | ¥96'GZL 9£8'Z8 £0¥'Z & anuanay [eJspad
LSTeRLL 0L9'2§ 186'088'% LLE'8T8'Y 180'8LL'Y SELIEL'E L19'68Y 6L0'GLT £L1'982 Juswapnul 44071
anuaAay
AYYWINNS
Buliieway (iseoalog 15829404 1se23J04 180png panciddy aLAlemoy oY Jelw CCE]
1se28i04 waung Waing S YIuopy
*SA SNOINBI) ELLINETR]
JOUBLEA
1abpng JEMoY “SA jebpng lemdy

£ jo | sbegq

210 ‘0g ludy Jo 8y
sjenjoy "sA jabpng
ojusweldes Jo Awapeay abenbue ayl



LLOZ/ELIS

£°8rs ¥Trs 879€S vav[eloL
218 918 208 8-L
€261 1081 g8l v
TrLiT LoLe 6'L9Z P
vav
%S0°L6 %0096 00756 abesany
%9T 96 %0096 %0056 8L
%EL'LE %00°96 %00'56 or
%IT'LE %00'96 %0056 €
% Yav
G9s 59§ 595 pajjoul je30 L
S8 58 Ge 8L
861 861 861 ¥
4 t4 8¢ [4:14 P}
Krewwing juawijjoiusy
neleq
Buiuieway (isesaiog 1SED2404 Jseaasod Jebpng panosddy aLlA lenisy Jdy Jely LEE]
1sesaloS waung Waung SO
*SA SNOINGIH) snoinalg
soUBLEA,
1ebpng |emdY -sA 1abpng Jenyoy

Ljozabed

£10Z '0¢ ludy Jo sY
sjenjoy "sa jebpng
ojuaweloes jo Awapeoy abenbue aylL



L51'850'C viL'99 60.'£€6'S S65°L98'S 8TE'9EL'S 256'548'S L8209 SLs'zoy £L8°162
S9z'9L < 000'SS 000’55 000'55 8498 S68'y ¥86'L LIS
6El 5 000'SZ 000'5Z 000'52 198'¥Z 8L5'y y0¥ LLy
802’11 & 000'SH 000'54 000'51 TEL'E L - -
6L6'% = 000'GH 000'6L 006°6L 180°0L 00z ost'L 00t
2i6'Z [LE] 000'65 00Z'85 005'LY 82¥'95 [ S6¥ 0L SLL'S
(sgz'zL) - & = % $82'2L pie Z6¥'S 998's
8¥8'L 2 000's 000's - Z5hE - - -
Zl9ol & 000°GE 000'6¢ 000'6¢ 88e've 9l5'z GOE'Y S

- - - - 005'Z - & - -
000'L = 000'9 000'9 = 000's 00§ 00S 005
96¢ ooe 000'9 002's 000'y +09'S 120'4 £64 ¥0zZ
000'L = 000t 000't 000'} = = ] ®
L - 000’9 000'9 000's 666G % = =
7L0'6LL TILLL 5047104 #00'069 5¥0'¢Z9 169225 5L1'ST yIOELL g
000'5L : 000051 000°051L 000'05+ 000'5E} g 005'2¢€ -
4516 8Z9'L O¥'TLL £8'v0L vES'YOL soc'e0t = LIV'T =
£61°29 00'L 7266 ¥L1'86 Z51'L6 160°2¢ - - -
00L'€Z = 00Z'9¥ 00Z'9¥ 5 00L'e 2 00'ET =
$09'¥9 956'2 £66'4L2 LBE'VLT 650'L4Z 6BE'ELT SLL'SZ LEB'GY &

= 8 908'S1 86L'GL = 908'G1 = s g
£60'LLL 200'L LL0'LET $10'9E2 20.'2Ee v96'sZL 9£8'z8 £0¥'Z B

- (zo¥) A1 4 PIS'T vL8'T Tz (162) £0¥'e 2
6LZ'EY ror'L LL0'99} 2999l 189'%91 268'€E. LEV'ER - -
¥E8'89 E ¥£9'89 +£8'89 125'9 = = = =
LGZ6kL L 0L9'g6 186'088'y L11E'828'F L80'BLLY gellel'e 119’8y 61062 €41'98C
508'9LL 9e8'0L £62'500'L 251 766 POV EPL 88¥'e8z = s z
¥92'9LL 9LL 8€9'02L L8'TLL 06.'€69 PLETPS 965012 = =
2e1'ese 200°v¢ §50's5L'e 2r0'LZL'e L88'0FEE £48'862T 6L0'GLE 61L0'6LT £41'982

Buieway (iseoalog 15B22J04 15802104 1ebpng panoiddy QLA [EMDY ady JelN qad

15e22104 waung waLng SUiuoy

“SA SNOINDI) SNomad
aouBLEA
jebpng |en3oY "SA jabpng 1en}OY

Lo g ebed

3NN3ATY TVLOL

sjuetg pue Buisiespund - TyL0L18NS

£oee
ajeAlld - sucieuog zo8s
sjualed - suoneuoq Logg
Buisiespungjsucieuocq 008g

$anuaAay [es0 - TYLOLENS
anuaray paziobajesun 6668
snuansy [e20T JByi0 IV 6698
sdul plai4 t69e
2NUBAIY 8207 JBYIC 0698
SI0BUOD pUe $854 .98
JsaJa| 0998
sa|eg asipueya ge98
swiopun 9€98
anuanasy [e207 JaYI0 0098

Bwodu] 33e3§ JAaYI0 - TVLOLENS
s3sv 9658
anuanay 2IeIS JAUIC IV 0658
anuanay MAsyo 3ES 0958
(21E1S) JuaWasINqUIay uoneonp3 [e10edg zees
(2a1e18) Juawaepnu3 - uoesnp] evadg LBES
SJEBA JOlL - sjuswuoipoddy ajeis JaUio 61E8
SINUINTY IS JBYIOD oo0eg

awosy] [e13pa4 - TY.LOLENS
1 =L c6e8
18jL 1628
sWapnu3 - uoednp3 [erads 1818
onuaAdY [BIIPIS 0018

juswapiul 4407 -1vLoLl8ns
saxe | Auadoid jo nalm ul S|ooyss JapeyD 9608
JUAWARIUT JUNO2DY UORIBJ0Id UolEINPT cLog
piy 8181 - 4407 $100Y2S Jaueyd L1108
juswapnul 4407
JNNIAIY

2102 '0€ ludy jo sy
s|enyoy 'sh Jabpng

ojuawelsoes jo Awapeoy abenbue ayL



LILOTIELIS

L69'3VL TOL'SEL 869°LGL $20'85L ELATEH 2.0'35 78869 88L'Z9
0S+'T > erl's arL's vre'a 169'9 = - -
SLV'E £€8 865'0¢ 68€'LE SPE'LE 180'22 £ 080'C 090°T
64201 639'¢ 85601 256'FL A 6.9 Gl €cl oct
z99'eL = 080'€LE 080'ELE €85'64€ 8L¥'66Z 2eT'Le YB0'SE 889'82
£££°02 (Lse't) 19’28 oLo'Le 660'8L 820'Z9 185'9 Sie'8 viv'L
8L¥'TY SLE'EL 000'622 yLG'2PT €58'4%T 785'98} E¥8'ZT LEE'TT 68L'ZZ
206'%6 {gz0'se) ¥05'268 18Y'pSS S6£'805 565'L6¥ £91'05 L£0°04 9vZ'6S
000'L i ooo'tL 000°'L 000'} = = < =
gze'el - 80L'7L 60L'PL 60L'%L 98¢'19 £TB'Y 16€'e BLL'S
£0L'8l " LLZ'B5L 1LZ'65 1 122’664 895074 60271 LLLLL 68€'9l
Siv'L - 980'9% 980'9y - zig'et 99¥'s ervL Z6L'9
99.'TL = TY9'Te A2 R4 Try'Te LL9'6L Lig'e 08L'6 ELL'e
96+'9 - z58'ee zse'ee 258'9¢ 95¢e'ze ¥ES'Z JAVAS oLz'e
oro'6l {ooo'se) SZL'e6 STL'89 SZl'ag 08Y'€L LyS'6 96+'ZL LE9'6
yO¥'ZL {gzo'er) #65'99 LL5'SS L4558 061'95 £65'G 99t'e §0L'L
460 m yZT8L jz44:18 vTT'8l LEV'SH €451 v£9'T sze't
S9T'ETY 62V°L0L 0r8'e56'L 892'1L90°Z P0L'E0LT VLS'0E6L 620'L81 LZr'ell ryL'EsL
GLZ'8E " BISVEL 6LG'VEL 6L5'PEL vpZ'96 ££9'6 £€9'6 ££9'6
L0E'T s L0E'T L08'2 LOE'T - - - -
£6€'L2 (ooo'ee) gLz'eel gLz'oLL $69'Z5L 928’501 8ro'FL ZrL'9l 569G
9L9'gl - ¥66'Z0L 166'Z0L ¥66'201 6LE'98 0zo's 0zo's 0z9's
z9L'sy E Z9L'SY 29L'sy T9L'St = & - -
6EL'LL (LLg'61) 0EL'LbL 85186 65186 L66'66 6E8'L FLLTL ZL9'LL
598t = 0so'el 050'st 050’8l S8L'El ££9 ces 005't
6¥C0LT 000°05L 65T'66¢'L 65T'6¥S'L 6ST'6PS'L 0L0'6ZH L 95+'6EL 6LB'0EL ¥80'9€L

Buuieway (1sevaloy 1522104 1se2alog 1obpng panoiddy idy Jelny qad

15823104 uaund waund SUopn

‘SA SNOIASId) SNoINaId
aouBlIBA
32bpng |en1oy “sA Jabpng |enjoy

Loy ebed

spyouag 2afojdw3 - JyLOLENS

spjauag asAoidwg JaIQ
aoUBINSU| dWOD SIOA
@oueinsy] uawhodwaun
siijausg SJBfIN B UIEAH
SANBUIRYY-2JERAN-IOSYO
SIS

sjijauag safojdwy

SE|D-vLiolans

saakojdw3 p:

JBWWNS - PAYISSE|D JAYIO
spunoJB/aaueusiuie)| - PaISSE|D JAWO
100425 Jayy - PaISSED JAYO

SBUBES JAYO PAIISSEID

saue|es 9010 ¢ [E9U8|D PaISSEID

SIUEJES JOjEASILLLDY § JOSIAJadNg paiysse|D
sauejes Hoddng paiyisseD

voddng g34s

SAUEES 9PIY [BUOKONASU| PRLISSE|D

salejes payisse|

saakojdwg pajeayINes - TYLOLENS

UoNUSAIZIU] 7 RIIGEILUNCIDY DIAPEDY

JAWWING - WAD JaYIo

J3dsS paieayad

SalEES JOJBASIUMIPY B JOSIEANS paleoyaD
J33y uonElUBWRIdW] SH1S

fed ansans - Jayses |

spuadys - Jsyosea |

sale|eg siayoea |

SolE|eS PAIEILIMSD

006¢
009€
00s¢
0ore
00ge
00Le
000¢

0r6e
0g6e
5062
0062
00¥C
00€Z
0oze
toLe
ooLe
oooe

o¥6lL
ozl
LLEL
oocl
0sLL
€oLL
LOLE
00kt
oooL

sjjauag g uoiesuadwoD

$3ISNIdX3

£10Z '0€ |udy Jo s
s|enjoy 'sa Jabpng

ojusweloes jo Awapesy abenbue ayy



LlogreLis

L9L'ye {292'8L) S9E'L6T 660'ELT LLL'eve $0Z'L5% STyl 969'cl 88E'8
0g & 000'+ 000't 09e'ZL 0z6 = = 4
595 5 SvS'L Srs'L SbS'L 086 - - =
(g2 - 00006 00006 051'29 €ZL'06 109'L s Lev'L
£02 000'L oo0'e 000'0L 000'0L €6L'T = ] =
282G - 0re'e ore'e ove'e 856'C £ (154 EET
80¢ g 80 60€ 60E = = ] -
rLL'G - £8Y' vl £8b'YL e8v'yl 89L'Y 55 S6E LT
08L {000'2) 000'Z 000's 090'Z 0E2'e LoY 8eg’L 29
L - g1£'T 81ET BLE'T sgL'L L0L 65¢ S
WL'Z = 08l'9 08L'9 0gL'g 6EV'E = 44 5.8
SZO'L - 9LL'6l 9LL'6L 9LL'6L 1s.'8l veL'E 8Tl 062'CT
0er'e {192’64 SEL'9e 85F'LL BSY'LL SPZ've 904t 260'Z 9s0't
955 = org'8l ovg'al ors'sl v86'vL e LE6'L E6L'L
02T - szl'vl Szl SELYL STE'LL 0.9 ¥60't LLL
2e9'L - SZH'YL SZL'yl SEL'YL 18Tl % ¥8e 00Z
oLt (o00'y) 000 - 005'2 168'e = 168'E =
z9¥'e = 000'05 000'05 609'LE 8EG'LY = 5 =
T Buuieway (15e09404 15802404 1sesalod 18bpng peaciddy QLA [ENDY 1dy e qed
15E98104 uaung waung s,yluop
“SA SNOIASI) snolaalg
BOUEBLEA
1abpng 1enioy “sA jabpng |enjoy

£40 g abed

salddng pue sjoog - 1¥LOLlaNs

saddng 7 juawdinb3 'anjuing pajejey WOooISSE[D UON ochy
juawdinby g3d4s cThy

(15% uey) ss9] swWay [enpiapul) siaindwod vy
saijddng g uawdinb3 ‘aunjiuin WooIsSe|D oLby
S3GEWNSUD J3dS 95eY

|00Y2S5 . JAWLNG Soed

sfeusie SISV PGEY

uspieD z5ey

sayddng uswdojeaa [BUCISS3J0.d oFEY

saiddng 34 SEEY

sayddng 22140 ogey

sayddng 7 S|eWale [euonansy| SZEY

sayddng [epoisnd SLEY

sasunosay Aeiqgr] L0Z¥

s|elBlE 90U Y JAUID B SHe0g 002t

syoogxa | Q3dS Loy

S|eURIBYY BINOLIND 200 7§ sooqxs | paacsddy 00L¥
s211ddns ¢ syoog ooov

£10Z '0¢ ludy Jo sy
s[enjoy “sA Jebpng

ojuawesses o Awapesy abenbue syl



LLOZ/ZLIS

LTrY9 {9565'62) SLL'SIY'L L'Vl 868'99¢°L £05'LER zZ5'S9 L0L'z01 607'99
89522 E 0ZL'PT 0zL'rT 0zL'vT j4-Th 4 & . #
628 = 0902 090'2 080'7 LEg'L = 5 961
S¥L'L A 0ZL'Y 0ZL'y 0EVY SLE'T = 861 56
(16¥'2) 5 = = 3 67T (&1 208t 002
£5eLL - 1597 159'26 gLg'le S0E' LY 28yl £2Z'6 -
169'C (oow'LL) 000°'9¢ org'8l 0v5'gl 60E'EE 860'¢ 996'G 686'C
¥l = 655'¥L 89571 656'vL ELY'ZL = & =
J2-7) 3 016t OLE'L 0LE'L ESLL = e &
zseol # LEL'OL LEL°01 LEL'OL s8¢ = = =
(23 - yZg vz ves 0S4 - - -
318’6 " Lrl'sL Lrl'sL LyL'sh £2e'g 641 0LE'T 2
££6'282 - 9EH'ESE 9EP'EGE 000'0LE £06'0Z1 £9r'vZ 200'LE £z0'LL
§L5'2 = SI5T SIST SL6'T i 2 4 2
00€'0L - oog'oL 00g'0L 00¢'0L - - - -
600'Y - ¥15'92 ¥L5'8E vLG'9T 596'22 18 ZLL Lv8
7l = 0s¢e'le 0se’ie = 9eg'Le = ] Ly
8Ly - 965'EL 965'EL 965'€L riv'e LZ§ 069'L 98E'T
699 = oov's oor's 00%'s LeL'L €09 8.5 0o0e't
0€0'L F 0e0't 0g0'L 00"t = = = &
8¥L'S 2 958'2 958'L 958'L g04'E 0ge f:ord ]
195'9¢ : £LV'E6 £L'e6 £LY'CE Th6'98 & N =
Ire'9 7 002+ 00T+ 00Z' b 85e've LTL'S ze0'e 6EZ'}
6LS . 8511 65L'L 6511 ove 96 61 ]
0 {ooL) 004 009 005 0.8 2 ] e
509 {0s9's) 00§95 058'08 058'08 $68'1LS $25'e 182'¢L §29'9
oLe'or (9z9) olg'er ¥8Z'8Y LeL'ly = > - -
8LE'LT = 0v9'8Z 0v9'8Z 0v9'sZ zee't = ] =
00€'0L - 00€'0L 008'0L oog'ob z - - -
s & 0%0'z 0902 090'C 8ES'L = = =
82282 (096"t} ELLGYL ZsL'evl LrgLrL sey'LLL peL'LL 908'LL 9Lk
- % 864 86L'C 000'0Z g6L'e = = =
67E - 08¢ 06¢ 08¢ or - & =
£o8'L = S8 gls'c §L8'C ZiL - = =
L - £02'0Z £0Z'0C £02'02 18’8 = a B€8'L
6€ {006'2) ooty 002’k 0g0't 190'% - a8’z 2T
S6¥'L = LEE'LL L9E'LL L9E'LL 998'e # < 566
iv8 = 966 956 956 601 = = -
S8 4 5.8 §15C 5.5'T 4 # . =
SZh {000'L) 000'Z} 000°'LL L8L'T 5.8'LL 0¥8 00t 00l
LET69 4 S9Z'L6 S9Z'L6 59Z'L6 820'82 = - .
Y 2 18102 18102 181'02 BE6'GH - 8.9'L 8.8'L
96.L'%T = 000'%S 000'¥S 000'¥S v0Z'62 o = =
¥05'6T c orL'zyl orL'Evl ovi'ert 9gg'TLL LE9'ZL LLE'TL LLE'EL
= a £0Z'0¥ £0Z'0¥ £0Z'0% £0Z'0¥ = lge'e 518
1ZZ'L 2 0ZL'y 0zZL'y 0ZL'y 668'C - - -
SZLL + SEZLL SeL'L SeLL ™ = v %
[ (rssoL) & 2L k43 12l SLZ'LL [as 296 sY0'E
18511 = 09€'TH 09€'CH 09€'ZL 6LL 6 1zZe =
(oze'z) - Py Ty vyE'y ve5'9 # 0zr'e L9L'T
Buueway (1sesaiog 1sededog] [ECEEICE] 12bpng panoiddy QLA [emdy ady Jep 9sd
15B23J04 uaung wauny
"SA SNOINSId)
aoBLEA
1abpng |enmdy “sA 12bpng [en3dYy

140 9 abed

*dx3 Bunesado JaYQ g SIVIAIRS - TVLOLENS

Xe % auoydaja - SUOHEIIUNWLIOD
Aiangaq pue abeisod

5324 BYSqIAN /19UIAW] - SUCHEIUNWLLIOD
sasuadx3 Bunesado snoauelaosipy
JU9pN|S - uonepodsuEl |

saomiag Abojouysa

WalSAG UONBULIOH| JUapnIS

$32IA3S YBaH Juapms

JUBLUSSaSSY JUapMS

Buninioay yeis

spodg

S10J9NSU| J9BJUOY UoEINpT [BI0adS
jJuawidojanaq |BUOISS3J0Id O3dS
wawdojaAaQ |BUBISS3}01d 310D UCWLLOD
WiawdojaAa( [eucIssajoid

(pansooe jou) dxJ JA Joud

ucnonpoiday pue Bujuug

saa4 [loJAed

Buninisay uapnig pue Bunaxyien

saad |eba

JB8A | UBY) SS87 SUBOT -153J3U]
sasuadxg Buisiespuny

Bunuiidiabuly

saljeuad pue sauld

sosuadx3g sdu pleid

sa84 yBisiang pLIsIq

Bupuads 53 - | 9L

5394|2627 O3dS

wawdojanag pieog

$32IAJIS §SAUISNg

yoddng [joihed pue yH

saed Bujueg

S3qUIassy

5334 ARELSIILPY

Buure. | Juased

sa3ad Gununoooy

wawdinb3 Jayio - soueusiulely pue sieday
ssandwo) - eouruBUIEN PUE sileday
Buipjing - eoueusule)y pue sieday

way

535897 juswdinbg

SalBn I - samun

saiddng ¢ saowas Buluapies ‘jeuojuer
JeiQ - souBINSY|

|euoissayoid - diysiaquialy g sang
Bunped juspnis

BuiBpo pue [aael L

sjjo] 'Bunjied ‘abes|ipy - |9Ael L

s834 90UAIJUCD

sasuadxg Bunesadp Jayi0 7 S9IINIS

608G
9085
S08S
085
€085
L1896
9195
5195
0185
5098
GESS
GLGS
05+5
GOES
Lzes
0zzs
GLeS
0Lgs
000§

£10T '0€ ludy Jo s
s|emoy 'sA 1ebpng
ojuaweldes Jo Awapeay abenbue ayl



LLOZELIS

89E°E5T 8€L'8E SZS'8Y0'S +99°'980°G 008'6.6'% 851'S6L'Y SL9'78L LeL'sey 598'L8E
(928'680°1) = = & % 928°680°L 859'Z2¥ & 068'}
(#59'268) = = = ® $59'768 859'ZZY - 068°L
(zze'L6L) E g # 5 2T L6, = = =

Buluieway (isedai0 15802404 }sedalog 12bpng panouddy QLA lemay adyy Jel CEE]

15823404 wauny auny suo

*SA SNOIAGIL) SNOINI
aduBLEA
J2bpng |enjoY "SA 1obpng [enjay

210 2 9Bey

$3SN3dX3 TVLOL

Aepng |eyden - vLOLENS

107 Buppeg 00£9
SOHS JO JuauanoIdw] B SSIS 00L9
Aepng epden 0009

£10Z '0€ Judy Jo s
slenay s 18Bpng

ojuaweloeg jo Awapeay abenbBue ayL



Page 1 of 2

ESP-CA

EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)

Balance Sheet
End of Apr 2017

Financial Row
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LA3S
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking
9124-857S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market
9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU CD
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
Total Bank
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements
9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements
9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements
9440 - Equipment
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment
9450 - Construction in Progress
Total Fixed Assets
Total ASSETS

Amount

$1,357,091.34
$3,230,743.63
$618,381.80
$56,692.30
$5,262,909.07
$5,262,909.07
$5,262,909.07

$106,376.21
($106,376.19)
$8,756,279.96
($437,814.00)
$316.481.16
($177,339.63)
$88,981.58

'$13,809,498.16

5122017



Page 2 of 2

ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Apr 2017

Financial Row Amount
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
9500 - Accounts Payable

9500 - Accounts Payable $455,569.27
9512 - AP - District Prior Year Prop Tax Adjustment $48,702.00
Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable $504,271.27
Total Accounts Payable $504,271.27
Credit Card
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761 ($3,713.33)
9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574 ($8,703.21)
Total - 9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS ($12,416.54)
Total Credit Card ($12,416.54)
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $37,548.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,532.00
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,000.00
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $639.78
9545 - Payroll Liability - State $1,440.00
9546 - Payroll Liability - SUI $1,121.99
9547 - Payroll Liability - SDI $7,071.72
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3,631.12)
9570 - Wages Payable $2,560.35
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) $126,488.72
9580 - 403B Payable $2,777.46
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities $687.88
Total Other Current Liability $2,111,296.78
Total Current Liahilities $2,603,151.51

Long Term Liabilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities

9670 - CDE Loan $4,648,137.21
Total - 9660 - Long Term Liabilities $4,648,137.21
Total Long Term Liabilities $4,648,137.21
Equity
Equity
9781 - Temporarily Restricted $763,125.35
Total - Equity $763,125.35
Retained Earnings $6,714,689.24
Netlhcome o (5919605.15)
TotalEquty .. $6558200.44
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY $13,809,498.16

51212017



LLOTIELIS

PS9'SLL'T  £60'598'v  606'Z9Z'S  950'986'v  BSB'SVE'P  09¥'LL0'S  Li£'¥S8'Y  09F'660'S £85°LLT'S 199'68L'F  vP9'I¥9's  €8¥'Z99'S ysed Buipu3
(zeg'eegs't) = (pre) - 145 = % " o] = - #56'9L sabueys 198Ys soueeg Jaulo
- - - - - - - - - - - - uolerasidag g aunjipuadx3 [ejide
g * & = = - - - % - - = 1aeq wie ] BuoT Jayi0
- - s ® - - - = T - - - algeded sasea [eyded
- (zL0'LL) = = - (60g'9L) = = - = - - (wia | Buo) ajgeked sueo
= = 2 % = . - - 2 - = - (uaunD) sjgeked sueo
sze'al sze'al Laz'zL 0859l Z90°LL wLLLL L0'8L 098'91L 592°9L 607'LL (pro'Le) (gce'sg) slayoea | Joj yoegp|oyJawung
- {Lge'esh) 919" Ly ove'es (986'6%) SEIFL (#5L'v8) ¥26'68 (825'¢2) (zge'gov) Lyr'622 (s68'5pL) JBa A Jusung - ajgefed sjUNoooy
(0o'gvs'ies) - & - - # & = - - - & 18 A UBLIND - B|GBAIS08Y SUN0IDY
(oo'zoL'evs) - - = = - (zov'ol) > = 2 (€EL'L6) 2 sleruooy Jea A Joud - sesuadx3
- - 162 - - - 658'Z¥ 000'sL 262'$Z €61 529'68L 8LLLSS S|ENISOY JEB A JOUd - SanUaAsy
8sL'TLL'L  veL'see (zes'ss) ZLe'sLL (Loo'zer) (zzz'ee) (ze6's8) +86'092 (962'702) (506'662) 268'69% {g9L'Lov} (gsL'6vZ) (evo'ezL) {moanQ) mopu| ysed bunesado
(L0z'e90't)  sTS'Br0'S  0B9'S9Y 568058 SL8'¥BL LeL'sey 59818 L0¥'18% ¥EG' 1OV 90L've9 99L'zee vrs'68L £r9'vZy 1L8Z°8EL sasuadx3 [ejoL
(asg'680')) - = (0) 85922k = 068'L vol'L 5L €9B'TLL = ver'Tre LZLLL = fepno jewded
699'9Z SLL'SLY'L  POL'OLL BLE'L0S 225'59 L0£'Z0L 60%'99 6.2'951 SE6'08 LBZ'ESL 2E8'8e ZEE'LS L98°6L 6v8'9¢ sasusdx3 bunessdo JaylQ g saoinesg
= $9¢'162 08021 080°LL szr'L 969'CL 88¢'g 128’61 08v'0Z 8zr'oL 286'9 159'08 026'r9 [F 8 sa|ddng g syoog
- rF'LeT’e gerzee Seree 0.2'682 oreBLe 8L1'50€ 261’862 28.'862 8g1'862 zse'o8e 180'50E SET'6EL L0'LL speusag g uonesuadwoD
sasuadx3y
255'60L G0L'EE6'S  868'LLE 20L4'0L6 ¥L8'709 SL5'20% £28°'162 L6E'EVL 8EL'L6L 008'vee 850'26L 18e'zzE 588'vLL 8ce'yL anuaAay [ejoL
= 000°55 €8s’y £89'LL g68'% ¥85'L LIS 0zL's ¥8Y'9 269'LL ¥88'y 9re's [E:14 13 siuesg pue Duisiespun
= 000°65 90€'s (peL'z) 2= g6v'0L SLi'g 062'Z S0b'S 9LL'vL 058'¢ ore'L zze'L 946'L senuaaay 2907
¥ET'99 SOL'LOL L8l 865'LL SLL'sT FLO'CLL 8 960'8Y1 16528 85L'zz gEZT'TEL LEY'TE 9L9'EL LLSTL swoou| 3e1s BYo
892°0L Ll0'Le2 - seL'or 9¢8'28 ¥’z = & s gl szL'op = = " awodu| [elapad
050'€LS l86'088'F  8gB'9CE vLE'BYE 219’581 610'SLE £L1'99C 282985 256'251 cL1'98T £L8°019 299'682 586'851 & uswapulg 4497
INuUanay
£60'598'y  606'79Z'S  950°986'F 09%'L20°s  LI£'9S8'F 09V'660'S  €8S'LLT'S 199'68L'Y vro'Lre's  £er'Z99's  vI9'err's yseD Bumuibag
pajoalold pajaloig [enioy lemay lenjay |enjoy 1eniay fenioy [enyoY |enoy lenyoy lenjoy
Hyldy 1522404 unp Aew ady e qad uer 22g AoN PO dag Bny nr

pajoaloid g lenjoy

119102

L jo | sbed

L10Z '0€ ludy Jo sy
1sedzio4 useD Ajuuow
ojuswelses jo Awapeoy abenbue syl



9401

LLOZ/ELIS

{Uoneioaidag bulph|oUl) eouUeleg pund bulpug

9¥5'60Z°0L LLo'spe's £52°96¥'8 SLS'Er8'L
8998 528'8r8 1£9'259 19L'69€E awoou| BunessdQ
LL0'GPE'S £5T'96Y'8 SIG'Er8'L SLE'LLY'L (papny) souejeg Buuuibag
- - o " juawisnipy IpNy
» (505'8L) yuaugsnipy @so|D pu3 JeaA
LL0°6VE'E €52'96%'8 5.5'ehe'L 0z8'961' L (paupneun) acuejeg buuuibeag
@ouejeqg pung
89v'¥98 sZg'ere L19269 191'69¢ awoou| bunerado
£8¥'1Z6's 520°6L9'S 1896085 8r6'L95'S sesuadx3 |ejol
€TY'BLS CTY'6LS STF'6LS ZPBLS uonepaidag
9z6'8kL'L rhE'apL'L LbB'eeL'L SLIGIPL sanppuadx3 BunesadQ JayiQ pue sadiAes
20v'192 zL0'582 $05'ZET 598'L6T salddng pue sjoog
£CL'S8E'E 980'84L'C 6l8'ezo'e opp'Lez's sjyauag pue uolesuadwod
sasuadx3y
TS6's8L'9 058'L28°9 9L'79L'9 60L'EE6'S anuaAay 2oL
000'sS 000's§ 000'sS 000'SS sjuess) pue Buisielpund
000'£8 000°LS 000'LS 000'65 sanuanay [e207]
969'8rS 969'8rS 9/9'929 50/'L0L sanuanay 3l.iS J2Yio
818262 %124 0ze'she 1L0'2E2 snuansy [eJapsy
9E¥'L98'S or0'6Le's 89L'8LL'S 1860887 juswepua 4407
anuanay
AdVWWNS
1ebpng Aleulwizid Jebpng Aeuiwniaig S9J10N Jeiq @ebpng uaung 1se33J04 Juaund
0Z/61L0Z 61/8L0Z 8LILLOZ 8L/L10T LLISLOZ

LLOZ/ELIG J0 SV

0Z0Z A< ® 610Z Ad PUE 8L0Z Ad Jo} yeiq yobpng Aleujwiaid

ojuawelseg jo Awapeoy abenbue ayl



R4

5144 6¥T ore LeC
pAs 4 414 SeY (5184
Z6¥ 6y eLY S5¥
L9 a9 185 595
5144 ore LEZ f444
25t SEF 184 o] 4
Z6¥ VA4 S5¥ 9Er
oLg 285 595 A
085 865 ers 25
§'6LS G'6LS L°LSS €8s
SeTl §eTl L7101 g'L8
L'88l L'egl L'88l £Z6l
6'29¢ 6'L9¢ 6°29T TrLT
%56 %56 %56 %l
%56 %G6 %S6 %0
%58 %S6 %SG6 %986
%56 %G8 %S6 %46
%56 %S6 %56 %LB
oL9 0L9 185 595
oel [o]13 401 58
861 861 861 861
z8e [4 14 414 282
126png Aleuiwiizid S3I10N WEIQ 180pNg Juslnd 15893104 WaLnD
0T/61L02 6118102 8L/LLOT 8LILLOZ LLI9LOT

LLogieLs

(SOvdIYD) T3 #
(SAYdIvD) (144) udunT peonpsy g 83id #
(SQvd1vD) wunog pajesydnpun #
(o1eD % peeadnpun Joj) WaWlIoIUT SAYITVD
Jeaj juaung
(SQvdIv0) M3 #
(SQvdTvD) (Ty4) youm pasnpay B 334 #
(Savd1vd) Wno pajealdnpun #
(0122 9, pajealidnpun Joj) JUBWIIoIUS SAYTVD
(z-d) vav
Jeap Joud
uoneuwuoyu| oydesGowag
vav (el
8L
ot
£
vay

abesany
k-8
gL
ov
&M
% Yav

pajjoiug |ejoL
8L
or
b |
Aewwng juawjjoius

esea

LLOZITLIS J0 sV

0Z0Z A< ¥ 6107 Ad PUE 8L0Z A4 Joj yeiq j1ebpng Aeuiwiaid

ojuawesdes o Awapeosy abenbue ayl



giog LL0Z/ZLIS

TS6'S58L'9 058'225'9 PIETIL'Y 60LEE6'S 3NN3ATY TVLOL
000'sS 000'sS 000'9S 000's5 sjueig pue Guisieipung - TYLOLENS

000'52 000'5Z a 000'sZ 000'sZ Buisiespuny  g088
000'5L 000'sk = 000'Sk 000'sH sleAud - suoleueq 2088
000'sL 000°SL = 000'SL 000'5L sjusled - suojeuog L0288

m_-_m_ﬂ._uc_._h:wca_uﬂcan ooge

000'/S 00045 00045 00085 SINUAAIY |8207T - TYLOLENS
000's 000'S ® 000'S 000's anuanay (B0 BYIO IIY 6698
000'sE 000's€ - 000'sE 000'se sdul piRld  £698
000'9 000'9 WUow/00S$ ‘WOWA 000'9 000'9 sejuod pue sead 098
000'% 000'% - 000'% goo'e jsauEu| 0998
000'L 000°L 7 000'L 000t S3eg IspueyIal 8e98
000'g 000’9 = 000'9 000’9 swopun 9e98
anuanay [E20TJ8UI0 0098

969'9¥S 969'8¥S 98'929 $04'L0L awosu] 3335 JaY30 - TVLOLENS
Qo005 000°0S1 pleme S3SY  000°05H 000051 SISV 9688
E 3 WAV Ad/OLLS paiewnsa taiay Buipuny [euonippe pauLyued asinay Aep £1Z'e6 Zor'zLl anusAay AlBIS JAUID IV 0658
aBg'voL 068'v0L vayJed |L8Ls SE6'004 vrT 66 snuanay MenoT 23@lS 09se
- - uleBe Buipun) YjjeaH [BIUS[ aAI2dal M Sy J Jeajoun - oozZ'sy (e1e)1) Juswasinquiay uoneonpd [eroadsS  ZBES
L08'e6T L08'E6T Yav AD Jed L05$ 62LE8T €66'LLT (a1=35) JusWwapiUz - uoneanps (eads Lgce
= - senusAs) parusoeun Jeak Joud Bunedionue joN - 908'sL sJeaA Joud - siuswuouoddy slels eyl 6LES

sanuanay 23e1S JaYlQ  00gs

218'/5Z vll'8ve 0Ze'ske Ll0'LeT Awodu| [B43pa4 - TVLOLENS
[{Wir4 0Le'e sprys ajqiBie | epiLled 98 0LS'E ZLL'e I 8| Z6ee
9E9'LLL §56'0L1L uepnis 8jqibijs | apiL Jad €68 SG6°0LL L£0'99L 18Nl 168
0Ly'LL GYS'PL Wawjjeiul SQIE0 Ad 42d LTS GSL'LL vES'89 Juewappud - uoneonpd ePads  LgLe
anuanay |esepa4  00LE

8E¥'L98'S ar0'6L9'S vay Jed 9gz6% BIL'BLL'S LB6'088'¥ juawRpRul 44271 - TVLOLENS
8LY'ZI0L 8.¥'290°L vav Jed ppeegls jo xe| Ausdold 207 BLP'EZZO'L €6Z'S00'L sexe | Apadold jo nar ul sjooyg JaleyD 9608
Q0B'GLL L8s'62e PIV SIS JO %EZ 40 YAy Jod 00ZS Yo JseasD Oyl 'e99 8EQ'0TL JUBWSIIUT JUN022Y UOKIB0Id LUoREINP] zLo8
650'689'% L86'92Z'Y 4407 Jo uoiod B1BIS  OLO'TEY'E GG0'S5L'E PIY 3181 - 4407 SIooYas JsHeyD LLog
juswappul 4407
SINNIATH

19bpng Aruiwiaid 19bpng Aeuiwiiald S910N yeiq1ebpng usling 15823104 JUaunD
0Z/6102 6L/810T 8LILLOZ 8L/ILLOT LL9Loz

LL0ZIELIG JO S
0Z0Z A4 '® 610Z Ad PUB 8L0Z Ad Jo} yeiq j1o6png Aeujuiaid
ojuawesdes jo Awapeoy abenBue ayL




9i0¢ Lloz/gLis

POLTLO'L 668'8r6 967'LE8 Z0L's8L syyauag eafoldwy - VLOLENS
LBO'kL 89L°0L ejs Bunedionied Jo %g  GSE'OL 8rL'e siyauag evhoidwa JawO  006E
£OB'PE 0s6'se |jooyas pazis Auejiwis Jo) sjonb aoueinsul Jad ‘losfed Jo %40Z°L  BOS'EE 955'0E aoueinsu] dwo) sienJopn,  009E
ogs'el SLr'oL uosiad Jad Aed Jo 3.8~ 1s4y Jad %OI'E  ZLL'PL 856°04 @aueinsu| juawholdwaun  00SE
oLe'pTS T9E'9sk safiojdws Bunedioiued Jad abesane £/Z'LS  809'E8E 0BO'ELE syousg alejop B WesH  00vE
859'L8 1Z1's8 HEIS [[2 JO) %S| [ISS 403 HEIS SHLS UOU J0} %Z'9  0E8'L8 LoE'z8 anpewse)|y-2sedpBN-IASYO  00EE
9¥0'LBE LLT'ove lloifed pajeayIad Jo %EY'PL  G86'LOE 000'622 SHLS  00Le
sjyouag aafoidws  000g

9z9°eTL 675'20L £86°L59 v05 265 seafoldw3 paysse]d - TVLOLENS
= = - DDD.r Jawwng - payisse|) JaYiQ o6z
$85°'9. [o{=1o0 .7 ygeis g hm_\.Nh mch.vh mnr.:u..mxmucmcmpr:m_\‘ - payisse|d Jayio Q€62
StL'6oL L08'voL JUBWYILUS MSLE (WIS SASY MSPLS  LDO'D9L LLT'6SL [00U0G JaYY - PaYISSBID JAWID  SO6T
PES'EB 018'06 yeis L G9L'8g 980'sy saLeles JAUI0 PalIsseld  006Z
L28'G8 Lze'es Hels & 006'08 r9'Te sapefes aduj0 g [B2US]0 PaLISSEID  00FE
vor'Ey LTIy yeis L [zo'or 258'8€E sale[es JOjRUSIUIWPY g Josiuadng payisselD  00EZ
896°€L vLe'LL (Bunsa] 1739 "sioin} uonuaAIRIUL ‘'Yaa) Aeiay) yeis Aunoy  £21'69 SZTL'E6 saleles Joddng payisse|d 00Tz
SLE'POL 525'651 Jojasunod yels ¢ §22'0EL ¥65'89 a3ds paysseld  €0LE
L8L°LL £89'9L yeis Aunoy g LOZ'9L vez'sl seueleg eply [BUONoNASU| payIssel)  00LT
salie[es palisse|d 0002

£6668LC 8E9'9Z1'T GECPELT 0F8 €56 L soakoldw3 pajedyya) - IVLOLENS
Q06's¥L 059'LrL (314 §7) J018UIPIOOD LOUSAISI| (AHIGEIUNCIDY JISPRIY  ¥Z5'BEL 6LG'PEL uonuaARIUl g ANIIGEIUNGIDY JISPEDY  OF6L
998's B8.5'6 (ssayoes} g ulwpe) dwed Jepury| 00S'6 J0E'T Jawwng -paD Jawyio  0Z6L
5.5'98L orl'L8l JSH/ST 314 T puesiBojoyahsd (JL4 §7) J0)eUlpIO0] O3dS  SLL'GET 8LZ'EEL Q3dS paledyad  LLEL
906°0L1 $29'20} J018AQ DIWaPEdY 681’001 ¥66'20L sole[eg JolenSIuWPY B JosiuadNg pRledysd  00EL
- - ulebe Inaoo [ §i Ji 2UILLISIaP O} paaN = 2oL’y Jjsijay uoneawaldw| SYIS  0SLE
LER'EB 7OL'LE sJayoea) y/shep 08/Sk LS Wis) Buol 'sJeydes) 62/5Aep OL/5PLS Bulindal 05p'ee 0EL'LLL Aed simmsgng - Jayoeal  €0LL
00g'rl 008'vL ? [l2QI2YSeE ¥8'9S 'UepueD MLS 'WSLE )S$ IPUn0D USPMS MZS  008'7h 0s0'8t spuedig -1ayoeal  LOLL
oLL'8ze’L 689'085'L yseo) AoBIal L 'sIayoeal 3d £ 'SIaUDRa) WOOISSER 5T 009'LPS'L 652'66€ 'L saueleg sieyoesl  00LL

sape|es pajeoliled 000k
JBYDea) MBU | PUB 9SBRIIUI %E 10819y sjyauag g uonesuadwo)

S3SNIX3

1eBpng Aleuiwijald 1ebpng Aeuiwijaid STON Jelg 1@bpng ueund 1se28104 JUauND

0T/61L02 6L/8L0C 8LILLOZ 8LILLOZ L1902

LLOZ/ZLIG 10 S
0202 Ad '8 610Z Ad PUB 8102 Ad 10} yeuq 196png Aeuliaig
ojuawelses jo Awapesy abenbue ay)



9jog

LLOZ/ZLS

sanddng pue syoog - TYLOLENS

ddng g Juawdinb3 ‘ainliuing pajejsy WOooISSE|D UON  0CFY
wawdinb3 g3ds  £Tvr

(5% uey ss8| sWwayl [enpiAipul) sseindwe)  0ZkY
sal|ddng g wawdinb3 'aunyuing WoossselD  Olbp
ss|gewnsuo) 03dS  9SEr

|00UISaId JAWWNS  GEEY

S[eLseN SISV vSEY

usple  Zsevr

saiddng weswdoarag [BUOISS30ld  OFEl
saddng 34 SEEv

salddng 22yo  DEEY

saljddng g sjleualeyy [euononisu]  GZey

saijddng [elpeisng GLEY

saanosay Aeigr  LOZy

s|leuslepy I0UIajaY JAUIO B SHoed  00TE
saoinosey wnnowny ABojouysal  Zolty
sjoogxal g3dS  LOLy

S[RUBIBI BINDLUND 8J0D P SHOOQIXaL panoddy  00Lv
salddng g s3008  000¥

8092 TLO'SET $05'2E2 S9E' 16T
190'L 080'L 000'L 000't

= - 000's SS'L

Japjo Jo sieak G asouy Joj ssandwos juawsde|da) pue sues dode|
ove'LS OvE'ZS 0 @sey2und Uepury Ul L 'PIEAISL Ul LIL SAAIUOE O] PAAU UO paseq  BLL'GS 000'06
609'0L 00€'0L woosssep | 000'0L 0oo'e
000'c 000'€ Juspms 0345 4ed €S 000'E ove's
289 8L9 009 60E
7LG'SE osH'SL 000'5L £8r'yL
rre'y 0zZL'y 000'v 000'L
ey 0ZL'¥ Jequiew yeys Jad 00LS 0007 8LE'Z
122’9 Iv0'e wapmg sad 01§ 048'S 08L'9
6L2'22 0€9'LZ ajel Ajyuow Jad 05/LS  00D'LE 94’61
BLL'OL 804'SL zpms Jed 62§ SL9%L STL'9E
960'61 obs'8l 2jes Alyuow Jad gOSLS  000'8k ovs'8L
052’5l 0SZ'SL wepms Jed 52§ GL9'WL SZL'vl
000°£2 000'22 (pads | pue ps usb §Z) ssejo Jad MLg  000'9C SZL'wh
086'0L 086'0L epmig Jed gL§  995'0L -
005'L 0s'L 005'L 000+
058'LS avv'zZ sjana| apelb 1 Joj 2100 BSEUING  OPY'ZT 000'0S
12bpng Aseur 1ebpng Aeuiwigid SaI0N yeiq 1ebpng usund 15803J04 JUaunD
0Z/610Z 6L/8L0Z 8HLLOZ 8LILL0Z LLI9LOZ

LLOZ/ELS O SY
020Z A4 ® 6L0Z AJ PUB 8L0Z A Joj yeid 1ab6png Aeuiwiaid
ojuaweloses jo Awapeay abenBue eyl



9409

€8Y'LZ6 S SZ0'6L9°S 1896055 8V6°L95'S
€TV 615 ECP'6LS £2r6LS €IV 6LS
8Z68YLL prrorLL LP6'EEL’L SHLUSLPL
000'vT 000+ 3ley Ayiuop sad 0OOZS  00O'WT ozL¥E
008'L 008'L aley Alyuopy Jed 05LS  008'L 090'2
008’y oog'y Yuow Jad 00pS  008'Y ozL'y
00008 000°05 000'08 15928
000'8L 000'84 Wuow Jad 0OS'LS  000'8L 000'9E
0sZ'5L 0sz'sL uapms Jed 62§ 619'pL 8GS'PL
LoL'L 1oLt wepmiged €8 L92'L aLe'L
ap6'LL or6'LL Juspng Jed 02§ 0BF'LL L8201
000'L 000"k 000'} 4]
SL9'FL SL9'PL wepms Jad 628 529'%L LpL'GL
aoueldwod Bulpuads jaal o} apIselas MOOLS

osv'orl 0sF'orl Quiepsoun weiboid 4oL 106y L ES Buninsuod aJeDd ((Myg) WIEsH ZLXY  05%7'0vL 9EY'ESE
000°L 000'L 000'Z 5152

- o = 00E'0L
000°02 000'02 Jaquaw yers Jad 00SS  000'0T viS'ST

* * - ose’Le
000°ZL ooz 000'ZL 9BS'EL
000'6 000'6 eley Auuon Jed 068 0006 oov's
00z'L 0oz't ywow Jad 0OLS 00Z'L 0g0’L
008'L 008'L 008'L 988'L
00006 000'06 000'06 ELP'EE
000°¢E 000'9¢ Yuow sad 00O'E$  000'9E 00Z'LY
052 0sz 0sz 65L°L
00§ 00§ 00§ 00L
006'FS 006'vS Juspn)g Jad 06§  0€8'ZS 00§95
v29'8G 061'99 U9 8s0ding [BJAUSD 4407140 %0°L  T8L'LS oLg'sy
000°0¢€ 000'0¢ 000'0¢ or9'sz
000's 000'S 000'S 00E'04
000°Z 000'T 000'Z 090
00056 000'56 @3jjeld  000'S6 €LLGhL

- - - 86L'Z
ozw [orad ey Alyow Jad 5E$  OZY 06€
0ov'Z [olo] 4 Yuow Jad 00Z$  00F'Z §15'C
£0Z'02 £0Z'0Z £02'02 £02'02
000'L 000't 000'L ooL'y
000'LL 000'LL 000'L} Log'LL
000'L 000'} 000'L 956
0057 008’ 005'CT SL5'T
000’0l 000'0} 000'0L 000'ZL
§92'L6 S9Z'L6 ajey Ayiuop Jad 50188 S9Z'L6 592'/6
000'LZ 000'tZ aley Auuop Jad 05218 000'LE 1gL'0Z
000'vS 000'%5 ajey Alyluo Jad 00S¥S  000'VS 000°'FS
orL'eyl orL'ZrL ajey Apuo Jad SpBLLS  OFL'ZYL orL'zyl
000'0S 000'0S 000'sy foler v
000'S 000'S 000'S ozL'y

: i = STLL
000'2 000'Z #eis sad 068 0002 124

- - - = 09821
000'9L 000°'9L - 000'9k facad

" Jebpng Aeuiun|zid 1ebpng Aeuiwiaid S310N yelq wbpng waung }SE22J04 JWaLND
0z/6102 6L/81L02 8LILLOT 8LILLOT L1/9102

LLOTIELIS

uonedaidag Buipnjoul $ISNIAXT TVLOL

(sJeap Joud sapnjoul) uoneisasdeq [eloL

0069

uone|najes uonetoaidag

*dx3 BuiesadQ Joui0 7 S90S - TVLOLENS

Xed g suoydala] - SUOHRAUNWWOD
fsaaQ pue sbejsod

s8] 2}ISqa / I9WAIU] - SUCKEDIUNWIIOD)
uspms - uonepodsuel |

saoiniag ABojouysal

wa)sAg uoneuLIoU| JUBpMS

$301JRS YlIeaH JUSpmiS

JUsWSSassy JuapMg

Buninoay yeis

suodg

SI0JONUISU] JoRJUOYD Uoieonps |eRads
Juawdojanag [euoissajold A3dS

Jay0 - Juswdolanaq |2ucissajold
Juawdolanaq [euoissajoid

(peruooe jou) dxJ JA Joud

uonanpoiday pue Bunuud

saa |joshed

Buniniaay Juapms pue Gunsxyen

saad |eban

JBa L Uel) ss37 sueo -saseju|
sasuadx] B

Bunuudiab

sanjeusd pue saul

sasuadx3 sduy paid

sa84 WBISIanQ 1PuIsIg

S3S 1ML

s994 €637 Q3dS

juswdolanaq pieog

$8olAI8g SSauUIsNg

woddng |joifed pue HH

saa4 Bujueg

salquessy

$384 SMBASIUIWPY

Bues | wsied

saa4 Bununosoy

wawdinb3 JayiQ - 2ausUIEN pUB siieday
sizndwoy) - ssusUSIUR) pue sieday
Buipjing - aaueusjuiely pue siedsy

way

sasea] juswdinbg

niy - s
salddng g saaineg Buuapies ‘leuoyuver
JAUIQ - SoURINSU|

|euoissajoid - diysiaquiapy g sang
Bunjed uapms

Buibpo pue |sABIL

sjoL ‘Buiied ‘abeap - jeael L

5394 92UBJBJUOD

sasuadxg BungesadQ Joyip 3 sadnieg

0Zes
SLES
oLes
€685
1885
L88s
088s
8485
$.88
748G

6985

£o8S

LLOZ/ZLIG $0 S
020Z Ad % 6L0Z Ad PUB 8102 Ad Joj yeud 10bpng Aruiuiid
ojuawesoes jo Awapesy abenbuey ay



Academi de Idios deSacament

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School Agenda Article # IVA

Board Meeting Date: May 19,2017

Subject: Curriculum Design Team

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

I I 4

Committee: School Leadership
Information: Campos, P., Bacsafra, J., Conant, C., Suarez, C., G., Bersola, de Ledn

The Curriculum Design Team (CDT) met on May 4, 2017, and addressed the following agenda items:
e Announcements/2016-2017 Meeting Schedule
e Literacy Development and Professional Development at LAS
o Update on upcoming literacy PD at LAS
o Update on Mathematical Mindset PD from Stanford
e Report Cards & Progress Reports
o Revision Process and Next Steps
o Assessments that inform academic progress
e Charter and LCAP Goals: Internal and External Accountability
o Update on CAASPP Testing Spring 2017
o LCAP Annual Update
e LAS Academic Semester and Trimester Period and Parent Teacher Conferences Timing
o  Cohort feedback by May 11,2017

The next scheduled meeting will take place on Thursday, June 1, 2017 at 2:45pm.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min, Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Campos ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 05.19.17 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Agenda Item# VB

Board Meeting Date: May 19, 2017

Subject: Directoi’s Evaluation: Process and Timeline

Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/Action

] Action

Committee: Academic Director Evaluation Committee: Ramos, Zamora, Bacsafra

Information: Academic Director Evaluation Process:

1. Initial discussion with AD and past board president in October 2016 to review 2015-16 evaluation
process and suggestions for 2016-17 year. Discussions revealed lack of consistent evaluation
process, need for revised rubric, and development of goals.

2. The Committee’s initial plan for 2016-17 included (1) rubric revision, (2) AD self-evaluation, (3)
staff/family/student surveys, and (4) staft/family/student focus groups to remain in-line with
2015-16 process.

Due to time and personnel constraints, the focus groups were cancelled as of March 2017.

4. There were several rubric revisions that resulted in a new format. After meeting with AD on
4/5/17, it was decided not to use the revised rubric due to concerns that changes did not mirror the
current AD job description.

5. The self-evaluation was revised to include existing job description language and re-submitted to
AD on 4/7/17. AD completed self-evaluation by 5/7/17.

6. Staff, student, and family survey questions were finalized and submitted to Teejay in April 2017.
Survey questions will be added to existing survey methodology that takes place this month.

7. 2016-2017 evaluation methodology will include an AD self-evaluation, three staff survey
questions, three student questions, and four family survey questions.

8. The Committee will conduct AD evaluation end of May/beginning of June.

9. The Committee will meet with AD to review the evaluation in advance of the June meeting.

10. Goals for 2017-2018 will be developed and proposed by June board meeting.

11. The Director’s Evaluation Committee will present recommendation to Board at June meeting.

12. Next year’s Director’s Evaluation Committee will need to review/refine evaluation process for
the 2017-2018 school year and possibly revise AD job description.

[¥8]

Recommendation: None at this time.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 minutes Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Director’s Evaluation ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 5.19.17 () MOU, pages




it

Academia de Idiomas " Sabramnt6
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Inmersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [VB

Fecha de la Reunion: 19 de mayo del 2017

Tema: Comité de Evaluacion del Director: Proceso y linea de tiempo

I | >

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidn Anticipado: )
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion

Accidn

Comité: Comité de Evaluacion del Director: Ramos, Zamora, Bacsafra

Informacién: Proceso de Evaluacion del Director Académico:

1. Platica inicial con el Director Academico y con la presidenta del afo pasado en octubre del 2016
para repasar el proceso de evaluacion del afio pasado y sugerencias para este aiio. Se menciond que
no habia un proceso de evaluacion constante, que la ribrica debe ser revisada, y que se deben
desarrollar metas.

2. El plan inicial dei comité incluia (1) revision de rubrica, (2) autoevaluacion del Director
Académico, (3) encuestas, y (4) grupos de enfoque como los del afio pasado.

3. Por razones personales y de tiempo, los grupos de enfoque fueron cancelados a partir de mayo del
2017. '

4. Se hicieron varias revisiones a la rabrica, lo que resulto en un formato nuevo. Después de reunirse
con el Director el 5/4/17, se decidid no usar la nueva rubrica debido a preocupaciones de que la
nueva rubrica no estuviera alineada a la descripcion del Director.

5. La autoevaluacion fue editada para incluir la descripcion de trabajo actual y fue entregada al
Director el 7/4/17. El Director Académico completd la autoevaluacion el 7/5/14

6. Las preguntas para las encuestas se finalizaron y fueron entregadas a Teejay en abril del 2017. Las
preguntas seran aiadidas a las encuestas actuales.

7. La metodologia de evaluacion incluye una autoevaluacion del Director Académico, tres preguntas
del personal, tres preguntas de estudiantes, y cuatro preguntas de las familias.

8. El comité conducira la evaluacion del Director Académico a finales de Mayo o principios de Junio.

9. El comité se reunira con el Director Académico para revisar la evaluacion en anticipacion a la
reunion de junio.

10. Metas para el aiio escolar 2017-2018 seran desarrolladas y propuestas para la reunién del mes de
Junio.

11. El comité de evaluacion del Director presentara recomendaciones para la Mesa Directiva durante la
reunion del mes de Junio.

12. El comité de evaluacion del Director Académico necesitara refinar y editar el proceso de
evaluacion para el afio escolar 2017-2018 y posiblemente cambiar la descripcion de trabajo del
Director.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Evaluacion del Director ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 5.19.17 (') MOU, paginas




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVC
Board Meeting Date: May 19, 2017

Subject: Facilities Committee Update

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

[] Action

OO0OX

Committee/Staff: A. Sepulveda (Chair), A. Gonzilez, X. Macias, F. Aceves, T. Gellie, Perez, R.
Absent: M. Mlakar, E. de Ledn

Information:
The committee met on May 1% to discuss the information that Rainforth Grau Architects (RGA) shared with staff in the
previous month.

Core Buildings
Based on the design and list of the core building projects created by RGA, the committee would like to recommend:

The Finance Committee review the information for the Core Modernization Project for construction in summer of 2018, The
project would encompass core building classroom modernization, including classroom support spaces with windows and
any American Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements.

School Leadership continues to work with Sacramento City Unified School District for the possibility of leasing unused
space in the preschool wing of LAS. As such, a contingency of funds has been established by the committee should
rehabilitation work be required in that space.

Fiscal Impact
Summary of Estimated Expenses:

American Disabilities Act (ADA) $ 782,460
Core Classroom Rehabilitation $2,339,427
Core Office Space Pods $ 203,005
Total $ 3,324,892

Attachments: LAS Core Building Modernization Cost Breakdown

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Facilities Committee ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 5.17.17 ( ) MOU, pages




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Articulo# IVC

Fecha de la Reunidn: 19 de marzo del 2017

Tema: Noticias recientes del plantel

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

OOO0OOK

Comité: A. Sepllveda, A. Gonzilez, X. Macias, M. Mlakar, E. de Leon, F. Aceves, T. Gellie, M. Mlakar

Informacion:

El comité se reunio el 1° de mayo para discutir sobre la informacion que Rainforth Grau Architects (RGA) presentéd
al personal el mes pasado.

Edificios centrales
Basado en el disefio y la lista de los proyectos para los edificios centrales creados por RGA, el comité recomienda:

El comité de finanzas repase la informacion para el proyecto de modernizacion central de construccion en el verano
del 2018. El proyecto abarcaria la modernizacion de salones centrales, incluyendo las dreas de apoyo con ventanas y
requisitos del American Disabilities Act.

El liderazgo escolar continuara trabajando con el distrito escolar unificado de Sacramento hacia la posibilidad de
rentar el espacio de preescolar que no se estd usando. Por lo tanto, los fondos han sido establecidos por el comité si
es que se necesita renovacion.

Impacto fical
Resumen de gastos

American Disabilities Act (ADA) $782,460
Core Classroom Rehabilitation $2,339,427
Core Office Space Pods $203.005
Total $3,324,892

Documentos Adjuntos: Andlisis de costos pot la modernizacién de edificios centrales.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Comité del plantel ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 5.17.17 ( ) MOU, paginas




April 17, 2017

LAS Core Modernization
Language Academy of Sacramento

Site work that will be required (mostly ADA): $782,460
Classrooms: $2,339,427
Classroom Support Spaces: 5203,005
Library: $193,062
Toilet Rooms - Student: $254,821
Toilet Rooms - Staff: $128,948
Toilet Rooms - Kindergarten: $81,208

Total: $3,982,931
Notes:

1 Estimates include 6% inflation as work will not start immediately.

2 Estimates do not include preschool area.

3 Estimates do not include kitchen or multipurpose work.

4 Replacement of switchgear may be required due to additional electrical loads.

5 Soft Costs include architectural, inspection, testing, and DSA fees, and 5% contingency.
6 Storage sheds may need to be moved or removed (near library and preschool yard).

7 Estimate does not include provisions for temporary housing.

8 Estimates do not include roofing and HVAC work.



April 17, 2017

LAS Core Modernization

Language Academy of Sacramento

Site - Work Required

Replace concrete walk

Fill in outdoor amphitheater
Replace ramp at amphitheater
Remove / Replace sliding gates

Upgrade power switchgear

Notes:

This estimate assumes construction in summer of 2018,
HVAC and roofing is not included.

Quantity
6,300
1

1
3
1

Unit Cost
S 20
$ 15,000
$ 30,000
$ 5,000
$ 300,000

General O&P

Soft Costs
Inflation

S/sf

sub-total
25%
30%
6%
sub-total

Total:

Replacement of switchgear may be required due to additional electrical loads

Construction

s
s
$
5
S
s
$
$
S
s

12€,020
15,000
30,000
15,000

300,000

486,000
121,500
145,800

29,160
782,460

815

$782,4566



April 17, 2017

LAS Core Modernization

Language Academy of Sacramento

Core Classroom Modernization

Quantity
Demolition/abatement 1
Wall framing 700
Wall finishes 1,500
Flooring 960
Ceiling 960
Door/Hardware 2
Window coverings 1
Base casework 16
Learning wall 1
Plumbing/sink 1
Lighting 1
Signal 1
Power 1
Technology 1
Miscellaneous 1

Notes:

Unit Cost
5,000
25

5

5

4
3,000
250
400
10,000
3,000
10,000
13,000
5,000
$ 6,500
$ 5,000

W W AN A N AN

General O&P
Soft Costs
Inflation

S/sf

Total

This estimate assumes construction in summer of 2018.

HVAC and roofing is not included.

sub-total
25%
30%
6%
sub-total

14 CRs

Construction

$_
S
9
S
$
s
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

5,000
17,500
7,500
4,800
3,840
6,000
250
6,400
10,000
3,000
10,000
13,000
5,000
6,500
5,000
103,790
25,948
31,137
6,227
167,102

174

$2,339,427



April 17, 2017

LAS Core Modernization

Language Academy of Sacramento

Classroom Support Spaces

Quantity
Demolition/abatement 1
Wall framing 200
Wall finishes 1,000
Flooring 420
Ceiling 420
Door/Hardware 2
Window coverings 1
Lighting 1
Signal 1
Power 1
Technology 1
Miscellaneous 1

Notes:

Unit Cost
S 3,000
S 25
S

5

4
3,000
250
6,000
6,000
3,000
3,000
1,000

R U A U i O e e U o e 7 A ¥ Y

General O&P
Soft Costs
Inflation

S/sf

Total

This estimate assumes construction in summer of 2018.

HVAC and roofing is not included.

sub-total
25%
30%
6%
sub-total

3 spaces

Construction

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
s
$
$
$
5
$

3,000
5,000
5,000
2,100
1,680
6,000
250
6,000
6,000
3,000
3,000
1,000
42,030
10,508
12,609
2,529
67,668

161

$203,005



April 17, 2015

LAS Core Modernization

Language Academy of Sacramento

Library Modernization

Cemolition/abatement
Wall finishes
Flooring

Ceiling
Door/Hardware
Window coverings
Bookcases

Base casework
Lighting

Signal

Power
Technology
Miscellaneous

Notes:

Quantity Unit Cost
11l S 5,000 =
820 sf ) 5 =
1,546 sf $ 5 =
1,546 sf $ 4 -
2 ea S 3,000 =
11s S 1,000 -~
82 If S 500 =
16 If S 400 =
11s S 14,000 =
1ls S 15,000 =
11s $ 6,000 =
11s S 6,500 =
1ls $ 1,000
sub-total
General O&P 25%
Soft Costs 30%
Inflation 6%
sub-total
s/sf =
Total

This estimate assumes construction in summer of 2018.

HVAC and roofing is not included.

Construction
5,000
4,100
7,730
6,184
6,000
1,000

41,000
6,400
14,000
15,000
6,000
6,500
1,000
119,914

29,978.50

35,974.20
7,195

193,062

L N D N U U W D W D W O W A O

) 125

$193,062



April 17, 2017

LAS Core Modernization

Language Academy of Sacramento

Student Toilet Room Modernization

Quantity Unit Cost
Demolition/abatement 11s $ 6,000
Slab cut and remove 1l S 5,000
Wall framing 11s S 2,000
Slab patch 1 ls S 4,000
Wall finishes 1,825 sf S 22
Flooring 642 sf S 18
Ceiling - patch/paint 642 sf S 4
Door/Hardware 2 ea S 3,000
Plumbing rough-in 18 ea S 500
Plumbing fixtures 18 ea S 3,000
Lighting 1ls S 6,000
Fire alarm 2 ea S 1,500
Power 2 ea S 1,500
Toilet accessories 20 ea S 150
Miscellaneous 1 1ls S 3,000
sub-total
General O&P 25%
Soft Costs 30%
Inflation 6%
sub-total
S/sf =
Total
Notes:

This estimate assumes construction in summer of 2018,

HVAC and roofing is not included.

Finishes include tile floor and walls.

Construction
S 5,000
S 5,000
S 2,000
S 4,000
S 40,150
5 11,556
5 2,568
$ 6,000
S 9,000
$ 54,000
S 6,000
$ 3,000
$ 3,000
S 3,000
$ 3,000
S 158,274
$  39,568.50
S 47,482.20
$ 9,496
S 254,821

S 397

$254,821



April 17, 2017

LAS Core Modernization
Language Academy of Sacramento

Staff Toilet Room Modernization

Quantity Unit Cost Construction
Demoliticn/abatement 1 1s < 3,000 = S 3,000
Slab cut and remove 11s S 3,000 = S 3,000
Slab patch 1ls S 4,000 = S 4,000
Wall finishes 1,012 sf S 22 = S 22,264
Flooring 324 sf S 18 = S 5,832
Ceiling - patch/paint 324 sf S 4 = S 1,296
Door/Hardware 2 ea $ 3,000 = S 6,000
Plumbing rough-in 6 ea $ 500 = $ 3,000
Plumbing fixtures 6 ea $ 3,000 = S 18,000
Lighting 1 1s $ 4,000 = % 4,000
Fire alarm 2 ea S 1,500 = S 3,000
Power 2 ea $ 1,500 = S 3,000
Toilet accessories 18 ea S 150 = S 2,700
Miscellaneous 1ls S 1,000 = S 1,000
sub-total $ 80,092
General O&P  25% $ 20,023.00
Soft Costs  30% S 24,027.60
Inflation 6% S 4,806
sub-total $ 128,948
$/sf = S 398

Total =

Notes:

This estimate assumes construction in summer of 2018,
HVAC and roofing is not included.
Finishes include tile floor and walls.

$128,948



April 17, 2017

LAS Core Modernization
Language Academy of Sacramento

Kindergarten Toilet Room Modernization

Quantity Unit Cost
Damglition/abatement 11s S 3,000 =
Slab cut and remove 11s $ 3,000 =
Slab patch 11s S 2,000 =
Wall finishes 660 sf S 10 =
Flooring 160 sf S 15 =
Ceiling - patch/paint 160 sf ) 4 =
Door/Hardware 2 ea $ 3,000 =
Plumbing rough-in 4 ea S 500 =
Plumbing fixtures 4 ea $ 3,000 =
Lighting 1ls S 4,000 =
Fire alarm 2 ea S 1,500 =
Power 2 ea S 1,500 =
Toilet accessories 12 ea S 150 =
Miscellaneous 1 1ls S 1,000 2
sub-total
General O&P 25%
Soft Costs  30%
Inflation 6%
sub-total
o/sf =
Total
Notes:

This estimate assumes construction in summer of 2018,
HVAC and roofing is not included.
Finishes include FRP walls and sheet vinyl floors.

Construction
s 3,000
$ 3,000
$ 2,000
$ 6,600
$ 2,400
S 640
g 6,000
5 2,000
S 12,000
$ 4,000
$ 3,000
$ 3,000
$ 1,800
S 1,000
S 50,440
$ 12,610.00
$ 15,132.00
$ 3,026
S 81,208

S 251

$81,208



April 13, 2015

LAS Core Modernization

Language Academy of Sacramento

Multipurpose Modernization

Quantity
Demoliticn/abatemen 1
Wall finishes 1,400
Flooring 1,000
Ceiling 1,000
Painting 1
Door/Hardware 1
Window coverings 1
Lighting 1
Signal 1
Power 1

Unit Cost
¢ 7,500
S 5
S 5
S 4
$ 1,000
$ 3,000
$ 500
$ 8,000
$ 10,000
$ 7,500

sub-total

General Q&P

S/sf

Inflation

15%
Total

5%

Construction

s
S
s
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
s
$
$

N An

7,50C
7,000
5,000
4,000
1,000
3,000
500
8,000
10,000
7,500
53,500
8,025
61,525

62
3
65



